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Performance and Financial Management
Reporting

The Organisation

ACTEW Corporation Limited (ACTEW) is an unlisted public company with assets and investments in water,
sewerage, electricity, gas and telecommunications. The company is owned by the ACT Government and has
two voting shareholders: the Chief Minister and Deputy Chief Minister of the ACT.

ACTEW has two subsidiary companies: ACTEW Retail Limited and ACTEW Distribution Limited.

ACTEW owns the water and sewerage business and assets in the ACT. Investments include a 50%
ownership of ActewAGL and an 18% shareholding in TransACT Communications Pty Limited.

Principal Registered Office
Level 5 ActewAGL House
40 Bunda Street

Canberra ACT 2600

Postal address: GPO Box 366, Canberra ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6248 3111

Facsimile: (02) 6248 3567

Website: www.actew.com.au

Auditor

Auditor-General of the ACT

Solicitors

Mallesons Stephen Jaques
Minter Ellison

DLA Phillips Fox

Bankers
Westpac Banking Corporation
Reserve Bank of Australia

ACN 069 381 960
ABN 86 069 381 960



Mission Stakeholders and Values

Our Mission
e Manage our assets to maximise the efficiency, reliability and sustainability of water and
sewerage services to the ACT and Region in accordance with environmentally
sustainable principles.

e Ensure a safe and reliable water supply for the ACT and Region.

e Achieve a satisfactory return on our water, sewerage, energy and communication
investments.

e Investigate opportunities for the expansion of our business into related and
complementary businesses with acceptable risk and returns.

Our Stakeholders

e Our owners are entitled to a satisfactory and sustainable commercial return on their
investment.

e The ACT community will be supported through ACTEW's sponsorships, participation
and involvement.

e Our customers are entitled to services that are reliable, efficient, cost effective and
sustainable.

e Our professional staff to be provided a challenging, rewarding and safe workplace in
achievement of our objectives.

Our Values
e Maintain our high standards of probity and governance.
e Act fairly and professionally with our stakeholders and business partners.

e Operate in a commercial manner mindful of our public accountabilities.



Overview

Message from the Chairman

ACTEW achieved strong performance outcomes and financial results this year as we continue to meet our
commercial objectives and deliver our top priorities.

The ACT Auditor-General issued unqualified audit reports on the financial statements of the Corporation and
its two subsidiary companies. Dividends paid to the voting shareholders totalled $91.8m. ACTEW recorded
an after tax profit of $91.4m, an increase of $18.6m on the previous year.

Water and sewerage revenue was $16m higher than 2008-09 mainly due to an increase in customer
numbers and sewerage fixtures. In November 2009 the sale of Ecowise Environmental Pty Limited was
finalised resulting in an after tax net gain of $8.7m.

Liquids increased to $264.3m at 30 June 2010 due mainly to an increase in borrowings of $243m in June
2010 to fund the large capital expenditure works incurred during the year and for future capital expenditure.
ACTEW'’s gearing level is 49% due to these increased borrowings.

Our investments performed well. ActewAGL continues to be very profitable with income of $93.4m, an
increase of $12.9m from 2008-09. Cash distributions from ACTEW'’s 50% investment in the joint venture
were $74.8m.

We continued to invest in water and sewerage assets and operations delivering $112m in capital works.

ACTEW is committed to environmental management of existing water and sewerage operations and the
planning, design and construction of the water security projects through the ongoing implementation of its
Greenhouse Gas Abatement Strategy.

We continued to support ActewAGL and TransACT Communications Pty Limited as they considered
expansions of their businesses and investments in the ACT and surrounding regions.

The water security projects remained a priority and we are now closer to achieving delivery of these
important infrastructure projects. The Enlarged Cotter Dam and Murrumbidgee to Googong Pipeline are
significant investments for both ACTEW and the community and will provide certainty of water supply for the
coming decades.

Our support and involvement with the community continued with a 30% increase in sponsorship and funding
for major events and community support activities and events. Throughout the year information sessions and
attendance at major community events provided opportunities to educate and engage with the community on
water conservation and the water security projects.

A number of changes to the Board occurred during the year and in December 2009 our shareholders
appointed Dr Allan Hawke AC and Wendy Caird.

The Board, management and staff at ACTEW demonstrated their ongoing commitment and dedication
throughout the year. | extend my thanks and gratitude to them and look forward to the coming year.

S 4 S,

John Mackay AM
Chairman



Message from the Managing Director

This year has been one of great progress for ACTEW and water security is now in sight for the ACT region
after a decade of drought and water shortages.

Since we established the Enlarged Cotter Dam worksite in November 2009, work has moved at an
impressive rate. The Cotter Precinct is now home to our city’s biggest construction site with work underway
to prepare the landscape, construct two saddle dams and the main dam, while protecting the precious Cotter
landscape.

It has also been a year of intense public discussion around water issues. The release of final costs for the
Cotter Dam enlargement and Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer in September 2009 sparked debate
about water security, with some questioning whether the investment was justified and the dam itself needed.

It is true that we have had a very slight reprieve from water shortage in the latter part of this year, with some
reasonable rainfall received since December 2009. While these showers have been great for our gardens
and given dam levels a moderate boost, especially the Cotter system which remains our most reliable and
productive catchment, there is no reason for complacency. Similar conditions in 2005 were followed by the
driest year on record and a depletion of our storages to the lowest recorded levels. Inflows for 2009-10 were
still more than 50% below long term averages. Over the last fifteen years our average inflow levels have
decreased by 50% and in the four years since 2006 the average reduction has been more than 70%.

The cost of responding to the volatility of climate change is indeed high and, like most capital cities across
the country, we find ourselves in a position where we must make large capital investments now for current
and future generations. It is absolutely essential that communities have confidence in investments as
significant as the Enlarged Cotter Dam. That is why | continue to encourage and participate in public debate
on water security. | am confident the investment we are currently making to diversify our water resources will
go down in history as both good foresight and a prudent decision.

The Enlarged Cotter Dam will allow us to better capture inflows resulting from the sort of rain we have
received recently. With the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer we will be able to move water and
store it for times of scarcity in our largest dam, Googong. The Tantangara Transfer will give us access to
water for years like 2006 when inflows to our own catchments were scarce.

Good steps have been taken this year towards the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer and we
expect the planning and approvals to be completed by the end of 2010.

For their immense dedication over the past year | thank my fellow Directors and ACTEW staff, ActewAGL's
Water Division for providing ongoing water and sewerage services, our construction partners and the men
and women who are working so hard onsite to secure our water future. | also pass on thanks to the
community for their continued commitment to sustainable water use.

~

N

Mark Sullivan AO
Managing Director



ACTEW'’s Investments

ActewAGL

ACTEW is a 50% owner of ActewAGL, a multi utility provider of electricity and gas services to the ACT and
surrounding regional New South Wales centres. ActewAGL comprises two partnerships: ActewAGL Retail (a
partnership between ACTEW Retail Limited and AGL ACT Retail Investments Pty Ltd); and ActewAGL
Distribution (a partnership between ACTEW Distribution Limited and Jemena Networks (ACT) Pty Limited).
ACTEW's water and sewerage assets and business are operated and maintained under a long term contract
by ActewAGL.

Members of the ActewAGL Joint Venture Partnerships Board at 30 June 2010 were:

Mr John Mackay AM — Chairman

Mr Jim Galvin

Ms Lim Lay Hong

Mr Michael Easson AM — Deputy Chairman
Mr Lim Howe Run

Mr Mark Sullivan AO

Details of ActewAGL's financial performance for 2009-10 can be found in the Annexed Reports.

More information on ActewAGL can be found at www.actewagl.com.au

TransACT Communications Pty Limited
TransACT operates a broadband communications network across Canberra. ACTEW has an 18%
shareholding in the company. The Directors at 30 June 2010 were:

Mr John Mackay AM — Chairman
Mr John Troy

Mr Michael Delaney
Mr David Yuile

Mr Andrew Gibson
Mr Mark Sullivan AO
Mr Varun Bery

Mr Andrew Bailey
Mr Lim Howe Run
Mr Andrew Cooper
Mr Ivan Slavich

TransACT'’s range of communication services includes video on demand, permanent high-speed
connections to the internet, free to air and pay television services, mobile and fixed line telephony services.
TransACT provides telecommunications services to the ACT Government and secure data centre space to a
number of organisations.

TransACT owns and operates Neighbourhood Cable Pty Ltd (NCPL) in the rural areas of Ballarat, Geelong
and Mildura in Victoria. NCPL also offers telephony, broadband, mobile and video services to residential and
commercial customers.

More information on TransACT can be found at www.transact.com.au



Highlights

Water Security
ACTEW continued to implement its diversified portfolio of water supply projects to significantly improve water
security for the ACT region.

Continued response to drought and climate change

ACTEW continued to optimise the existing water supply system while implementing new infrastructure.
Enhanced pumping capacity allowed water to be sourced from the Murrumbidgee River when flows were
available, helping to supplement water from the four reservoirs.

ACTEW continued to progress a portfolio of water security projects which will help combat ongoing low
inflows and changeable weather conditions.

Enlarging the Cotter Dam

The construction phase of the Enlarged Cotter Dam officially commenced in November 2009 following Board
approval of a total project cost of $363 million (m) and the finalisation of all necessary planning and
environmental approvals.

Once construction began ACTEW and its construction partners rapidly transformed the Cotter Dam area
into a large-scale worksite. Site offices, fences and signage were erected and a temporary road network
established to allow access to and around the site. Stripping of the abutments commenced and water
diversion piping was installed to ensure that construction work can continue in the event of minor
flooding.

By April 2010, a large onsite quarry was opened and a large crushing plant was commissioned to
process raw rock extracted onsite. The plant is one of the largest crushing operations in Australia and
capable of crushing up to five hundred tonnes of rock an hour. In total, it will crush approximately one
million tonnes of rock to help make the volume of concrete needed to build the dam.

In June 2010, bulk earth works for the foundation of the concrete batch plants were completed with
installation to commence in July. The two batch plants will stand approximately 25m high and will
produce on average sixty thousand cubic metres of concrete per month for seven months.

By the end of the year nearly one hundred and fifty people were working at the Cotter worksite and
construction of the new dam was on track for completion in late 2011.

Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer

ACTEW continued to plan and work towards approval for the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer. Infrastructure for this project includes an intake/low lift pump station, a high lift pump station, a
13km underground pipeline, an outlet structure, ancillary infrastructure (power supply) and a mini-hydro
power generator.

The proposed pipeline route was chosen to lessen impact on local communities and the environment, to
ensure safe work methods, and to minimise costs. Seventeen properties will require easements for the
pipeline route and ACTEW is working with directly affected landholders. ACTEW is committed to a high
standard of land remediation and will ensure that all affected land is restored as close to or better than
existing condition.

In July 2009 the NSW Minister for Planning declared that the project would be critical infrastructure
under Section 75 of the NSW Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

In November 2009, ACTEW was advised that the proposed action was considered a Controlled Action
under the Commonwealth Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. The project
is therefore being assessed by Public Environment Report (PER). A draft PER was lodged with the
Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) in April 2010.

In April 2010 the NSW Minister for Planning approved the Environmental Assessment (EA) required by
that State. ACT Government approval of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) followed in May.

-9-



Pending final Commonwealth and ACT approvals, construction of the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer is due to begin in late 2010.

The Tantangara Transfer
ACTEW completed the purchase of its water portfolio for the Tantangara Transfer project, which

included 4.2 gigalitres (GL) of high security water entitlements and 12.5GL of general security
entitlements.

Negotiations continued with Snowy Hydro Limited over a commercial agreement for the management
and release of water from Tantangara Reservoir.

A proposed Intergovernmental Agreement between the NSW and ACT Governments to cover the
transfer of water between the two jurisdictions was developed. The ACT and NSW Governments will
continue negotiations in 2010.

Water Supply and Demand

ACTEW worked to monitor water storages, manage water restrictions and promote sustainable water use.

Water Storages

The year saw some welcome improvements in reservoir levels. While inflows remained low during winter,
consistent early spring rainfall and follow up rain events in February and March 2010 saw combined dam

storages rise to 55.3% by the end of June 2010. Inflows over the financial year totalled 88.8GL which was
below the long-term average of 188GL but the best in five years.

Annual Inflows Into Corin, Bendora & Googong Reservoirs
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160 -
140 - 67%
8120 -
> 55% Average Inflow Since 2000
- -71.2 GLlyear
o 4 -
‘;’100 45% 487 - 38% of Long Term Average
2 80 |
£ 349 —
31% 31% 43% of combined
60 - 27% Jan to June long
25% term average
40 - inflows
12%
20 7 . l:
0 ,
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Year
I Inflow to Dams Average Inflow === Average Inflow Since 2000

Water Restrictions
Stage 3 Water Restrictions remained in place for the entire year, which was the third year under this stage.

ACTEW continued to assist in the sustainable use and management of potable water. Water consumption
over the year amounted to 45.1GL, a saving of 27GL compared to estimated consumption without
restrictions and demand management activities by ACTEW and the ACT Government.

Industry Consultation Program
ACTEW's industry consultation program continued to encourage sustainable water use practices by local

businesses that rely on outside use of water. This program was initiated in 2007.
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Following detailed consultation with peak bodies and representatives during the year, ACTEW began
working on Water Efficiency Management Plans which will help businesses to develop an in-depth
knowledge of their water use, increase their water efficiency and employ permanent sustainable water use
practices. The Plans will be in place through all stages of water restrictions as well as during Permanent
Water Conservation Measures, which will apply once restrictions are no longer required.

Working with Large Water Users

ACTEW'’s Large Customer Demand Management Program, managed by ActewAGL, continued during the
year. The program continually monitors the water use of one hundred large customers and enables leaks to
be quickly identified and fixed. To date, the program has achieved water savings in excess of 600 megalitres
(ML) per year.

The success of the program was recognised in March by the Australian Water Association, when it was
announced winner of the 2010 National Program Innovation Award.

Use of Non-potable Water

The use of recycled water across the ACT increased during the year. An effluent reuse volume of 4.3GL was
achieved, equating to a total reuse of 13.6%.

ACTEW developed strategies for the expansion of water recycling schemes to assist in achieving the ACT
Government’s Think water, act water target of 20% recycled water by 2013.

Water Operations
ACTEW managed its assets to maximise effectiveness of existing water operations.

Capital Works

ACTEW invested in an ongoing capital works program to meet growth and ensure continual operation and
protection of the ACT’s water infrastructure and assets. 2009-10 again saw a large annual capital
expenditure program with $68m invested in water assets. Projects included:

e Googong Dam Spillway Upgrade
A major upgrade of the Googong Dam Spillway to repair erosion, provide protection against possible
extreme flood events and protect downstream areas in Queanbeyan and Canberra. This project is
expected to be complete in late 2010.

e Murrumbidgee and Cotter Pump Station Works
A larger pumping station was constructed in the Murrumbidgee River and improvements were
undertaken at the Cotter Pump Station including renewal of large supply mains. These works allow
more water to be supplied from the Cotter Reservoir and Murrumbidgee River.

e Gungahlin Water Supply
Construction of four new reservoirs, associated trunk mains and pumping stations continued to
support development of new suburbs in Gungahlin. Work is expected to be completed in late 2010.

e Uriarra Village
Work to provide water and sewerage services to Uriarra Village commenced and is expected to be
completed in 2011.

Murray Darling Basin Cap

Only 18GL of the 40GL allocated to the ACT under the ACT Water Cap was used during the year. This was
due to water restrictions and the responsiveness of the ACT community to drought and water shortages.

ACTEW monitored the development of a draft Murray Darling Basin Plan which is due to be released in late
2010. Any changes to current allocations could significantly impact on the ACT.

Source Water Quality Protection Programs

ACTEW continued implementation of the Regional Source Water Protection Program which was developed
to reduce and manage risks to the ACT drinking water supply.

-11 -



Through the program, ACTEW has committed to a number of programs across the ACT and the upper
Murrumbidgee River catchment to improve overall water quality. These include:

o funding for a Water Watch Coordinator for the upper Murrumbidgee region;

e improved signage in the Murrumbidgee and Cotter catchments to educate recreational users of the
importance of preventing pollution and fires; and

e initiating a collaborative project with Greening Australia to reduce livestock access to Paddys River
using fences and off-river stock watering points.

Water Quality

Testing of the quality of water in the reservoirs and catchment waterways was undertaken during the year in
accordance with the framework of the Australian Drinking Water Guidelines.

Sewerage Operations
ACTEW reviewed its sewerage strategy and continued to monitor and enhance existing operations.

Capital Works
ACTEW invested $44m in works related to sewerage assets including:

e Sewer Renewals and Ventilation Improvements
Sewerage system improvements during the year included renewal of mains affected by tree roots
and improvements to sewer ventilation which will reduce corrosion and minimise nuisance odours.

e LMWQCC Secondary Treatment Upgrade
Upgrade works continued during the year and are expected to be completed in late 2010. The
upgrade will ensure treated water discharged from the plant continues to minimise the impact on the
Murrumbidgee River system while catering for forecast population growth.

Reviewing our Sewerage System

ACTEW initiated a review to set the future direction for the sewerage business. The first stage of the
Strategic Review of Sewerage Services developed and evaluated potential future directions of the ACT’s
sewerage system, identified emerging issues and assessed required upgrades and replacements. A future
challenge will be supplying water and sewerage services to a larger population from a smaller water
resource. Other potential challenges were identified as:

climate change and the need to reduce greenhouse gas emissions;

opportunities to extend supply of treated effluent for landscape irrigation and other purposes;
advanced technologies and regulatory changes; and

affordability, sustainability and financial considerations.

Findings from the first stage of the Strategic Review of Sewerage Services will be available in late 2010.

Research and Development

ACTEW'’s ongoing applied research and development program continued to deliver significant outcomes
including:

e Through the Microbial Source Tracking (MST) Project ActewAGL and other water utilities have
begun to identify, prioritise and remediate point sources of pollution of source waters which have the
potential to contaminate supply.

e The assessment of microbial growth in distribution biofilms in potable and recycled water project has
been completed with ActewAGL anticipating the use of the tool on an ongoing basis.

¢ A novel Bayesian risk assessment model was developed as a tool to assist ACTEW in identifying
specific factors or processes that had the greatest influence within the overall public perceptions of
recycled water in the ACT. The researcher was selected as one of three finalists for the Australian
Water Association NSW water industry awards.

e As part of the Filamentous Bacteria project at the Lower Molonglo Water Quality Control Centre
(LMWQCC), a Biowin computer model was developed and calibrated which has assisted greatly with
operational decision making, planning and implementation of the secondary treatment augmentation.

-12 -



The first recipient of the Aspi Baria PhD Scholarship continued studies at the Australian National University
(ANU) in 2009-10. The study includes investigating the role of the treatment processes on the fate and
transport of trace organic compounds and nutrients entering the Murrumbidgee River. The scholarship was
initiated by ACTEW in honour of a respected water scientist from ACTEW who passed away in 2007.

The first project funded by the ACTEW perpetual endowment fund began in May 2010. The funds were
granted to a research fellow at the Fenner School of Environment and Society at ANU.

ACTEW funded a PhD scholarship at the University of Canberra (UC). The recipient will examine the
development of biodiversity in the vegetation planted as offsets for areas cleared during the construction of
the Enlarged Cotter Dam. ACTEW is also collaborating with the Institute of Applied Ecology at UC on an
investigation of the potential impacts of climate change on water quality.

Statistics
Cistomers 124570 126,750 125785 131883 134020 136,890 138917 141046 143741 146,608
Mo of dams 4 4 4 4 | 4 4 4 4 4
Eﬂ-':ltjﬂ'ﬂllll 1ﬂ-l.] 2154 o L 2154 F15.4 2184 241.8vs HT4ee SO, AT 4 2074
No. of reservolrs *** a4 a4 44 44 a4 44 a4 a4 44 46
m""‘“"’ ST 891 ROt &0 801 BO1 ga1 BO1 RO 801 o17
Mo, of pemping staticns 71 2 M 21 73 23 23 23 23 M
Lamgth of mains (kem) 2933 2048 2964 2985 3013 3057 3007 29080 3050 3006
Total consemption (MLl 62834 65004 65557 52262 S5L719 54340 S1080 43556 44555 45118
Consmplion / person 186 194 2048 145 144 149 134 115 116 114
psa (kL)
Raintall {mm] 618 £33 340 463 593 A28 428 455 511 f12
Ne. af customers 121616 123641 125785 128448 130355 133217 135241 137,262 139,784 142,577
Mo of pumping stations 28 78 28 75 26 a7 27 7 27 26
q».l "m'l ; {:u""'""' 30,277 30645 2313 27959 27293 29019 26437 25707 25307 26,769
B ”-‘m' 2 =P a9 ar Ha B rsl g | i | -
Length of mains (km} 2882 2878 2807 2021 2048 2085 2003 3014 3050 3004

Above information supplied by ActewAGL and current as of July 2010

*  Length of mains reduced through improvement in data quality collection.
**  Bathymetry survey down-rated storage capacity.

***  Not including treatment plant or recycled water reservoirs.

Environmental Management
ACTEW continued to pursue sustainable outcomes for planning, design, construction and operation of its
infrastructure.

Greenhouse Gas Abatement Strategy

ACTEW began implementing its Greenhouse Gas Abatement Strategy which was initiated in 2009 to reduce
and offset emissions associated with the water security projects. Through the strategy, ACTEW is avoiding
and reducing emissions where possible and pursuing offsets when necessary.

From May 2010 biodiesel was used for construction vehicles at the Enlarged Cotter Dam worksite, providing
a reduction in greenhouse gas emissions from fuels of approximately 5%.

A mini-hydro generator is included in plans for the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer and initial
estimates show that it will provide approximately one fifth of the energy required to operate the pump
stations.

Investigation to find suitable land in the ACT for forestry offsets during the year was not successful. ACTEW
signed contracts with two suppliers to deliver 900,000 tonnes of carbon sink forestry offsets over the next
thirty years which will result in over 800 hectares of forests being planted in New South Wales and around
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2,600 hectares in Western Australia. Planting has commenced and is expected to be completed by summer
2010.

ACTEW also began investigating offset and abatement options for its broader water and sewerage business.

Implementing a Fish Management Plan for the Cotter Reservoir

Preparation of a Fish Management Plan was a key condition for approval of the Cotter Dam enlargement by
DEWHA and the ACT Planning and Land Authority (ACTPLA). The Plan was developed in consultation with
regulators and focuses on minimising the impacts of the Enlarged Cotter Dam on five threatened aquatic
species:

e Macquarie Perch (Macquaria australasica);

e Trout Cod (Maccullochella macquariensis);

e Murray Cod (Maccullochella peelii peelii);

e Two-spined Blackfish (Gadopsis bispinosus), and

e Murray River Crayfish (Euastacus armatus).

The Fish Management Plan incorporates a growing body of knowledge on the threatened species. Research
projects and studies undertaken during the year provided information to:

e enable the construction of artificial shelter habitats for Macquarie Perch so the fish can avoid
predation when their current habitat is inundated by the enlarged Cotter Reservoir;

e investigate ways to enhance the local Murray River Crayfish population;

o identify measures to prevent the spread of the Epizootic Haematopoietic Necrosis (EHN) virus,
which is fatal to Macquarie Perch;

e establish populations of Macquarie Perch through translocation to sites outside of the Cotter
Reservoir;

e undertake necessary field investigations and apply the results in the management of alien fish
populations;

e identify the main food sources for Macquarie Perch;

e support the investigation and installation of fish way structures that enable threatened species to
reach their spawning areas; and

e develop a comprehensive program to monitor changes to populations of threatened aquatic species
populations potentially affected by the Enlarged Cotter Dam.

ACTEW and its construction partners continued to work closely with researchers from UC, ANU, Griffith
University and the University of Sydney during the year. Studies were peer reviewed to ensure that the
information collected for the Fish Management Plan was scientifically robust.

Maintaining Environmental Flows

ACTEW continued to work closely with the ACT Environment Protection Authority (EPA) to ensure that the
ACT’s waterways are protected through the provision of environmental flows.

While the ongoing drought conditions have created significant challenges with regard to the provision of
environmental flows, 2009-10 has seen some significant environmental gains made in the Cotter system.

The extensive and ongoing ecological monitoring undertaken continues to provide vital information to allow
ACTEW and the ACT EPA to collaboratively undertake effective adaptive management of our water supply
catchments.

Salt Reduction Strategy

ACTEW continued to develop options to address levels of total dissolved solids (TDS) in discharge from
LMWQCC and look at ways to expand environmental monitoring and assessments. TDS is a measure of salt
and the concentration has risen due to the drought and the community's reduction in water use.

ACTEW is assisting the ACT Government with a submission to the Federal Government to provide funding

for the source management program and an expanded recycling network to reduce salt loads to the
Murrumbidgee River.
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Monitoring the Catchments

ACTEW continued to undertake ecological monitoring in the Queanbeyan, Cotter and Murrumbidgee Rivers
and Burra Creek. The locations and programs are prioritised using the objectives contained in the ACT
Aquatic Species and Riparian Zone Conservation Strategy, advice from the ACT EPA and the presence of
nationally and territory listed threatened species such as the Two-spined Blackfish and Macquarie Perch.

These programs are critical in ensuring that ACTEW's current and proposed operations are undertaken in a
manner that protects the environmental values of the area. The monitoring programs, which were developed
in consultation with the ACT Government, underpin the adaptive management approach to the protection of
environmental flows in the ACT.

Environmental Management Plan

ActewAGL undertakes environmental management of ACTEW'’s water and sewerage operations through its
five-year Environmental Management Plan. ActewAGL maintains certification against the Australian and
International Environmental Management Standard ISO 14001 for their management systems.

Outcomes for 2009-10 are published in ActewAGL'’s Annual Report and Sustainability Report 2010 which is
available at www.actewagl.com.au

Working with the Community
ACTEW maintained a high level of community engagement during the year, informing and educating
residents and businesses on water related matters.

Community Engagement

The public information campaigns Securing Water for Life and Save Water for Life provided information,
encouragement and tools to help the community understand the importance of reducing water usage and the
new water infrastructure projects.

ACTEW'’s program of community engagement continued on the Enlarged Cotter Dam and Murrumbidgee to
Googong Water Transfer projects. Ongoing community engagement will be undertaken until construction
and remediation works have been completed.

Sustainable water use and targeted programs around the importance of conserving water continued
throughout the year. Between September 2009 and May 2010, thirty one free community Waterwise
Gardening Workshops were held across the ACT.

Information and educational displays were held at the following events:
e Floriade
e Spring Home and Leisure Show
e Retirement and Lifestyle Expo
e Royal Canberra Show
e Tuggeranong, Woden and Majura Community Festivals
e Festival of the Forests, National Arboretum Canberra Open Day
e World Environment Day

Roadside signage continued on major arterial roads across the ACT providing daily information on dam
levels, water consumption and occasional water saving prompts.

Cotter Dam Discovery Trail and Viewing Platform

Work began on the Cotter Dam Discovery Trail in April 2010. This new permanent feature of the Cotter
Precinct was conceived in response to community feedback which indicated Canberrans wanted to
engage with the dam building process as it took place.

The Discovery Trail will span a 1.4km loop and feature a 16m wide platform at the end, providing visitors
with extensive views of the Enlarged Cotter Dam construction site. Interpretive signage telling the story
of water in the ACT region will be included on the trail allowing visitors to learn about the Cotter, its
history, ecology and the environment.
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The Discovery Trail and viewing platform will replace the walking trail to the existing dam base which
was highlighted by the community as a favourite activity at the Cotter in the past.

The Cotter Dam Discovery Trail and viewing platform will open to the public in spring 2010.

Maintaining Recreational Spaces during Construction

The Cotter Avenue recreation area was closed in January 2010 due to its proximity to the Enlarged
Cotter Dam construction site. To ensure recreational access could continue in the popular Cotter
Precinct, ACTEW undertook rehabilitation works at nearby Casuarina Sands. The upgrade included
improvements to parking, facilities and provision for additional shade, BBQs and picnic tables.

New Online Engagement Initiatives

ACTEW initiated two new online initiatives to allow the community to engage with the Enlarged Cotter
Dam. A time lapse camera was put in place to capture daily photos from the worksite and make them
available to the public via ACTEW'’s website. Documentaries on construction as well as the Cotter
environment and heritage were made available to the community via ACTEW’s website.
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Outlook

ACTEW's priorities for 2010-11 are:

Water Supply and Demand

Continue detailed planning, design and construction work associated with enlarging the Cotter Dam
to 78GL capacity.

Obtain approvals and commence construction of the Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer.

Finalise arrangements for the Tantangara Transfer including negotiations for a commercial
agreement with Snowy Hydro Limited.

Develop strategies for the implementation of the revised Permanent Water Conservation Measures
and review the Temporary Water Restrictions.

Work with the ACT Government to achieve their desired reduction in per capita mains water
consumption of 12% by 2013 and 25% by 2023.

Work with authorities and stakeholders to achieve appropriate management arrangements for the
water supply catchments.

Work with the ACT Government to achieve an appropriate sustainable diversion limit in the Murray
Darling Basin Plan.

Sewerage

Complete a strategic review of the sewerage system.

Work with the ACT Government to develop an appropriate strategy to meet the target of 20% use of
recycled water by 2013 and assist with the review of Think water, act water.

Implement strategies to address total dissolved solids, including salt limits, in the discharge from the
Lower Molonglo Water Quality Control Centre.

Identify and implement changes to trade waste practices to improve performance of the sewerage
system.

Environment

Investigate and develop appropriate carbon abatement strategies for ACTEW’s existing water and
sewerage operations and continue implementation of strategies for the water security projects.

Continue to implement appropriate ecological monitoring and protection programs for endangered
and threatened species in the Cotter and Murrumbidgee Rivers and Burra Creek.

Liaise and comply with relevant environmental protection agencies requirements in relation to
environmental flows.

Investments

Support sound strategies for future investments and regional expansions for TransACT and
ActewAGL.

Manage investments in electricity, gas and telecommunications.
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Financial

e Stress test the financial model for implications of the continuing drought including ACTEW'’s
profitability and capital structure.

¢ Manage the liquidity position in regards to major capital expenditure works.

e Continue to develop and implement risk management strategies in line with the new Australian Risk
Management Standard.

e Achieve earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) of $168.9m and declare shareholders a dividend
out of 2010-11 profits of approximately $73m.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The following financial information is based on audited Financial Statements for 2008-09 and 2009-10.

Operating Result

ACTEW recorded a net profit after income tax equivalents for 2009-10 of $91.4m (2008-09: $72.8m). There
were a humber of factors that contributed to this performance:

e Water and wastewater revenue was $16m higher than prior year mainly due to an increase in
customer numbers and sewerage fixtures;

o ActewAGL Joint Venture continued to perform strongly;

e Sale of Ecowise Environmental Pty Limited for an after tax net gain of $8.7m (profit on sale
$12.4m);

e Operational costs (including depreciation) increased by $2.5m, a detailed explanation is provided
under the total expenditure comparison; and

e Anincrease in finance expense of $3.7m from the $96m debt raising in June 2009 and a further
$242m in June 2010.

Total Revenue

During 2009-10 ACTEW derived $344m in revenue/distributions. The components of this are depicted in the
following graph:

Components of Total ACTEW Revenue of $344m for 2009-10

. Other
Gifted Assets gy

2%

ActewAGL JV
27%

Sewerage
29%
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Comparison to 2008-09 Actual Income

Total revenue of $344m was $23.7m higher than 2008-09. Factors affecting this increase were:

Water and sewerage revenue was $16m higher than 2008-09 mainly from an increase in customer
numbers and sewerage fixtures;

The ActewAGL investment continues to be a very profitable investment for ACTEW with joint
venture income of $93.4m, $12.9m above prior year. This result reflects the sale of Ecowise
Environmental Pty Limited; and

An offset to the increase in revenue with interest revenue, which was $5m lower than 2008-09,
mainly due to lower cash balances and lower yields.

Total Expenditure

During 2009-10 ACTEW incurred $252m in expenditure. The components of this are depicted in the
following graph:

Components of Total ACTEW Expenditure of $252m for 2009-10

Cost of Sales

11% o
Depreciation
12%

Finance
16%

Tax
14%

Administration
5%

Operational
42%

Comparison to 2008-09 Actual Expenditure

Total expenditure was $2.5m higher than 2008—-09 actual expenditure.

Income tax expense increased by $7.8m mainly reflecting higher profits;
Impairment of assets of $9m in 2009-10, which is an increase of $6.4m from 2008-09;

Finance expense increased by $3.7m due to increased net borrowings of $235m in June 2008 and
a further $242m in June 2010; and

Offset by a decrease to project related expenses of $10.6m for mainly due to the write-off of $16m
for the Water Purification Scheme in 2008-09.
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Assets
ACTEW has $2.3b in assets at 30 June 2010, the components are as depicted in the following graph:

Components of ACTEW Assets of $2.3b at 30 June 2010

ActewAGL Joint Venture
21%

Intangibles
1%
Receivables
2%

Deferred Tax Assets
1%

Liquid Securities

12% Property, plant & equipment

63%

ACTEW has a book value investment of $1.5m in water and sewerage infrastructure (property, plant and
equipment). An impairment of $88.5m to water and sewerage infrastructure was determined in 2009-10. The
water business consists of two separate operations, water and wastewater services, and its activities can be
described as follows:

e Water: retailing and distribution of water including billing, sales, planning, design, construction and
maintenance of the network and the collection and treatment of bulk water supplies and source
water quality protection activities.

e Sewerage: management of billing, planning, design, construction and maintenance of the network
and treatment of sewage, to the required environmental standards.

ACTEW has a book value investment of $477m in the ActewAGL joint venture that operates in the energy
sector. The energy business consists of two separate operations, energy retailing and distribution. Both are
conducted under the joint venture arrangements with AGL and ACTEW holding a 50% interest in the two
partnerships:

o ActewAGL Retail: retailing of electricity and gas to franchise and non-franchise customers including
various support services and retailing of telecommunications services.

e ActewAGL Distribution: delivery of gas and electricity including planning, design, construction and
operations of the networks and technical and management support functions.

Liquidity

2009-10 2008-09
Description Actual Actual
LY0[0[0] LY0[0[0]
Current Assets 324,601 228,817
Current Liabilities 135,950 102,208
Current Ratio 2.39 2.24

The current ratio has slightly improved for 2009-10 mainly as a result of further borrowings of $242m in June
2010 through the Capital Indexed Bond 2030 facility partly offset by an increase to payables from water
security projects capital expenditure.
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Total Liabilities
ACTEW has $1.4b in liabilities; the components are as depicted in the following graph:

Total Liabilities of $1.4b at 30 June 2010

Payables L
6% Provisions

3%

Deferred Tax Liability
23%

Borrowings
68%

The major components are commented on:

e Outstanding borrowings at 30 June 2010 are $921m. These borrowings have increased in recent
years to fund large general and water security capital expenditure. ACTEW borrowed a further
$242m in June 2010 through the Capital Indexed Bond 2030 facility.

e Deferred tax liability at 30 June 2010 of $316m. This amount is mainly from higher income tax
expense compared to income tax equivalent payments. The lower income tax payments are a result
of higher tax vs accounting depreciation in calculating the tax profit compared to the accounting
profit in both ACTEW Corporation and ActewAGL Distribution.

Payments to the ACT Government
Payments to the ACT Government during 2009-10 were $91.8m as dividends and $9.8m as income tax

equivalent payments.
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Consultation and Scrutiny Reporting

Community Engagement

ACTEW'’s program of community consultation, information and education activities during the year included:

Project/Event/Display

Consultation process (tools used)

Group/Individuals consulted

Community information session
7 August 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Engineers Australia

Community information session
13 August 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Engineers Australia and
Turner Primary School

Information session
25 August 2009

Community drop in session on
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer Draft EIS

Public — ACT, Williamsdale,
Burra, Queanbeyan

Information session
27 August 2009

Community drop in session on
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer Draft EIS

Public — ACT, Williamsdale,
Burra, Queanbeyan

Information session
29 August 2009

Community drop in session on
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer Draft EIS

Public — ACT, Williamsdale,
Burra, Queanbeyan

Information session
1 September 2009

Community drop in session on
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer Draft EIS

Public — ACT, Williamsdale,
Burra, Queanbeyan

Information session
3 September 2009

Community drop in session on
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water
Transfer Draft EIS

Public — ACT, Williamsdale,
Burra, Queanbeyan

Community information session
7 September 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Students from Natural
Resource Management, ANU

Floriade
12 September - 11 October 2009

Water wise demonstration garden

Community and interested
visitors

Community information session
15 September 2009

Information on traffic for local residents
and users of the Cotter Precinct

Cotter residents and
recreational users, ACT
Roads

Community information session
15 September 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Engineers Australia

Community information session
24 September 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Australian National University
students

Community information session
13 October 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Queanbeyan Development
Board

Community information session
16 October 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Engineers Australia and
Lyneham Primary School

Community information session
19 October 2009

Presentation on water security projects

Engineers Australia and
Kingsford Smith School
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Spring Home Show
23-25 October 2009

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Majura Community Festival 24
October 2009

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Woden Community Festival 31
October 2009

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Tuggeranong Community
Festival
29 November 2009

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Community information session
21 December 2009

Cotter Dam Discovery Trail information
session

Key stakeholders, Canberra
and Queanbeyan residents

Re-opening Casuarina Sands
9 January 2010

Re-opening Casuarina Sands following
an upgrade of facilities due to the
closure of Cotter Avenue for
construction

Canberra and residents

Community information session
23 February 2010

Presentation on water security projects

Rotary Club - Weston Creek

Royal Canberra Show
26-28 February 2010

Information available on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra and region residents
and visitors to the show

Festival of the Forests
14 March 2010

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Community information session
25 March 2010

Presentation on water security projects

Radford College

‘| Dig Heritage’
10 April 2010

| Dig Heritage — community invited to
take part in heritage salvage dig at the
Cotter Precinct

Canberra residents

Heritage Salvage Presentation
14 April 2010

Presentation to showcase the heritage
salvage work done at the Enlarged
Cotter Dam site

Canberra residents

Community information session
3 May 2010

Presentation on water security projects,
water saving and water restrictions

Gungahlin Probus Club

Community information session
10 May 2010

Presentation on water security projects,
water saving and water restrictions

Canberra North Ladies Club

Community information session
11 May 2010

Cotter Dam Discovery Trail signage
presentation

Key stakeholders, Canberra
and Queanbeyan residents

Community information session
11 May 2010

Presentation on water security projects,
water saving and water restrictions

Canberra North Men's Probus
Club
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Community information session
12 May 2010

water saving and water restrictions

Presentation on water security projects,

University of the Third Age

Retirement and Lifestyle Expo
14-16 May 2010

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Community information session
3 June 2010

Presentation on water saving

Rosary Primary School

World Environment Day
14 March 2010

Information display on water
conservation, restrictions and water
security

Canberra residents

Community information session
7 June 2010

water saving and water restrictions

Presentation on water security projects,

Deakin Combined Probus
Club

Community information session
9 June 2010

Presentation on water security projects

Canberra Sunrise Rotary Club

Community information session
11 June 2010

Presentation on water security projects

Belconnen Community
Service

Community information session
17 June 2010

Presentation on water security projects

Probus Club

Community information session
28 June 2010

Presentation on water security projects

ACT Walking for Pleasure

Community information session
28 June 2010

water saving and water restrictions

Presentation on water security projects,

Ngunnawal Probus Club

Waterwise Gardening Workshops

September 2009 - May 2010

Thirty one educational and advisory
workshops held during the year

Canberra and region residents

ACTEW Waterwise Garden
Community Reference Group
ongoing

Group developed in early 2009 to
provide ideas and feedback on the
development of a new educational
water wise garden

Canberra and region residents

Friends of the Cotter Community

Group ongoing

Group developed in 2008 for residents
with an interest in the progress of the
Enlarged Cotter Dam project.

Canberra and region residents

Internal and External Scrutiny

ACTEW'’s Audit and Risk Management Committee reviews reports of all audits undertaken by the Auditor-
General. During the year the Auditor-General issued seven reports. ACTEW was included in two audits.
Details of the audits and the findings and recommendations are outlined below.

Name of Report/Inquiry

Recommendations/Outcomes

Response

2008-09 Financial Audits
issued in December 2009

The Auditor-General issued unqualified
audit reports for the ACTEW group for
2008-09. Five recommendations were
made relating to improvements to
accounting arrangements and controls
over borrowings, fixed assets and
employee provisions.

Agreed to address and
implement
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Water Demand Management The audit found that Permanent Water
issued in June 2010 Conservation Measures and Temporary
Water Restrictions were well managed
and achieved significant water savings.

Eight recommendations were made, four
of which related to ACTEW. These were:

Recommendation No. 2: ACTEW should | Agreed in part
consult appropriately with the ACT EPA
on any proposals or decisions on
Temporary Water Restrictions or
Permanent Water Conservation
Measures.

Recommendation No. 3: Agreed

ACTEW should update its procedures to
reflect a consultative approach as
required by the Ultilities (Water
Conservation) Regulations 2006. All
consultation should be documented.

Recommendation 4: Agreed

For future reporting, ACTEW should
consider the measurement of water
savings against a new consumption
baseline that does not include the
savings already achieved from the
Permanent Water Conservation
Measures. In the interim period, ACTEW
should make it clear to the community
that the savings are a combined result
from Temporary Water Restrictions and
the ACT Government’s demand
management program.

Recommendation No. 5: Agreed in part

ACTEW should improve the
transparency of its decision making
process by providing, to the extent
practicable, information to the public of
the relative significance of weighting of
the key factors considered by ACTEW in
selecting stages of water restrictions.

Legislative Assembly Committees Inquiries and Reports

ACTEW appeared before a number of ACT Legislative Assembly Committees during the year. In July 2009
ACTEW appeared before the Select Committee on Campaign Advertising which was inquiring into the
Government Agencies (Campaign Advertising) Bill 2008. The Committee released its report in August 2009
and made fourteen recommendations. The Government did not support the recommendation relating to
territory owned corporations.

In December 2009 and February 2010 ACTEW appeared before the Standing Committee on Public
Accounts which was scrutinising the 2008-09 Annual and Financial Reports. The Committee released its
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report in March 2010 and made thirty-six recommendations. In May 2010 the Government responded and
agreed to recommendation number twenty-five relating to the disclosure of executive remuneration for
territory owned corporations. At 30 June 2010 the Government had not responded to the remaining
recommendations.

In February 2010 the Legislative Assembly resolved to establish a Select Committee on Privileges to
examine whether a breach of privilege or contempt of the Legislative Assembly had been committed by
ACTEW'’s Managing Director in relation to evidence given to two Assembly Committees about the
Murrumbidgee to Googong Water Transfer project. The Managing Director appeared before the Committee
in April 2010. The Committee released its report in June 2010 and found that no breach or contempt had
occurred.

ACTEW appeared before the Select Committee on Estimates Inquiry into the 2010-11 ACT Budget in May

2010. The Committee’s report was tabled in the Legislative Assembly in June 2010. There were no
recommendations relating to ACTEW.
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Legislative and Policy Based Reporting

Risk Management and Internal Audit

At 30 June 2010, ACTEW's Audit and Risk Management Committee comprised two Non-Executive
Directors: Mr Michael Easson (Chairman) and Mr Ted Mathews. The Committee met four times during the
year.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee Charter was reviewed by the Committee and the Board during
the year. ACTEW maintains a risk management register which identifies and addresses risks associated with
the company’s responsibilities, activities and accountabilities. Separate risk registers are maintained for the
water security projects and by ActewAGL for the maintenance and operation of the water and sewerage
assets and business.

Quarterly reviews and an annual review of the register were undertaken during the year and provided to the
Audit and Risk Management Committee and the Board. Implementation of the new International Risk
Management Standard ISO 31000:2009 commenced in May.

ACTEW'’s auditor is the ACT Auditor-General. Internal audit activities are coordinated by ActewAGL's
Internal Audit Services group. PricewaterhouseCoopers provides external audit services to the Corporation.
Other independent auditors are engaged as appropriate. During the year five internal audits were
undertaken.

Fraud Prevention

The fraud prevention program comprises policies and procedures for the prevention, reporting and
investigation of fraudulent activities and practices within and against the Corporation. There were no reports
or allegations of fraud or corruption within ACTEW during the year.

Public Interest Disclosure

The Public Interest Disclosure Act 1994 provides for the reporting of wrong doing and for the rights and
protection for people who report corrupt, illegal or improper conduct or substantial waste of public resources.

ACTEW has guidelines and a corporate procedure for making and investigating public interest disclosures.
These are available from the Company Secretary, ACTEW Corporation Limited, GPO Box 366, Canberra
ACT 2601, telephone 6248 3111.

There were no public interest disclosures made during the year.

Freedom of Information

ACTEW, a company wholly owned by the ACT Government and established under the Corporations Act
2001, is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 1989.

Section 7 Statement

ACTEW owns the ACT’s water and sewerage business and assets, is a 50% owner of ActewAGL, and has
an 18% shareholding in TransACT Communications Pty Limited. ACTEW is governed by a six person board.
ACTEW's office is located in the central business district, provides wheelchair access and is accessible by
public and private transport. Paid parking is also available in close proximity to the office.

ACTEW is responsible for the implementation and management of the Utilities (Water Conservation)
Regulation 2006. The Water Conservation Office provides a telephone hotline service to inform and educate
the community about Permanent Water Conservation Measures and the Temporary Water Restrictions
Scheme, and receive reports of alleged breaches of restrictions. The Office also undertakes community
consultation through public workshops, community events and print, radio, television and website
advertising.

Documents in the possession of ACTEW relate to all business and operational activities and are available
from the Corporation’s registered office which is located at Level 5, ActewAGL House, 40 Bunda Street,
Canberra.

-28 -



Section 8 Statement
The legislative instruments upon which ACTEW administers Permanent Water Conservation Measures and
Temporary Water Restrictions are as follows:

- Australian Capital Territory, Utilities (Water Conservation) Declaration 2006 (No 2), Notifiable
Instrument N12006-475;

- Magistrates Court Act 1930;

- Magistrates Court (Utilities Water Conservation Infringement Notices) Regulation 2006;

- Scheme of Water Conservation Measures;

- Scheme of Temporary Water Restrictions on the Use of Water from ACTEW Corporation Water
Supply System;

- Utilities Act 2000;

- Utilities (Water Conservation) Regulation 2006; and

- Utilities (Water Restrictions Scheme) Approval 2006 (No 1), Disallowable Instrument DI2006-212,
and Scheme of Temporary Water Restrictions.

These documents are available on the ACT Legislation Register website www.legislation.act.gov.au

A full list of internal documentation ACTEW uses in the administration of Permanent Water Conservation
Measures and Temporary Water Restrictions is available upon request from the Water Conservation Office
on 6248 3131.

Section 79 Statement

Six applications were made during 2009-10 to access documents. Two requests were granted full access to
the documents, two requests were granted partial access to the documents, one request was not applicable
and for one request a decision is still pending. No charges or application fees were paid or requested.

General inquiries and requests for access to documents held by ACTEW can be made to the Executive
Officer, ACTEW Corporation Limited, GPO Box 366, Canberra ACT 2601, telephone 6248 3111, email
actew.exec@actew.com.au

Internal Accountability

Corporate Governance

ACTEW has reporting and compliance obligations under Commonwealth and ACT legislation including
Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1989, Territory-owned Corporations Act 1990, Work Safety Act 2008,
Utilities Act 2000, Water Resources Act 2007, Environment Protection Act 1997, Water and Sewerage Act
2000 and the Public Health Act 1997. A number of licences and regulations govern the operations of the
water and sewerage business. Details of compliance for 2009-10 are in the Financial Statements at page 39.

ACTEW's corporate governance structures and practices provide guidance and the framework for the
management and achievement of the corporation’s objectives. It includes governance, Board and Committee
charters, policies, procedures, delegations, guidelines, a code of conduct, a risk management register, an
annual internal audit plan and a legislative compliance manual. The documents detail and promote the high
standards of governance, accountability and compliance required of all personnel. Compliance and
information sessions are conducted for all staff on various legislative requirements and obligations.

ACTEW has agreed commercial and business objectives, activities and priorities with the voting
shareholders. These are detailed in an annual Statement of Corporate Intent (SCI). The 2009-10 SCI was
tabled in the ACT Legislative Assembly on 17 September 2009. Quarterly reports on the progress of
priorities outlined in the SCI, financial and operational matters, as well as reports and briefings on key and
emerging issues, were provided to the voting shareholders during the year.

ACTEW'’s code of conduct outlines the high standards of honesty, integrity and ethical and law-abiding
behaviour expected of all ACTEW personnel. There were no breaches of the code during the year.
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Members of the ACTEW Board

At 30 June 2010 the Board comprised six Directors: five Non-Executive Directors and one Executive
Director. The Board met nine times during the year. Directors’ profiles are outlined below.

John Mackay AM, BA FAIM — Chairman

John Mackay was appointed Chairman of ACTEW from 1 July 2008. He is Chairman of ActewAGL,
TransACT Communications Pty Limited, the Board of Governors for the National Arboretum Canberra and
the Canberra Glassworks. He is a Director of Canberra Investment Corporation Limited and the Little
Company of Mary Healthcare, and a Member of the Canberra Raiders Board and University of Canberra
Council.

Mr Mackay was Chief Executive Officer of ACTEW (1998-2000) and Chief Executive Officer of ActewAGL
(2000-2008).

He was appointed a Member of the Order of Australia in 2004, Canberra Citizen of the Year in 2008 and
awarded an honorary doctorate from the University of Canberra in 2009.

Michael Easson AM, BA (Hons), FAICD - Deputy Chairman

Michael Easson is Chairman of EG Funds Management, a business consultant to Allens Arthur Robinson, a
Director of ING Real Estate Group and Stadium Australia Management Limited, and Deputy Chairman of
ActewAGL.

Mr Easson was appointed a Director in July 1995 and Deputy Chairman in May 1996. He is Chairman of the
Audit and Risk Management Committee and a Member of the ActewAGL Audit and Risk Management
Committee.

Mr Easson was appointed a Member of the Order of Australia in 1998 and is a Fellow of the Australian
Institute of Company Directors.

Mark Sullivan AO, BEC, FCPA, FAIM, MAICD — Managing Director

Mark Sullivan is the Managing Director of ACTEW and a Director of TransACT Communications Pty Limited.
He is a Member of the ActewAGL Joint Venture Partnerships Board, the Australian Taxation Office Audit
Committee and the John James Memorial Foundation Limited Board.

Mr Sullivan was Secretary of the Department of Veterans' Affairs, President of the Repatriation Commission
and Chair of the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Commission (2004-2008), Secretary of the
Department of Family and Community Services (2001-2004), Chief Executive Officer of the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Commission (1991-2001) and Deputy Secretary of the Department of Immigration and
Multicultural Affairs (1988-1999).

Mr Sullivan was awarded an Australian Centenary Medal in 2001 and appointed an Officer of the Order of
Australia in 2008. He is a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management, a Fellow of Certified Practicing
Accountants Australia and a Member of the Australian Institute of Company Directors.

Edward (Ted) Mathews PSM, BA, MAICD - Director

Ted Mathews had twenty years experience at the senior executive level with the Commonwealth Public
Service including as Manager of the Department of Finance’s Government Business Enterprise Reform
Program, and Head of the Asset Sales Task Force and the Commonwealth Electricity and Gas Reform Task
Force.

Mr Mathews was engaged by PricewaterhouseCoopers to advise on energy market policy reforms,
regulation, access arrangements, and governance and probity from 1997 to 2001. In 2002 he assisted the
Chairman of the ACT Commission of Audit in reviewing ACT finances and a number of government business
enterprises.

He was appointed to the Board in August 2002. Mr Mathews is an Alternate Member of the ActewAGL Joint
Venture Partnerships Board. He is a Member of the Audit and Risk Management Committee and Chairman
of the ActewAGL Audit and Risk Management Committee.

Mr Mathews was awarded the Public Service Medal in 1997 and is a Member of the Australian Institute of
Company Directors.
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Dr Allan Hawke AC, BSc (Hons), PhD (ANU), FAIM, FIPAA, FAICD - Director
Allan Hawke was appointed to the Board in December 2009. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree with
first class honours and is a Doctor of Philosophy (ANU).

Dr Hawke was Secretary of the Department of Veterans’ Affairs (1994-1996), Department of Transport and
Regional Services (1996-1999) and the Department of Defence (1999-2002). He was Australian High
Commissioner to New Zealand (2003-2005) and Chancellor of the ANU (2006-2008).

He is Chairman of the MTAA Superannuation Fund Trustee Board and the Civil Aviation Safety Authority, a
Director of Datacom, Chairman of the Prime Ministerial Advisory Council on Ex-Service matters and a
Member of the Canberra Raiders Board.

Dr Hawke was appointed a Companion of the Order of Australia in June 2010 and awarded an Australian
Centenary Medal in 2001. He is a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management, a Fellow of the
Australian Institute of Company Directors and a Fellow of the Institute of Public Administration Australia.

Wendy Caird MAICD - Director

Wendy Caird was appointed to the Board in December 2009. Ms Caird held a number of positions with
Public Services International (France) including as Co-chair Asia Pacific Region (1998-2002), a Member of
the Executive Board (1997-2002), Global Director of the Quality Public Services campaign (2002-2006) and
a Member of the Global Coordinating Committee of the “Global Call to Action Against Poverty: (Make
Poverty History)” campaign (2005-2006).

Ms Caird also held a number of executive positions with the Community and Public Sector Union (Australia)
from 1983 including as NSW Branch Secretary until her appointment as National Secretary in 1993. During
this period she was Vice President of the Australian Council of Trade Unions and an Executive Member of
the NSW Labour Council. She represented Australia at International Labour Organisation meetings including
as Co-chair of the Workers Group.

She is a small business owner, Vice President of the Kangaroo Valley (KV) Tourist Association, and a
member of the KV Community Association and KV Environment Group.

Executives

Mark Sullivan AO, BEC, FCPA, FAIM, MAICD — Managing Director
Mr Sullivan is responsible for the corporate and strategic management of the company.

Ross Knee, MEng (Civil) — Executive Manager Water

Mr Knee commenced with ACTEW in 2005. He is responsible for the strategic management of the water and
sewerage system operations, planning and capital works, regulatory and licence compliance, sustainability,
and research and development. Mr Knee is a Chartered Professional Engineer.

Kerry Mcllwraith, B.COM, MBA, FCPA — Chief Financial Officer

Mr Mcllwraith was appointed Chief Financial Officer in October 2006. He is responsible for financial
management and reporting, strategic business analysis and investments, and risk management. He is a
Director of ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited. Mr Mcllwraith is a Fellow of Certified
Practicing Accountants Australia.

Michele Norris FAICD AFAIM - Company Secretary

Ms Norris commenced with ACTEW in 1999 and was appointed Company Secretary in December 2003. She
is responsible for the management and coordination of corporate governance, statutory compliance and
reporting, secretariat services and support to the Board, government liaison and reporting, and legal matters
for the Corporation and subsidiary companies. Ms Norris is Company Secretary of ACTEW Distribution
Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited. She is a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Company Directors, an
Associate Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management, an Affiliate of Chartered Secretaries Australia
and a Justice of the Peace.
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Remuneration

The voting shareholders determine the remuneration for Directors. The Board meets as the Remuneration
Committee. The Committee sets the remuneration and employment terms and conditions for the Managing
Director and reviews and assesses his performance each year. The Managing Director consults with the
Committee on the annual review of performance appraisals and remuneration of executives and staff. The
Committee met once during the year.

Remuneration paid to the Corporation’s directors and senior managers during the year is outlined below.
Directors of ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW Retail Limited are not remunerated.

Name and Position Short Post Other | Termination Total
term employment long benefits
employee benefits term
benefits | superannuation | benefits
$ $ $ $ $
John Mackay
Non Executive Chairman 54,826 4,934 - - 59,760
Michael Easson
Non Executive Deputy Chairman 31,525 2,837 - - 34,362
Mark Sullivan
Managing Director 552,907 85,063 - - 637,970
Edward (Ted) Mathews
Non Executive Director 27,413 2,467 - - 29,880
Barbara Byrne
(until 15 August 2009)
Non Executive Director 3,901 351 - - 4,252
Elizabeth Whitelaw
(until 5 November 2009)
Non Executive Director 10,122 949 - - 11,071
Kevin Neil
(until 5 December 2009)
Non Executive Director 12,337 1,110 - - 13,447
Allan Hawke
(from 6 December 2009)
Non Executive Director 15,077 1,357 - - 16,434
Wendy Caird
(from 6 December 2009)
Non Executive Director 15,077 1,357 - - 16,434
TOTAL DIRECTORS 723,185 100,426 - - 823,611
Ross Knee
Executive Manager Water 337,466 44,449 - - 381,915
Kerry Mcllwraith
Chief Financial Officer 170,594 14,443 - - 185,037
Michele Norris
Company Secretary 166,466 24,448 - - 190,914
Gary Bickford
(until 30 September 2009)
Director, Water Security Projects 308,800 13,642 17,087 192,974 532,503
lan Carmody
(from 1 October 2009)
Director, Water Security Operations 199,974 17,998 - - 217,972
Marlene Stolt
Corporate Communications Manager 156,392 20,214 - - 176,606
TOTAL SENIOR MANAGERS 1,339,693 135,193 17,087 192,974 1,684,947
TOTAL DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGERS 2,062,878 235,619 17,087 192,974 2,508,558
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Staffing Profile

ACTEW'’s organisational structure reflects the diversity of the company’s responsibilities and functions as
owner of the water and sewerage assets and business and an investor in electricity, gas and
telecommunications businesses.

Staff have high levels of responsibility and accountability for business and investment performance,
governance, regulatory and licence compliance and must have the relevant technical knowledge, experience
and skills.

Day to day management of the Corporation is undertaken by a team of executives and senior managers
whose responsibilities are outlined in the organisational chart below.

ACTEW Board

Managing Director

Mark Sullivan

At 30 June 2010 there were forty employees:

Male employees 21
Female employees 19
Full time employees 37
Part time employees 3
Age <20 1
Age 20-30 12
Age 30-40 12
Age 40-50 4
Age 50-60 10
Age 60+ 1

-33-



Executive Group 6
Finance Group 6
Water Group 5
Water Security Projects 12
Communications Group 5
Water Conservation Office 6

Workplace Health and Safety

ACTEW is committed to providing and maintaining the highest possible standard of health, safety and
welfare for its employees. ACTEW's occupational health and safety policy applies to all employees and
activities within the Corporation.

ACTEW 's workplace health and safety program Always Safe is an integrated health, safety and environment
(HSE) management system based on International and Australian/New Zealand standards for occupational
health, safety and environment management. The program is guided by an annual HSE action plan which
was developed in consultation with all ACTEW staff at a dedicated workshop. In 2009-10 the

plan outlined fifteen action items all of which were implemented or are ongoing.

ACTEW has a HSE Working Group which is made up of employee and employer representatives and
ActewAGL’s Manager Safety. The Working Group met 11 times during the year.

ACTive, a free health and wellness program offers a range of activities and professional assistance to help
employees manage their health and wellness. During the year fithess assessments, free flu

vaccinations, men's and women's health information sessions as well as briefings on nutrition and personal
fitness training were provided to staff. The 2009-10 ACTive Program also included a quit smoking program.

Community Grants/Assistance/Sponsorship

ACTEW provides sponsorships, donations and in-kind donations to a variety of programs, events, charities
and organisations that benefit local and regional communities. One of our ongoing priorities is to fulfil our role
as a socially responsible company and good corporate citizen. The program provides for two categories of
sponsorship: Major Events and Community Support.

Major Events fall into five categories: cultural, arts, sport, education and community and includes events
such as the Australian Science Festival, Canberra Symphony Orchestra, Canberra Area Theatre Awards,
Australian National Eisteddfod, Australian War Memorial Christmas Carols, Canberra International Music
Festival, Bell Shakespeare Theatre Company and the International Softball Skins Tournament. A total of
fifteen events were sponsored in 2009-10.

The Community Support Program provides financial and in-kind assistance to fundraising events and
activities, and donations and minor sponsorships to organisations such as The Smith Family, Vietnam
Veterans’ Motorcycle Club, Lifeline Canberra, Yass Picnic Races, Salvation Army, Barnardos Children’s
Foundation, ACT Eden Monaro Cancer Support Group, ACT Scouts, Canberra Hospital Paediatrics Unit,
Queanbeyan Art Society, St Vincent de Paul, National Breast Cancer Foundation, Guises Creek Rural Fire
Brigade and the Snowy Hydro South Care Helicopter Rescue Service. A total of thirty-seven organisations
and events were supported during the year.

ACTEW provided support to the following recipients:

Major Events Program

Name Purpose Amount
Australian Science Festival Annual science festival $75,000
Canberra Symphony Grand Gala Concert $40,000
Orchestra and Llewellyn Concert series

Canberra Area Theatre (CAT) | Annual theatre awards $20,000
Awards
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Fastpitch Softball League ACT

International skins tournament

$3,000

Australian National Eisteddfod | National Aria competition $10,000
Royal National Capital National Wine Show of Australia $1,500
Agricultural Society

Canberra Youth Music Inc Youth Music Festival $10,000
Canberra Women'’s Golf Golf tournament $20,000
Classic

Australian War Memorial Christmas Carols $35,000
Canberra International Music Annual music festival $10,000
Festival

Bell Shakespeare Theatre Hearts in a Row theatre access program | $10,000
Company

Basketball Canberra Lauren Jackson appeal $20,000
Australian Water Association Annual conference $2,500
Australian Association for In-kind support for conference $-
Environmental Education

Calisthenics ACT Incorporated | National championships $15,000
Community Support Program

Name Purpose Amount
Artists Society of Canberra Along the Molonglo annual art exhibition | $1,800
Queanbeyan Art Society Along the Molonglo annual art exhibition | $750
Australian Meteorological and | Annual conference $5,000
Oceanographic Society

The Canberra Hospital Donation $5,000
Paediatrics Unit

Guises Creek Rural Fire Donation $3,000
Brigade

Department of Veteran’s Spring ball $ - inkind
Affairs

Barnardos Children’s Golf fundraising day $15,000
Foundation

Australian Water Association Student research prize $1,000
ACT Branch

ArtSound FM Donation $5,000
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National Breast Cancer Annual Pink fundraising dinner $10,000
Foundation
Engineers Australia (ACT) Excellence awards dinner $2,500
Macarthur Scout Group Australian Jamboree $500
Malkara School Fundraising dinner $5,000
Vietnam Veterans’ Motor Cycle | Donation to cancer fundraising event $2,000
Club
Cancer Council Sponsorship of fundraising golf day $1,500
Marymead Child and Family Proceeds from raffle $1,535
Centre
Arthritis ACT Donation $1,500
Clare Holland House Donation $1,000
ACT Eden Monaro Cancer Hawaiian Ball fundraising dinner $1,300
Support Group
Canberra Amateur Swimming Christmas classic junior swimming event | $250
Club
Yass Picnic Races Annual picnic races Fashions on the $1,000
Field
Legacy Club of Canberra ANZAC Concert $5,000
The Salvation Army Donation $5,000
Australian Red Cross Donation $5,000
The Smith Family Donation $5,000
St Vincent de Paul Donation $5,000
Cancer Council of the ACT Donation $3,500
Lifeline Canberra Donation $5,000
ACT Scouts Donation $1,080
Vietham Veterans’ Motor Cycle | Annual hospital ride appeal $2,500
Club
Hawker Primary School Donation of items for school fete $-inkind
Malkara School Contribution to fundraising event $7,659
Pegasus Riding for the Donation $5,000

Disabled
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Snowy Hydro SouthCare Donation $5,000

Menslink International Men's Week breakfast and | $2,000
donation

Reid Residents’ Association Sustainable cottage garden competition | $1,800

RSPCA Donation $1,000

Territory Records Act

ACTEW continued implementation of the requirements of the Territory Records Act 2002 particularly in
relation to the disposal of records in accordance with approved Records Disposal Schedules. ACTEW is
updating its Records Management Program to include procedures for:

e the disposal of core business records including legacy records;
e dealing with access requests for records that have been exempted from access; and
e managing plans, drawings and web content as records.

ACTEW has initiated a project with the aim of using the new disposal schedules to determine the records
that can be destroyed, and those that need to be kept and transferred to secondary storage. It is anticipated
that once these have been processed, the specific disposal schedules will be used to make disposal
decisions as new records and files are created.

ACTEW'’s approved list of specific Records Disposal Schedules is as follows.

Records Disposal Schedule Effective Year and No
Name

Business Development Records | 9/1/2009 N12009-9
Corporate Governance Records | 9/1/2009 N12009-10
Water Management Records 14/9/2007 N12007-281
Sewerage Management Records | 14/9/2007 N12007-282

ACTEW has in place arrangements for preserving those records that contain information to allow Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander peoples to establish links with their heritage.
Human Rights Act

ACTEW’s Human Rights Policy Statement outlines the Corporation’s commitment to respecting and
protecting human rights and applies to all operations and functions. There were no reports of matters or
activities which contravened the Act during the year.

Commissioner for the Environment

No investigations into ACTEW were carried out by the Commissioner.

Ecologically Sustainable Development

ACTEW participates in ActewAGL’s Be Green campaign, which encourages staff to reduce their impact on
the environment both at work and home.

Since the inception of the Be Green campaign in March 2008, ActewAGL and ACTEW have managed to
achieve some great results, including reducing electricity use by approximately 138,897 kilowatt hours and
water use by 1,337 kilolitres.

ACTEW leases seven vehicles. Three hybrid sedans are used for staff to attend public events and meetings
and four four-wheel drive vehicles are used on site and for access to the water security projects.
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Detailed information on ACTEW'’s environmental initiatives and activities are outlined on pages 13-15.

Model Litigant Guidelines

ACTEW is a separate legal entity from the Territory and utilises the services of a number of legal firms
including Mallesons Stephen Jaques, Minter Ellison and DLA Phillips Fox.

These firms act in a manner consistent with, and in accordance with, the Model Litigant Guidelines in
undertaking work associated with litigation conducted by ACTEW and its subsidiary companies. This is in
addition to their obligations and professional duties in relation to practicing as a solicitor under the Legal
Profession Act 2006 (ACT), the Legal Profession Regulation 2007 (ACT) and the Legal Profession
(Solicitors) Rules 2007 (ACT).
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ACTEW Corporstion Limited and Controlled Entities

Directors’ Report

For the year ended 30 June 2010

The direciors preseni their report on the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited
(ACTEW) and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year ended 30 June 2010,

Directors

The following persons were direciors of ACTEW during the whole of the financial year and up
o the date of this report unless othersise indicated:;

John Angus Mackay AM, Chairman

Michael Bernard Easson AM, Deputy Chairman
KEevin Leslie Meil (ceased 5 Decamber 2000)

Mark Anthony Sullivan AD

Edward William Mathews PSM

Elizabeth Anne Whitelaw {ceased 5 Movember 2000}
Barbara Mary Byrne OAM [ceased 15 August 2009)
Allan Douglas Hawke AC (from 6 December 2009}
Wendy Caird (from 8 December 2000)

Refer to page 16 of the Annual Report for information on direciors’ experience and
qualifications.

Company Secretary

Michele Morris joined ACTEW in August 1999 as Legal Compliance Education Manager and
in 2000 was appoinied Assistant Company Secretary and in December 2003, Company
Secretary. She is responsible for the management and coordination of corporate governance,
slatutory compliance and reporting, secrelariat services and support to the Board,
government liaison and reporting, and legal matters for the Corporation and subsidiary
companies. Ms Norris is Company Secretary of ACTEW Distribution Limited and ACTEW
Retad Limited. She s a Fellow of the Australian Institute of Company Directors, an Associate
Fellow of the Australian Institute of Management, an Affiliate of Charlered Secretaries
Ausiralia and a Justice of the Peace.

Directors’ Meetings

Nine directors’ meetings were held during the financial year, The Audit and Risk Management
Committee mel four times during the year. The entire ACTEW Board meets as the
Remuneration Commitiee. The Remuneration Commitiee met once during the year,

Details of direciors’ aliendance at theze meelings is outlined below.
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Audit & Risk Remunaeration
Director ACTEW Board Management Committes
Meetings Committee Meetings Meetings
J A Mackay g (9) 0 (0) 1(1)
M B Easson 6 (8) 3 (4) o{1)
K L Meil 5 (5) 2(2) 0(1)
M A Sullivan 9(9) 0 {0} 1(1)
E W Mathews 28] 4 (4) 1(1)
| E A Whitelaw 4 (5) 0 (0) 1(1)
B M Byrne 0(1) 0 (1) 0 (1)
A D Hawke 4(4) 0 (0) 0 (D)
W Caird 4 (4) 0 (0) 0 (0)

Figures in bold brackets indicate tofal number of meetings directors were eligible to attend.
Actual number of meatings attended is not bracketad,

Principal Activities

The principal activities of ACTEW during the year were 1o:

Supply water
Promate and manage the sustanable use of energy and water
Provide sewerage services
Lindertake olher related business or activity

The principal activities of the subsidiary companies were as follows:

* ACTEW Reail Limited — a holding company for ACTEW's inleres! in the Ratad
Parinership of the AclewAGL Joint Venture
* ACTEW Distribution Limited — a holding company for ACTEW's interest in the
Distribution Parinership of the ActewAGL Joind Venlure



Review and results of operations

A summany of the revenuve and results s set out balow:

2010 2009

£ million & million

Revenue (exciudes ActewAGL joint venture profils) 250.3 239.5

Profit before income tax expense 127.3 100.9

Incomea fax 4549 28.1

Profit for the year 91.4 T2.8
Payments to ACT Government:

Imterim dividend for cumant years profit 4T 556

Final dividend for previous years profit 171 18.0

a1.8 T4d6

Tax equivalent payments 9.8 15.9

Total payments to ACT Government 101.6 B0.5

Profit for the year increased due to the profit on sale of Ecowise Environmental Pty Ltd and a
decrease in expensas as prior year included cosis Incurred on the Water Purification/Salt
Reduction Scheme recorded as an expense under accounting standards,

Dividends

An interim dividend of 574, Fm (2009 interim:; $55.6m) was paid in June 2010, The directors
have recommended the payment of a 2009-10 final dividend of $16.8m (2009 final: $17_.1m).

Significant changes in the state of affairs

ACTEW raised a Capital Indexed Bond 2030 in June 2010 and received a further $243m to
fund fulure capital works projects and expenditure mainly for water security major projects.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year

ACTEW will continue to review the level of water restrictions in place depending on climalic
conditions and water storage levels, This could impact on waler revenue,

Regulation and Licence Compliance

Utilty Services |

ACTEW must comply with the obligations set out in the Utility Services Licence which was
issued by the Independent Competition and Regulalory Commission (ICRC) under the
Litilithes Agl 2000 on 29 June 2001, On 30 September 2008 ACTEW provided itz annual
report to the ICRC on its obligations under the Licence and other reporiing requirements of
the Act.

Environmental Regulations

In accordance with the ACT Environment Profection Act 1997, ACTEW is subject 1o
environmental regulation in respect of its operations of the Lower Molonglo Water Cuality
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Conirol Centre. ACTEW Is also subject to New South Wales Environment Protection Authorily
regulations for the discharge from Googong Water Treatment Plant. ACTEW complied with all
reporting reguirements during 2008-10, Compliance details wera:

Compliance Target
2009-10
Googong pollution control licence compliance 1005 100%
Sewage trealmen discharge compliance” 895.2% 100%
Sewage ireatment incinerator air  emission 89.5% 100%
compiiance **

* Non compliances were experienced with respect 1o the level of total dissolved solids in the
discharge. The limit of maintaining a twelve monthly rolling average S50%ile below 500 mg/L
was exceéeded on the 8 July 2008 due to high total dissolved solids readings in the first half of
2008. ACTEW continues 1o look at a range of oplions 1o address this issue in the long term
and is working with the ACT Environment Protection Authority (EPA) to investigate and
implemant feasible initialives.

" Lower Molonglo Waler Quality Control Centre's non compliances with stack emissions
were of short duration, genarally less than one hour. Upgrades to the current incinerator are
currently being developed for project delivery.

ACTEW has assessed that there are mo other parficular or significant environmental
regulations that apply.

Licence to Take Waler

Issued by the EPA under the Water Resources Act 2007, the licence provides for taking of
waler covered by waler access entilements and the protection of enwvirgnmental flows,
ACTEW provided its annual report to the EPA on 30 October 2009, ACTEW complied with the
requirements of the licence throughout 2008-10. ACTEW provided monthly reparts to the EPA
detailing compliance with the environmental flows requirements.

Drinking Water Utility Licence

ACTEW's licence, issued by ACT Health, authorises ACTEW to carry on the Operation of
Drinking Water Utiity under the Public Health Act 1997, ACTEW provided waler in
accordance with the Drinking Waier Quality Code of Practice issued under this Licence.

ACTEW complied with all reporting requirements with the exceplion of one notifiable event
which was dedected from a sample in September 2009 that was nolified to ACT Health,

Insurance of Officers

ACTEW had in place during the financial year a package of insurance that included insurance
for directors and officers of ACTEW, its controlled entities and the ActewAGL joint venture.

The labilities insured are legal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal
proceedings that may be brought against the officers in their capacity as officers of the
company, other than where such liabilities arise out of conduet invalving wilful breach of duty
by the officers or Ihe improper use by the officers of their position. The policy also applies if a
claim s made against directors or officers after they have left the service of ACTEW, where
the claim was over evenis during the ACTEW service,

Indemnity of Officers

ACTEW has indemnified directors and officers of the corporation and whally owned subsidiary
companies against liabiities and legal costs arising in the course of their dutes including as a
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director appoinied by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of ACTEW to serve on the boand of
a company of parinership thal is parl owned directly or indireclly by ACTEW or by a
subsidiary company of ACTEW, to the extent permitted by Corporations Act 2001. This
indemnity is o operate only where and 1o the extent thal the director or officer is unable to
require an insurer to meet the damage, liability, cosl, loss or expense.

Mo liabdity has arisen under these indemnities as at the date of this report

Auditor's Independence Declaration

A copy of the auditor’s independence declaration as required by the Corporations Act 2001 is
set out on page 8.

Rounding of amounts

in accordance with Class Order S8/0100 issuved by the Ausiralian Securities and Investmenis
Commission, all amounis in this report and the financial statements have been rounded to the
nearest thousand dollars uniess oiherwise specifically stated

Signed for and on behalf of, and in accordance with a resolution of, the board of direclors.

v . S

John A Mackay AM Mark Sullivan AQ
Chairman Managing Director
Canberra Canberra

25 August 2010 25 August 2010



ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entilses

Directors' Declaration
for the year ended 30 Juna 2010

In the director’s opinion:

{a) the financial siatemenis and nofes sel on pages 11-43 are in accordance with the
Corporations Acl 2001, including:
{i) complying with Accounting standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and
other mandatory profeszional reporting requirements, and
{ii} giving a true and fair view of the consolidated enlity’s financial position as at 30
June 2010 and of its parfformance for the financial year ended on that date, and
{b) there are reasonable grounds fo believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as
and when they become due and payable.

This deciaration is madea in accordance with a resolution of the direciors.

P ’

oy A 5

/{T-‘f L -’77""'? :_,__.f.:-—é":-:"*"'"—-—-.
John A Mackay AM / Mark Sullivan AQ

Chakrman Managing Director

Canberra Canberra

25 August 2010 25 August 2010
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW CORPORATION LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

Report on the financial report

I have audited the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled
Ennties (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2010. The financial report is
comprised of the consolidated income statement, statement of comprehensive income,
balance sheet, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in equity, accompanying
notes and directors’ declaration.

Responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in accordance with the Corporarions Act 2001, This includes
responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal controls that
are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error and for the accounting policies and
estimates used in the preparation of the financial report.

The auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an independent audit opinion on the financial report of
the Company based on my audit as required by the Corporations Acr 2001,

The audil was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial report is free of material misstatement.

| formed the audit opinion by performing audit procedures to obtain evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial reporl. As these procedures are
influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, inherent
limitations of internal control and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive
evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been
detected.

Although the effectiveness ol internal controls 15 considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide assurance
on internal controls.

The audit is not designed to provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made by
the Company.

8
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Electronic presentation of the audited financial report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this financial report should note that the
audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from this financial report. I users of the financial report
are concerned with the inherent risks arising from the electronic presentation of
information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited financial
report to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented information.

Independence

| followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion the financial report of the Company is in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a truc and fair view of the Company's financial position as at
30 June 2010 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations) and the Corporations Regulations 2001,

The audit opinion should be read in conjunction with the above information.

Tu Pham
Auditor-General
o September 2010
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

To the Directors of ACTEW Corporation Limited and Controlled Entities

In relation to the audit of the financial report of ACTEW Corporation Limited and
Controlled Entities for the year ended 30 June 2010, 1 declare that, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of the auditor independence
requirements of the Corporations Act 200 or any applicable code of professional conduct.

Tu Pham
Auditor-General
25 August 2010
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ACTEWY Corpantioe L irimd aed Comalnd Eribm.

Consolidated Income Statement
Far the year ended 30 June 2010

2010 000

Maotes §'o00 5000

Ravegnus from continuing cparations 5 Fa g Fi #20.255
Crher income & 1"“; 18,383
250, g 238508

ACT Govemmaond champes TH,E35 2084
Employmant and associnled cosis 7.99T BRGS
Dupraciation and amorlisalion sxpands T 11,446 31.258
Finance cosis 7 40,656 vz
Project related expanses BT822 108,260
impairment of assets 8,083 2557
Othisr axpentss ansing from ordinary sctivilins 5,242 6.X23
Ervaalmsinis in gssooales’ sguty scounted lossas 4 {B14) x21
Ravarsal of impairmaent of Fvesimants {2,832} (321}

Share of nel {profit) of joind vordures parinemship

stsunied for using the cquify mothod {93,378) {80,517
Prafil bafons incoms tax 127,351 100,581
INCome L expense ] 15,904 28,008
Profii for the year 81445 Fa.7al

The Bbove comecidated incowme staloment should bo o 0 eomurciion with [fnd Sccompanying nodas
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&CTEW Corporabon Limied and Controfied Evdties

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For [he poar erded 30 Jone 2010

Hotes
Profit for the year
Oitfar comprehansive income
Fined xssat revaluafion deoement nat of tax a8
Changes in the tair value of cash fiow hodges, ned
al Ex

28

Other comprohangive incoma for the year, not of tax

Toinl comprehansive incoma for the year

2010 2000
£°000 SO0
01445 72703
(57.919) [12.183)
1,201 (2 BB1)
(58,718} {15,054)
34,727 57,730

The abere condoldnled stalament of comprshonsive incoma should be read m conunction will Ihe acoampanying nofes
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ACTEW Corpienton Limiled and Conirolied Extited

Consolidated Balance Sheet

&% &1 30 June 2010

Current Adsols
Cash and crsh aquivBlanis
Cithar fnancial assats
Trade and other recelvabies
Oitteear

Todal Current Adsels

Hon-Cufreni Assels
Hald-to-maturity nvesimants
Irwesiments accounted for using [he equlty mathod
Prapesty, pisnt and equepment
Derformed lam assels
InEangibhe Sibals

Total Hen-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Currort Liabilities
Trachs and cehar payabikes
Bormowings
Provisions
Cithas
Total Current Linbilities

TOTAL EQLATY

Hotes

Ll
LL
L4
12

1%
15
17
16

R R

23

R

WMWMMMMMhM with [T SCOOMDANyIng AoHel
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ACTEW Croeparmton Limiked and Cosbredlsd Entibss

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the yoar ended J0 June 2010

Holes

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Roceipts from customars (indusive of goods & sendons (nx)
Payments 1o suppliars and employees (indusive of goods & servioes tax)
Sub-Tolal
Irnilarasl recnivad
Incoma (ax equivalons paid
Imterast paid

Mot Cagh Inflow from Oparating Actheities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Paymants for propery, plant and equipmant
Paymerts lor angibles
Pl proeDiaiedts Foor Srlhaier firckenCin] Bssals

Mot Cash Dutflow from Investing Activites

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayrmans af barewings
Procaeds liom bormings
Diitinnd paid

Mat Cash inflow from Financing Activities

Mt Increase (Docrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and Cath Equivalents at the Beginning of tho
Finanecial Year

Cash and Cogh Equivalonts at the End of the
Financial Year 0

2010 2008
$1000 ST00
237,300 220,519
137 (144,557}
99,620 76962
8,194 12,626
{9.765) {15,850)
[39.220) 138.334)
5429 34,304
(167,172) {127,8598)
(16.482) {17.708)
74,783 58,773
S 301 4,785
(102.610) {52, 065)
{11,712 i8,426)
242968 96, 796
(01,823 {74,500
139.433 13,770
83,652 {33.885)
170,669 204,654
321 170,680

The abowe consolicafed sialament of cash fows shouks be read v conjunchion Wil i Accompnnying nodes
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ACTEWY Corporation Limied and Comeglips Erities

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

[For irel plar erded J0 Juna 2000

Balance 8 1 July 2008
Tolal comprahansive incoma for Bha yoaar
Transactions with ownars in thoir capacily as

WIS

Dividends provadod for or paid

Balance af 30 Jurs 2000

Toial comprehensiae inoome for the year
Tmmmnhmkmﬂvu

OWFRrS
Dividends provided for or paid

Balance at 30 Juns 2010

Raotained

Capital Prodits Resarvis Total

$1000 $000 SO0 5000

58,871 TEOL 247,942 1.O13Aatd

= Ta.m3 {15,054 51.739

{72,73) - {72.783)

758,871 7801 232,088 298,760

01.445 156, T18) 34 F2F
(1,445 - (81 246}

— TEAETY 7,801 175,370 Bdd 0az

The above comoldaled salement of changes in oquily showl bo resd in confunition with e sccompamying nodes.
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ACTEW Carpasaton LimBad and ControBied Endbas

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the ymar enced 30 Juna 2010

Contents of the notes to the consolidated financial statements

Summary of significant accourling policies
Finarial fisk managemeni

Critical accourting judgemaents and astimates
Segment informalion

Foavonu feom continuing operaions

Oithsssr irscoemes

Expansas

Imccemis lan aapanss

Covidands

10 Currand assets - cash and cash eguivalonts

11 Cosrant assals - olhar lnandal oiaets

12 Cument assels - irade and othar moskvahies

13 Corrant satals - alfar

14 Hon-tument assals - heid-io-malurity imasimants
15 Mon-cument aseels - vesiments accounted tar useg the equity method
1l Mon-cument assels - property, planl and equipmeni
1T Hon-Cuemant assals - defamred lax adsels

18 Mon-cument assats - intangibls assets

18 Curmani Rabilitees - iade snd cther payablas

20 Curment labilfies - borowings

21 Curnbnl Rabiless - phrovisions

22 Cumant labilites - ather

&3 Nen-cusran| Rabilities - Borowings

24 Hon-curment labiligies - dorvative financiad insbrumand
25 Non-custenl Rabilities - provisions

26 Nom-cumenl liabiigies - calarmed tax lakbdilies

27 Coninbuled equilty

28 Rosenms

20 Ratamnad prafts

30 Koy managomant parsoniel

31 Commitmants for expendilore

32 Conlingan| liabilies

33 Invesiment in controllad antilias

34 Invastmants i Basociales

35 Inhiwests in joird vertunes

36 Evonis subsoquant 1o balance dabe

37 Parent entily financial informaon

B D s B odn B b A o
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ACTEW Corpoamibon Limied and Controdled Exnditirs

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For ik yaar anded 30 June 2010

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principad acoourding policies adopbed in the prepanation of the consolidated fnsncial repo ane set oul below. Thesa
poficins have been consistenthy appled io all the yoams preserted. unlogs etheratss slaled The finantal report is for the
consalidaied enfily consisting of ACTEW Corpomson Lid and # subsidiaes

() Basis of preparation

This genaral purpcss financad repor has boen prepased in sccondincs wilh Ausiralian Accounting Standamds - Feduced
Disclosurn Riequinements. othar authonlathie pronouncoments of the Australinn Accounting Standards Board, Urgent Issues
Group Consansus Visws and the Corporntions Aot 2007

Compliance with Austradinn Accounting Stsndirdgy - Reduiced Disslosus Reqursmonts
The consolidated financial statermaents of Sha ACTEW group comply with Australian Accounling Standands = Reduced Ciscasun
Requirements as ssued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board [AASE).

Eady pdapiion of standsaas
Tha group has siscied o apoly e folicwing proncuncemants b the annual reparting period baginesng 1 July 2000
« IASH 0068 Furfhor Amendments fo Austmian Accounling Finndands acising Som the Annund improvemanals Projoct

- AASH 1053 Aposcaton of Tiers af Ausirsian Accounting Stmndards and AASH 3010-2 Amendmands lo Ausiradan Acoownaling
Standarts arsing from Reduwced Disclosune neguingmanls.

This indiedes apphyirg lhe revised pronouncemant Lo the comparatives in accordanon with AASE 108 Aocounting Policies,
Changos in Accounfing Esfimates and Erprs. The sdogtion of AASE 1053 and AASE 2010-2 aliowed the ACTEW group to remave
a numibar of disclosures. Thame was no albsr impact on e curmenl o prior yaar financlal statemants.

Histarical Cosd Comeaniion

This inandal mpod his bean prépared on a historcal cost basis as modified by the sevaluation of land and bulldings.

Meitensfl ariaats and fnandal assts (hal havve bewen meoasured at tair value,

Grilical pooounding mafimalrs

Tha preparation af fnancial sinlemants in cordarmity wilth AIFRS requines the use of certain critical Bocounting eatimales.
It aiso Mquines Manapemen| (o axercess S judgemant in the process of applying the Group's soccanting peliseds.

Thie aneas mvalving & highss degres al jidgament or complandty, or amnas whenn assumplons and aslimates am sigrificant
io the Snancial stalemenis ary disclosed n Note 3

Financiol sinfeman! prosoniofon

The group has appled (he revised AASD 101 Preseniafion of Gnancs Staloments which became effeclive on 1 Januany 2009
Tha revised standard requires the separbe presantation of & stalement of comprehansive income and a stabement of changes
in equity. All non-owner changes in egquity must now be presanied in the siatement of comprehenshoe income. As a
consequenca, i group had o change the prasanilabion of ibs Bnancisl siabemenis. Comparalive information has boen
re-presenied 50 thal il is alsd in conformity with the nevised standand,

(b} Principlos of consolidation
{1 Swbssthiaras
The conpoldaied fnancal stsements incormomis the assets and Bablities of Al subsdanes of ACTEW Caparalion

Lid a8 a4 HF Jund 010 and the results af ol subsidiaces for the yaar than ended, AGTEW Codpangon Lid
ard it subsidianes ogether are rafadred ko in thes financial repon as the Growp,

Inésrcompaeny irensactions, balances and uresaliond aina &N Iranasctions betwean Group companies ane oliminated

Tha gussieasing are 100% cwned by ACTEW Corporation Lid which has full pereses b gensern (he Tnancial and operaling
poficaes of ihe subsidianes. Unneaksed ksses are aiso alminated uniess the iensaclion prevides avidenca of the impairmmant
of irli assal Wanslared. Accounling policies of subsidianes have baen changed whirs necessary b e consisiency with
tha policies sdopled by the Group. Subdidiares are fully consolidotod from the date on which contied s ranshermed o the group
Thiy are ga-consabcaled from (he date thal confrol ceases.

Invessimants in subsidianes am accounied for af cosl in ke individual fnanciol slatements of ACTEW Comporalion Lid
Subsidiaries ane all thogs anilies ovar which he Gioup Rus the powes b govem the financal and cpamiing pobices,
generaly pccompanying A shansholding of mere than one-hall af the soting rights:
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ACTEW Compomiicn Lisiled and Conteolied Erities

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the yoar ended 30 June 2010

1 Summary of significant accounting policies [continued)

{il) Agsocintes

Aggoctalas ana ad oriises ot which ACTEW Corpoenlion has signilicant inSusnce bul nol contrel, genanaly
accompanying a shareholding of betesan 20% and 50% of Bhe voling dghts. In December 2007, ACTEW Corpormiion
decrapsed s inderes! in TransACT Commenications Lid g 18.0% throwgh a share restructure, AGTEW sl considers i
haoids significant infiuence in TraensdCT Comemunicationg Lid theough ibis inlerest as wel as the provision of a $25 milion
guararion and e managament sgresment babwaen TranaACT Communications Lid and the AcesiGL Joint Veriurs,

Invastmants in associales am accounted for in the consolidated financal statemants g il ity method. Uindar this
method, the consclidabed entity's share of the post-aogquisiion profits or losses of Rssociales B recognised in e

cohsglidaied incoms siaamant and s share of post-acquisition movernanis in MSENGS 8 rMCoghEed 0 oher oampeshensie
incoema. The cumulalie post soquisilion movements ane adusied against the cost of mvesiment.

Unrealised gains on iransactions bebwagn tha Group and & sesocates ane eliminated ta 1ha exten] of the Group's imarest in
tho assocates. Unmealised lsses arm also abminated nlees e Fanisefcen provided svidence of ah impaimment ol e assed
tanslored

(i) Agdnl vondung s

dodn! vontune garfmeraisp

The inieresl in @ joint veniure parinarship s accourded for in e consolidated financial stalements using B equily meathes
and is carmind at cost by tha parerd. Thi shan of the alecticily and gas reteark azsets of e Acowi (S0 Distrbulion
Partnorship in 2007 was adjusied lo lair vl applying § Decieds valuation based on fulure discounted cash Sows

This. changs in vakiabicn is in irs with ACTEW's chang in sacounling policy on infrastruciure assets from hisloncal cosl
ba fair valun

Lindes B equity meathod, the share of the profit and losses of tha patrarship o the income slabsment, and the shans of
movemants in fesernes ane recogrsed in other comprehonsie inccme. Profits of lessss on Fansactions: establishing the
joint vanbune parnership and transactions with the joint veniume ane oliminated to ihe axierd of e consolidoled entity's
Cramserahip inderes! uridd Swch lime as (hey ane realsed by the joint senture parnarship on CONBUMPSSH oF sale, unlsss
thiry reditad & 80 unfeslsed loss that pronddes evidence of the impaiment of an assal rarslared. Details relaling 1o the
patnarship are sel oul in Note 35.

Jod! vonfure aperatons
The proportionate Inberests in the assots, labiies and axparses al & jainl veriure operation have been incorpomited in the
financial stalements. Details of the joint venben ane sal oul in MNobs 35

{e) Business activity

O 3 Oclotsr 2000, whelly twned suibaidianies of ACTEW Corporation formed a parinesship with Ausirslan Gas Light
Company Lid to inke over [ha operations of ACTEW's sleciricity nebwork and related retall opemations and AGL'S ACT

and Cusanpnbayan gas nedwark and mlated rtad oparabions. This parinership also manages the wadar and sewarads business
ol ACTEW Comparation. Parfnarship changes ootured in Augus! 2007 resulting in AGL Energy baing 50% owner of the
AcheahiGL  Retail Paringrship gnd Jemans Mabworics (ACT) Py Lid being 50% owner of the AclewAGL Distibution
Partrorship. Tha majority of employees of ACTEW Carporation have been seconded o the Parnership, The Partnershios
rimbrse ACTEW Comparatian tor 2l cosbs related 1o thess saconded employses. ACTEW Comporalion kegally smploys
MWW.MMHMMMMWﬂhFWMmMW“
ther gmployne anlitiemand Eabidilies am dEsclosed in The fnancal nepor.
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ACTEW Corpomaton Limiled and Comfrolied Endlies

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thes pear anded 30 June 2010

3 Summary of significant accounting poiicles (continued)

{d) incomo tax eguivalents

The company |s ausmpl from Federal incama tax. The company ts requined to make an eguivalent payment 1o the
ACT Government as required by the Teriony Owned Corporaliong Asf 7000

Tax eflecl accounting procedures amn folived whenstry T incomae ax aguivalent axpards of mrvenue lor the period is thoe
fax payable on the curment perod’s taxable income based an the Mational Tax Equivalents Regime sdjisted by changes in
chirferned lax aidets and Exbiiies alinbutable fo lempomry differences bobwsen e tax bases of asseis and kabilties and
Lhair carmying amounts in e imandals stabsments, and o unused tax osses

Dafermed tao assels and labiites are rcognised lor iemporany dilensnces al (he x rales expocied 10 anply whon e
assets ans reccvaned o liabilSes am saliied, based on thess (ax rates which ans enacied or substanively anacked for aach
Junisdiction. The relevant tas rmbes ane applad to the cumulafies amours of deductible and tombée lomporary difforonces 1o
moasure tha dafermed tax assel o labiity, An sxcoption s made for certain lemporary differences ansing from e indsl
recogrition of an sessed or o labily. Mo defemed tax pasel o liabilty is recogrised in relalion to those lempomey differsnces
il they anase in o transaction, olber than a businnss combinalion, that al the e af e ransaction did nol afacl sithar
accounting prodt or thaabde prafi or loss,

Delarresd i rsseds dro recognised for deductible tomporary dfanences and unuses ax losses only if i s probable (hat
lsture laxabds amourits will be available o ulilse those lemporary dfarances and losses
Tax eonsafidatiaon legislation

ACTEW Corporation Limited and fis subskdiares have implamantsd the tax consolidation legisiation. A3 & consequence,
thesa onitics ane tnand a5 @ Singko onity.

e} Rovenus recognition

Figrvaniss 5 massungd ot fair value and mcognised o (e exlen thal it is probable thal e eoonomic banales will Sow ta
ths Grcup. Tha spacific recogndtion citara st alag b el bafocs reverie i recognised.

Services pronioed

Rervanus is Frecognised on senvices provided when usage of tha serdes aocurs and S measuned al tai i,

Irsbpripsd

Rervinuse i mcognissd &6 the interest sccruss (using the effective intenest mathcd, which is th més thal sxactly discouris
astimated filurn cash rechipla heough the expecied ke of the finsncial instnament) 1o e ret camying amount ol e
financial pssat

Dividands

Rervenue is recognised when the shasshalders right & recaios the pagman is esiablished.

Confrailod gasals

Rireieiiiag & racognibed when [he antity gains control of the assol and the amourd of the conlibution can be measured refiably,
Conlribuled sssels am meatuned al replacement cost

{f} Acquisitions of nssats

The cosl method of acoounting & wsed for all soquisBons of ssets regardless of whaolher squity iInstnuments or other pssets
ans acquired. Cost is measuned as the fair value of B aeets ghan up, shanes issoed o nbilses undedakon ol the dale of
BoquEsEon plus incidental costs dinectly atinbutabis 1o The aoquision,

Conlibuted aesels provided Inee of charge am valusd ot replacemant cosd of those assels.
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KCTEW Conporation Limsted andt Conbmded Entitiers.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

1 Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

[g) Trade receivables

Trach recotvables am remognised and camed al onginal imoics amaunt less an allwance fior impairmaent loss.
An alcwanon lor impaimnand koss 5 made whan avidence sugpaests that colieciion of the hull amount = ra longer probakble.
Bad debis anre written off whon idanifed

The amount af e impaiment loss s recognised in the income siatoment within otheer expenses. ¥Whaen o acde moshvabla
for which an impairment aliewancs has been recognised becomes uncoliectible in a suhsequent poncd, [ is weitlen off
againgl tha allveance aocount. Subrssqusnt recoveries of amounts presvicaisly withen off am credilng agasesd olheer
axpEnsas in e ncome salement

{ih) Property, plant and sguipmant

Vakaahian
Ptand and equipment (% statsd af cosl less accumulated deprecation and ey impadmuent in vadse, Hestorical cosl inchides
aapendilure thal is directly alinbulabls |0 the acguistion of the ilems.

Land mnd buildings ame shoren at fair value less subsequent deprecaton for Buldings. Valustions. are undestalan by
axdermal indapandoent valuers ey v years with the most recend vakiabon i Jurs 2006 which showed no mpairment

ImCriddss in the camyng amounts arsing on revaluation of land and bulldings are ocrediod. net of . 0 tha assat
revaluation esanne in shareholders” equily.

Waler gnd waslewabsr iasls ane shown at i vahse. The value was delermined by applving o discounbed cash Bow

oruilyais 1o Bhe asaed basa.  An indepandent valuation of hese assets was performed as al 30 Jume 2007 with 8
direciors valuation based on dscounied cash lows every olber year.

Daprocinnon
Laend b5 nod depraciated. Depreciation i caloulaied using iFet Elrdighi-Ereé maihod 10 allocale their oost or evalued amounis,
g of Thair resilusl valkns orear Thoir gslimated usalul Faas ag follows:

Buildings 10 - 60 yaars
Pland and aquigeman] 3= B0 yoars
Syslem Astals 10 = 150 years

An aREES CRETYING AMoun] & writien down immadisialy 1o il8 mcoverabis amoun il b asselbs carmping amound s greslor
than ils astimalod recoverabiy amesind (Mot 14i)h

(i} irspairmend of asssis

Al sach reparting date, the Group assesses whathar thae &= any ndicstion thal 8n Sxesl muy be mpaired. I such an
indication of impaiment exists, the Group will astimate the mccesnable amauni of e adsel.

Where the camying amount of @ non-curment assed is graater than ils mocssmabbs amownl, the dssed i withen down o &
recoverable amount. Whera net cash infices are dorived from a group of asseis werking together, recoverable amount is
defermined on the basis of the relevant group of assels. The decramant A e camyng smcunl is mcogrised a8 an sapsnse in
reed profil o loss in 1he repoting period in which the mopembls amaun seilo-dosn octurs

Thee gcpached ned cagh Bows included in delermining recovarable amounts of non curment assets o dsoouried 1o Beair
prasant valuss using o markat-determine, pra-lax rale of 10.22% - 11,05% (2008 - 10.14%)

AL 30 June J010. ACTEW had invesbed S60.8 milkon in TransACT Communicalions Pty Lid. The alowancs fof impaiment
of ithe TrarsACT invosimant is $56 1 millicn (2008; S50 Smilion], This allowancs i mviewed annually. (Refer Nabe 34)

{j} Cash and cash equivalonts

Cagh @nd cash aquivalents includes cash on hand, deposils held al call with Snancial institutipns, olhee sha-teem, highsy
liquid invesbments wilh ofigenal matuities of iree manths or less thal am readily converiibls (o cash and bank oeamdrafis.



ACTEW Compesiton Limied and Certriolisd Ertrtins

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For tha yoar ended 30 June 2070

1 Summary of significant accounting policies |continued)

(k) Investmonts and other financial asssis

Clagsification

ACTEW Corporfion classies is invesiments in ihe following categodies: finandal nssebs at fair value throwugh peofit o

o (s purpose for which ths investmonts weee acquined. Management detarmines the dassificalion of its invessmonts al
initial recognition and, in the case of assets dasaifed Be held-io-miunty, re-gvaluates this designation al sach reporting date

{1} Finaraad asseis af far valve Rrough oeofff o lose

Financial assets al fair vl throwgh profit or loss are financial assets hold for reding. A inencisl assel is clegsfied in
this categony i acquired principaly lor lhe purpose of sefing in the shor lorm. Deeivaihees ore classifed a3 hald for
irading uidess hay are designated as hedges. Assets in this calegory an dassified & cument assats.

(M) Hedgl-fo-maturily fmveaimants

Hald-fg-maturity imvastmants ane non-dakatiee inandcdal sssets with foed or determinable payments and fead malunibes
that AETEW Corpomfion has the posilea inlenlion snd shiliby ta hold o maturity. | ACTEW Corpomion vwaono (o sol
ceher than an nsgnificant amount of hedd-to-matusity inandcal sisets, the whols calegory would be lainted and reclassibad
a5 availablp-lor-sale. Helc-io-maturky Enancial assels am nduded in non-curen] assets, oxoept for those with maturies
toss than 12 monihs from the roponting daso, which g classifed as cument assels.

(i) Avalsble-for we Gnonos aoselis

Ayailable-for-sale fnoncial asseds, comprising principally marketable equily secunilios, &0 for-dedvatives Bhal ane aither
deragruled [n ks calapody of nol dassilied in any of the other calegones. Thay ano incladed in nen-cument assels unlesss
managemant imends 1o dispose of the invesiment within 12 months of the balancn sheat dabs,

Financipd asseis - reciaasficaion

A non-dorivathe irading financial assed may be reclassified cul of the held-for-trading category if the Snancial asset & ra longer
haicd for the purpose of saling it in the neas eem, Reclsssficalions ans made al far value os of the meciassification dale. Faie values
becomes The new cost or emodised cost a8 apphcalile, and ro mMverssts of fir value gains or sses recordod bedon
reciasificalion dale are subspquently made. Efectha intorast ries Sor Bnancial assels roclasiled hedd-to-maburity calegories an
derfermined at the recinssification dale. Further increses in ostimales of cash Aows adust afective inlerest mbes prospectely.

Rpcognilon ard derecogriicn

Faguias purchases and aales of inancial sssets ane recogrised on trado-date - the dale on which ACTEW comenils 1o
parchass oF 2l B aei0l. Irversimsanis sne irslially recognised al fair value plus Imansaction cosis for o financial pesels

i camied at fair valus through proft of loss.  Thess irmstruments are infiially recognised at kv valus and FrEscion cosis afe
expansad in the incoma slalement. Financal siasts ane demscogrised whan the rghis o eceta cash Bows from e inancssl
nasots have sxpired o have been trorslered and the Group has randfemed subsiantially all the risks and rewass of cwnership,

Wihen sacunties classfed as avaitsble-for-sale s sold, the pecumidabed B value adjistments recogrised in equity
are included in the income staloment as gains and osses from imaostmant securitieg.

Subspqopnt mossoremen

Loans and recaivables and hald-lo-maturity insediments are camed af amotised cosl wsing e elfecdie mlass malbod.
Furnilpbla-Tor-aale Snancial psants snd Gnancial assets a1 far valus through peofit and loss aee subsacuently carsd at

fair value, Giains or beses arssing fom changes in ihe fair value of the “financial nssets &l fair value hiosgh proft or loss and
avadable jor gale” calegories afe predanbed in the income staloment withen olhar income or ollser axpermsss in the period 0 which
trary arise. Dividand incama ram fnandal assebs 51 Fer valus wﬂmmuwhhmmn
pafl ol revancs rom conlinging cperations when ACTEW Compomtion’s aght o ecahe payrmenis is asiabished.
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ACTEW Comporaiion Limiad and Controlied Enbiies

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

1 _Summary of significant sccounting policies (continued)

[k} bvwerstments and ather financial nssots (continued)

Fadr valg

Thar tair valuss of guobed invesimants Are based an curmen bid prices. If the macket for a financial assel is nol active
{mnd lor unksted secueiles). the Geoup establsas ir valos by using valuation lechnigues. Thosa inchuds the use ol
recent mvs engih iransachions, relorncs 1o other insthuments thal dne substantally the same, discounind cash fiow
anaksis, and option prcing madels making maximem uwse of madel inpuls and relying as it as possible on eniity-specilic
THHES

o

ALTEW Comoration attesess af aach balance date whather thins ks objactive svidaencs that & financisl sessl o grown of
financial aasets ia imaainsd, Inthe case of sguity seturilies dassified as availabie-lor-saie, & sigraficant or prokanged decine
i thay dnir value of 8 secunily belcw ils cosl i coridensd as an indicaior thal the securities ar impaiad. IT 3y such
avadomos axists tor avaitablo-lor-aale rancal sssebs. the curmulative loss = measuned @5 the difforanos bBabwaen e

acquEsiion cost and e cumant i wakee, leas 8y mpairment logs on that financial nssed previously recognised in peol
o lcess ~ s memoved rom aguilly and recognised in T income stasiement.

N Leases
Oparating keass paymants o chaped b (he incoms siabsmant on 3 stralght kna basis cvar tha loata o

{m} Intangible assets
Wnder Licovicas

Unesar thir Tantorgarn Trandler peojact, wilir is purchased and transiormed from the Musumbidges Regulated River

System and storsd and released Iram Tantangara Reservolr in the Snowy Mountains Schama, b the ACT. ACTEW
MWMH of warler lsnces in mid-2000. Water kcences am recognsad 88 cosl WES mpdrmant osses
Water Neancas Rave an infirite usehul ife and are thus not subject 1o amarssation, bul are lesied for impairmant by comparing thair

MRS amoun] wiln (P carmying amount. Waler Boences are tested for impairment annualy or whamsver theds i1 an
Incicaton (hal iha intsngitie &ssels may be impained (Node 18}

Carbon Crodits

ACTEW has commitied to offeel ihe carben production associabed with the construction and pperation of The

WWakar Socunly Magar Pregsets (WSMP)L ACTEW has confimed contracls with AusCarboen Piy Lid ard C02 Ausiralia Limiled to
sLpply B00.000 fomnes. of carbon credis ower 30 years. The legisiation fmmework govameng carbon chedits remains umoertain a1
Bhis stage  An impairmend of the full amount {31.5m) has boan recognised for The perod endied 30 Juns 2010,

in} Trade and other paynbles

Theegr amounis neprasont Babdities for goods and senvices provided o (ke corsoldated entity prior lo T end of tha financal
yuar @nd which are unpaid. The amounts ans unsscuned and s@e usually paid within 30 days of recognition,

(o} Interost-baaring loans and bormowings

All bortowings ane inflially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Bomowings are subsequently measured
a amortised cost

Indexad Anreity Loans am adjusied quarierty and based 1o the CPL Tha adjustment incrosses the prircipal of the loan and
an gapaneh I8 recogrised i (e perod of the sdustment depending on the s of the an. Reler 1o Moles 20 and 23.

(p] Borrowing costs

Elesivireing] cosls ane recognised as agpanses in the peviod in which By e incumed. ACTEW only inours bomowing cosls
. ghorl and long lerm bormowings.



ACTEVY Comatiban Limfed and Cortrofied Enalian

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

1 Summary of significant accounting policies |(continued)

igh Employes banelits

ACTEW Corponfion siadl are seconded (o the AdesdGL Joint Vendure Parnarship and all amployes siabad srpandss ane
béllod fo the partnaship. Mo employoe eiated rovenuns of expansis ane Moognised in the incomo sixlament in respect aof
thase employess. However the iokal employee enlitiement abilty, caiculated, &8 501 ol blow, is shown as 4 linbilty of tho
Group, with a eomasponding receiabla owed by the AcdewAGL Parnership,

{1} Wiages o 2alpnes

Lisiilion for wagpes and ealanes axpechsd (o be setfed within 12 months of the reporting dale am necoprisad in
ciher payaties i reapect of employses SAricEs U 10 the repofing date and ane moeasuned ab the amounis aupacisgd
& Do paviel wihagen [ lhillios. ane Saliled

(¥ Arous, sick and long sendop oae

A liability $ar anrwal, sick laave and long servioe loave seven years or greader ks moognised oe & current provision for empioyen
kssnafis Long servets Bave lsss fan seven yeas s meosured a5 0 non-Cumoan] provigion for amployns bersalits.

Liang sardos lnave s measuned as the present value of aupected fulur paymants 10 bo made in respect of Bardced proviced
by empheysirs up 1o the reporting date. Considemiion is ghwen i expected fulure wings and salory levets and for kahg

aarvics laave axpanance of employes departunes and periads of sordion.

Expaiad hriure payimsnis ame dacounied wsing interes! rales on national povemmeen] guarantsad seounibies with [ems o
maturly thad maich, &8 chobsly a8 possible, the estimaled futune cash culflows. LiabidSes for non-accumulating sick lsave

i rieognisad whiad i leas iS Wken snd maasured &l the raies pald or payable.

ir} Dividends

ACTEW Corporation’s 2008-10 dividend poficy i @0 B irdedm and 30% final dividend wﬂmmw

@olivilles BMor incoma lak sapengs. The B0% imdedm dividend payment is based on estimated proSt since this is nol
corfemeid wnll sfler 30 Jurs 2010 This payment & made o o ACT Department of Treasury o tha and of Juna af e current
WMNHMWHWMMMWH.MMHMMWMMW
AGT Depariment ol Treasury.

(s) Governmeni gramis

ACTEW receives a Commormeaith subvention paymant for disabilties associated with providing waler supply and
sowarnge sarvces in the ACT ns thay relsis i an inlsnd location and nationsl capitil nluences. This & recognised as
feverne in the income stalement at fair value whene thero is measonablo Bssurancs that the grant will ba received

(1) Derivatives

Dirivalives ane iniially recognisod al fair valus on the dabe 0 deratoe conbract is entered into and are subsequantly
remaasured o thel i value at each mportng date. Tha sccounling for subsequent changes in fair value depends on
whether the dertvative is designalod as a hadging instrument. and il 80, Bhe naluee of the lem being hedged.

Mntores! Rafe Swap
ACTEW Corporation has eintasd inlo o fully afacSve inoes] e swap (hal is dassifisd a5 o cash flow hadge:
Thae affesctive portion of changes in the fair value of the cash Now hedgas s recognised in equity in the hedging esarva,

ACTEW Corporation documented at the inception of the hedging fransaction the rlationship batween hadging
instruirssnt shd hedged fems, as well as its risk rmanogesment chipciive and sirabegy tor undeitaking varous hedgo
IPBNE S EonE

ACTEW also documants s assesement, bolh ot hetdgs incepton and on an ongoing basis, of wheihaer e denvaies that
e wsed in hodging Iransacions have besn snd will continue io be ighly effective in offsoiiing changes in lair values
or cash ficws of hadged Bams

Thae lair waluas of vanous derative financad instrumants used for hisdging purpcses ane disciosed in Mobe 24. Mowaments
in the kedging ressnme in reserses ane shown in MNote 78



ACTEW Corpomtion Limised and Conirolled Exslins

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear endod 30 June 2010

1 Summary of significant accounting policies lmnﬂrl_ud]

{u} Rounding of amounts
Arnoiants i P fngencsal ropon s been rounded off to the nesnsst thousand dollars, or i Comtain cases, e regnes] dolar

(v} Geods and Services Tax (GST)

of 35T recotvablo or payabie.

iw} Segment repariing

A business segmend is o group of assals and cperalions engaged in providing products or sardces thal aee subdect 1o rsks
and ralums that are different io Sose of oier business segments.

{x} Parent entity financial information

Ths finasncaad indarmalion for he pansnl entity, Aclew Corponadon Lid, disclossd in nolte 37 has bsen prepared on tho same
Bask a4 the consolidated Brancial stalements aacept for indenest in the Joink Venbare, which are accounled at oost

Tha falr value of financial assets and fnancial Bsbdities mas be estimated for recognilion and measuremant o for
disciosune purposes.

The tuir valus of Enancial instruments iraced in acive markets (such as publicly raded denvalnes. and trading and
available-lor-3ale secunlieg) i based an quoded markal prices al the balance shaat dabe, The quated markel pics used
for financial gssets hald By 1he Gaoup i8 he curresd bid price.

Tha Lair valys of Eraincipl instramenis thal aee ol rded in an active markel (for examphe, gver-Sa-countar
darfeaithees) s detarmingd using vahiation |schrgues The Group uses a varoty of methods ard makes ssumplises
that are based on manked condflions axisting af each balancs date. Cuoted markat prices. of dealer uoles for similar
instrumenis ame wsed for long-barm debl insirurents hekd. Other lechrigues, such a5 estimated dscourtod caak Nows.
ang wsed o doterring fair valus for the remasning financal insiruments. The fair value of intenest min swaps is
calodiaied as the present value of the ostimeied lutum caeh Nows

The carnying value loss impaimont provisien of tmde receivables and payables are assumed b approdmaie their
fair wailues dia 1o their shor-tarm ratues. The fair value of Anancal kebiies a0 distiosirs purmposes is estimaled by
discounting the fubune conlrachsal cash flows al tha cusment marel inbenest rate hal is @vailable 1o e Group Tor
wmiar findncd insruments

3 Crithcal accounting judgements and estimates

Revaniae Recogmiion

ACTEW wailnr renanin inchides an esimated accrual for wales consumed bt nol yot blled. This & & regular occumencs
al thar ond of gach rponing pericd. Th estimate is caladsled on culsianding wnber consumed (nal of eslimated losass)
for thiy paricad loss actusl Biling. This 8 muliphed by e average prices of waber consumplion. The June 2000 amauni
totalled 512 3 melcn which included waler condumplion and revenue from (he Waler Abstrecton Charge and Ulilty
Hobworks Facilities Tax

Impaimraeal e

ACTEW underiook a revaluation of its 2007 water ard waslewaler a5s6ts under depreciable replacomant cost with a sl
indapendent valuation iolaling 52,3 bellicn,

Their final vahaston of (haes sdsels wos delermined by application of & discounted cash faw analysis {DCF) This method

wakigd T ksaes al §1.5 bilion a8 al 30 June 2010 (2008 $1.4 billon]), Tha DCF was detamined over an eighl-year perod

e ACTEW's forecasl el cash fow results with a lerminal value baged cn cashiiow perpaeluity discounied wsing a pro-ias
nomiral cash Row of 10.Z2% ard 11.05% (2000 10.14%). This valuation mathod determined an 588 5 impalmant ol e waber
and sEwarage infraslruclum assets. This impairment charge has boon aliocaled 1o giled sssets of 55.9 million in e income
sixlpmant {equal e value of walter nebwork assels recaived durng 2009-10) and the remaining 582,68 milion has been recoethed
a5 8 tecromant 10 me aie] nevalualon Mbares and defered tax assel.



ACTEW Corpotaton Limied and Conirolied Erdities

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2000

4 Segrment information

Iarmgamani has debermined ihe operating segments thal ane used 1o maike sialogic Secsiong.

Business sogmonts
The consolidated anlity & organised irg the Tollowing d@yisaons by peoduct and servics hype;

Waler grd wasiownler
The supply of watar and the provision of sewempo servicns.

lenp gl
This segmant ncdudes aciilien of th whaly swned subsidianes, and nvesting acthities of the parerd comaary

Geographical segmanis
The Australian Capital Termilony and the surgunding anes ts the pradominan] gaographic segmeni.

Mates 1o and forming part of the segmant Information

a) Accounting policiss

Segmn| infirmalion = prepaned in confoemity with the scoounting policies af the entity and consalidaled enily as disdosed
in Mate1{w) and the accounting slandard AASE B Sogment Reporting

Segman| revanuas, sapenses, Al and lisbifies ane thess that are directly aliibutabie 10 @ Segment and the mieant
portion that can ba aliocalied 1o & segmanl 6n 8 redsanabls basis. Segment asssls include ol assets used by A segment and
oonsis primandy of opgmEng cash, recedvablon, propemy, plant and equipment, and ofher assets, net of relaisd provisans
While most of thase asasts can be directly atinubed @0 indivitual segments, the camying amount of cartain assets used
jointly by segmenis ane aliocaled based on § ressonable estimate of usage. Segment Rabdites consist primanly of trede and
olher pryables and empicyes benefis. Segment assats snd liabiises de nol induda Income laxes

) Inter-Sogment ransfers

Sogmant rvenues, spensad snd maults include transfers betwean segments. Such ranglers are priced on an “ams lenglh®
basis and Ay pliminadad on comaokaation

cj Egquity accounted imestments

Tha consobdated enlity owns 100% of ACTEW Relad Lid and AGCTEW Distibution Lid. ACTEW Retail Lid has enlered inlo

& joint wanilue partnecshio with AGL Lid lo manage and markot the rednil opaations of B ACT eleciricily and gas markets,
ALTEW Digiribaution Lid hos erisred ira o joind verfune parrarship with Jemens Matwerks (ACT) Ply Lid io manage the ACT
alacinicly nobwork and the ACT. Qusanbeyan and Nowra gas netvanc. These imnestments am sccounted for wsing Lhe oquily
method. Thess ireasiments s induded in the irvestmenl segment



ACTEW Corpomilan Laniked and Cominolled Envlies

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foo the pear ended 30 June 2010

Hete 4: Bogmont information [contingd)

Primary reporting - business sogmonts

Yoar ended 30 Jumes 2010

Income statement

Sales \o exiamal customers

Total BRgmBnt M

Segmaent resul {excluding interast. gifted assels, Impaimnent and i expensa)

Tx fapige

Soagment resull for the year

Balapce Sheef

Sppmaont assols

Sagmaent kabiiles

Invesiments in associles and joind ventune parinenship

Oither

Anquisition of propery, plan and eguipmeant
Depredation and amorisaton

Imgakrnant of adfat

26

Wiater  Wastownlor Investments Consolidated

$'0400 2000 $008 §000
126,339 88.853 ' FE
B.a16 13,731 84,286 116,435
1iE 555 192,686 94,386 343,727
15,000 J3EM a3, 537 162 458
653 8377 26878 &5, B0
15885 14,872 G A8 51,445
1033480 a5 50 E0r.0%0 23085 F 30
1T 404 414,151 227715 1,064,270
= - df1.107 481,107
160,529 d0.585 = 191,124
i3 52 17903 - 31,445
5.BE3 20 = 89831



ACTEW Corpomiion Limied and Confrofiesd Enities

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For e viar anded 30 June 2000

Mobe 4: Segment infoemation (conklnued)

Primary reporiing - business sogmanis

Yoar ended 30 June 2009

Income stabement

Sales b0 exdemal cusicmars

Othaar renveniin

Segment revenus

Segment resull {exciuding inlorest. gifiod assals and tax axponss)
Tax enporas

Sagmant nesul for Lhe yaar

Balance Sheot

Sagmant assal

ESogmant Eakdilins

Invasimants in REROCIFIES BN joir vanbute pasiremiip
Cirther

Acquisition of property, plant and eguipmeant
Deprediabon and amarisation

Imghineant of pSsoes

27

Water  Wastewater  Imwestments Consolidated
$000 $000 £000 5000
121,880 88,520 . 210,509
10.940 16,785 B, 109.518
132,828 105.306 B, T 30025
20843 32.764 80,731 134,138
653 5.372 22,073 26,098
18.520 2.004 52,260 12,793
875.508 752425 484533 2112486
520,703 387,825 205178 1,113,708
. = 450,035 456035
82,208 51,872 - 146,080
14,434 16,424 - 31.258
2,557 2 - 2567



ACTEW Corgiiabon Lifilind ® Conboled Enbituey

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 20 June 2010

5 Revonue from continuing operations

Motos 2010 2008
$'000 5000
Snles rovenus
WA MvaniL 126,086 1200367
Sewarage revanue 8,430 87.995
124,516 D08 352
Cithor revonuss
Inbonest 6E11 11,903
a 31,127 20255
a. Excludes shane of equity in net profits of joint venbure paringrships sccounied for using B eguity msihod.
& Other income
Migbog 2010 2009
000 5000
Commonwealth sulranion a 0,837 =T ]
Contribuied asseis 5,580 G341
Regulaled incoma 1511 RE=.
Oither incoma 1,584 ]
18,732 18.252
a. Tha Commomwealh Govemmenl provides Brancial assstance o ACTEW Comaration o offsal intreased costs dua o
iha ACT s inlnd location and iha nianal capital inBuances
T Expenses
Oiperating profit from ondinary acivities includes the revenues disclosed in Mele § and § abowe and ihe foliowing specific net
AN
010 2009
5000 000
Profit before income tax includes the fallowing spocifie aXpanass:
Financa cosiz 40 606 ivom
Dagancinlion
Walnr syshsm asials 13.322 14,276
Sowarnpe sysiem asseis 1TETS 16 s
infrasiruciur land and buldings & [
Non-indasiruciues land and Bulicirgs 254 288
Plant and ogquipmani 189 &1
Total Desprsciaticn 31,448 31,258
Buperannuation 643 611
Raontal sxpensas redaling o opanating leases A} 300
Impairmsani odsa4d - ingenoss sesls - rade recaivables 165 el o]
impaemant losses - SEsats 8683 2587



ACTEW Coipamtion Limiied ard Contoled Enbiey

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far thio yiar anded 20 Juine 2010

2 Incoms ek spanes

Tha incoma tax oquiaients, calculabed 08 30% an opansting profil dilers from the amount calculabed on the prafil. Tha

dilferances ane neconcisd a3 foliows:

Matos
{a] Incoma Etax exponss
Cuifriaid lax
Cecreaialnomaiss) in delarmed [nx sise Ll
[DecraassVincreads n delarmsd lax iabilbes Fi il
Adjisirment (o prios yaas

Incoeme Rax axpense s afributable to:
Prafi fram conlinuing oparalions

Aggregabe income tax expensa
{b} Musmerical reconciliation of incomo tnx equivalents te prima facie tax payable

Prafi from conlinung operations bafore incoma Lax oqunalents
income tax caloulaied Bl 30%
Cihar liems
Cthpr non assessakie incoma
Mon-deduclibla supanses
Irtar-comipany dividanits
Provigusly unmcognissd emporasy dilflensnces
Rgsaarch and devalopmant
Acjusiman [0 price yoar incomea LAY axpenss

Income tax sxpense

(&) Amounts recognised directly in eguity

Diefarred tax liability - credited diectly 1o equity suring the reparting pered (role 26}

ACTEW b5 aoowempd from toderal incoemna tax. Howaver, ACTEW s required o pay incoms e aquivelants is ihe ACT Gavernment

Tax consolidation legislation

2010 2009
£000 5000
32,351 18,181
1.587 {3,043
7,541 17218
{3,573) {1.288)
15,006 28,058
35,908 28,098
15,904 75,098
137,351 100,851
38,205 0,267
(6&T) .
T2 (27}
i i) -
3,588 .
(324) .
(5,573) {1,880}
e —&
24,208 (B.487)
24,308 {6,487}

ACTEW Comporation and iis wholly-ownod subsidisres have implemented tax consolidaticn legisiation &5 of 1 July 2003,

Thes accouniting pokcy nole o this. legisiaton is set oul in Noba 1(d)

Thea anfilies have entered ino a 0 funding agrosmes urder which the wholly-owned eniies fuly compensaln
thir parent entity, ACTEWY Comporation Limiled for ary cument Lax payable sssumed and ar compensaled by ASTEW Cerperafion
Limited fof any curen b recetvabée and dedormed o aase8s relaling 1o unussd tax oredits that are transiemed to ACTEW

Corporation Limiled under the tax consclidaSon legistation. The funding amaounts are determined by misance io the amounts

recognised in the wholly-owned entiies’ financal sislaments.

Thee amounts mecedaabi/paystle under e lax funding agresmenl are due upon ceipt of the lunding Sdvice from the head
enlity, whiach &5 issued B8 600N 04 pracicablis al the end of the finandial yoar, Thi kaad endty may alss rgure paymenl of

Inbasnim fundineg amaiants 1o asesl with il oblgalions b pay tax instaiments. The funding amounts ane eeognised as

curnEnt infgreomnpany Maeaaila oF payaiie



ACTEW Corpomibion Lissiod and Condrolbed Eniiths

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Frar [P yvoar ended 30 June 2000

8 Dividends

Amount spproprisied from opemiing profit

Renount paid dusing the year
Closing balance

10 Current assets - cash and cash equivalents

Cash o bark and on hand
Shert-iaem deposins

Gaah and cash equivalents

11 Currant B_:I-l!t!-v-ﬂlhﬂﬂ!'lu'lﬂﬂltllll

Higid 1y matunly assats
Todnl othar financial aesats

2010 i i)

§1000 L0006

17,143 TES50

914845 T3 TO
108,588 91,743
(91,823} (74 600}
'Iﬂ 17,143

Holes 2010 006
$000 5000

21,204 12,137
243,117 158 532
64,321 17060

iy i} 2000

£000 ST

3,000 3,236
——E 2,236



AETEW Corporaton LimBed and Controlied Erditias

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the yaar ended 30 June 2010

12 Current asselis - (rade and other receivablas

W alee ravorue receiyalie

Sanwerags rnvensis pocehabis
Chisisi s racaivabies
Alkreeancs bar impairmen] of resaivables
Sub ictal irade mcsvables

Sundry mopivables Bnd BCorand meniE

Sub ictal sundry dobiors
Todal trade receivables

(@) Mevamorits in the alleancs Tor impairmant of radlvables ano as follows:

Al duly
Racaivablas wrillen off during the year as uncollactible

The creadcn and rokeasae of ihe prowision ior impaired receivables has bean induced in otbar axparmess in

ihsl QT BlADSMENL
(&) Cthor trade receivables

Thess amaunts ganarally arse from tansactions cutside the usual operating acivilss of Bhe G,

13 Current assets - other

Empiayee entitemant recaivabis - retabed parkes
Oilhaer

Total other assats

14 Morecurrent assets - held-to-maturity Investments

Long-iarm securities
Total hadd-to-maturity investmens

15 Mon-current assels - investments accounted for using the equity method

Investments in joinl weniure patnarships
Irveabman in TransACT

Total investments using equity method

#

EE

2010 2008
5000 000
32,304 o2 maT
2473 10,541
FRTE 2178
{Bafl) {482
35,268 25,131
2.514 1,305
2.514 1,585
37,782 3518
2010 008
£'000 ET00
483 113
413 Rl
(247} 25
[ 487
2010 2008
$'000 5000
19,496 18,455
2 =
19,438 18,455
2010 00
§'000 S04
835 7.000_
_— N
2010 008
§'000 000
476411 457, TS
4,556 1,250
481,107 450,035




ACTEW Ceeporasion Limiied and Conirclled Enlites

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endad 10 June 2010

16 Mon-current assets - property, plant and equipment

infra - structurm Mon-infra -

land & structure land Plant &

Water Sewarage buildings & buildings equipment Tatal

000 000 £'000 000 §7000 £o00
Al 30 June 2008
Cost or fair value i 27,720 287 17,368 134 1,309 610
Waluation &7 8B " . - 145
Accumulaied depraciabion {13,588) (15,538} {167 11?&9] Eﬂl} [ 33,065)
gt ook amaouind 48 334 &1 EIET{!I 2,850 13 880 106 1|E?EIBB-IJ
Yoar anded 30 June 2009
Cipening nert book amsaung 48 534 B12.270 2,650 13,688 106 1,276,960
Revalustion[impairmenl) {18,885} - - o - (19.985)
Additions 80,103 51,767 d 4,035 132 146,038
Gilted assals 2567 3,774 = - - 6,341
Trarsferadusiments [ 1.065) 1,817 43 {133) i | 630
Dopreciaton charge 14,276} 16, BAE) 1) {254 {51) [31,268)
Closing niet book amound T05 844 Bh2.063 EIB-'H? 17,243 180 1,3?ﬂ|?‘i‘lﬂ
Al 30 June 3009
Cost or fair value 153,453 GAS, 16T 2,560 21,21 273 1,463 064
Waluation {16,985} . . s % [ 19,985)
Atcumulated dep eciatan {27 B84} (32,204} {173 {4,088) {84} (64.353)
Hal book amount & G52 883 2,507 17243 jl571) 1,378, T

- ———

Yaar ended 30 June 2010
Dipaning net book amount TG 44 652,083 2,687 17,243 180 1,378,728
Revaiuption!| mmpairmaent] (349 253) {28,043 B - - (BB.205)
Additions 155,536 25,602 - 38X 2,083 187,047
Gilted asseis 2351 ek - - . 5,50
Transiorfadiustiments 362 {3,028) 4,074 13,964) 18 Ay
Deprectation charge (13353 {17,675) 3] (2541 {1 5%) (31, 448)
Closing net book amount M 8757 18,851 2.101 ﬂ'ﬂm
Al 30 June 2010
Cost or fair value 05 28T T10.580 6,538 21,133 2.3 1.6836.880
Valuation (58,263) {28,942) - - ¢ (BB.205)
Aeewmulated depreciation {41,186} [49,874) {179 [4.262) {273} {05,790}
Mal Doak amaund — 704 A0E 632,159 AT 16,851 2 101 1,452 6

aj Al fixed assels ane held by the parent entiy

b] The direciors have reviesed the carnging amounl of Thase 855018 10 ensura hde i no maberial differencs botaasn

hair fakr value and canrying amour &l balance date.

¢} ‘Waler and sewerage infrestructure sssels, and tand and buldings ane staled af their fair value, A0 gther Bssels are ai cost,

a2



ALTEW Carparation Limited and Goréroiied Enaibes

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thd ywoar ondod 30 Juna 2090

16 Non-current assats - property, plant and equipment (continued)

Valuation

Waitey @ Sewevagn nam comint A550(5

ACTEW Cormporaton underiook an ndependent valualion of its waler and waslowaber non curmenl asssts al 30 June 2007 in
apoordancy wilh ALSE 116 Propedy, Flant and Egquisment and AASH 1348 impakment of Azsels. Tha valuation conduscted
was Lndarisken by impact IMC Py Lid based on deprecialed replacemsent cost with @ final resull iolaling 52 3 billon.
[Walar degreciable replacemant cosi - $1.2 bilion, wastewaler depreciablo replacemaent cost - 511 bilion)

This. valus was adjished corsicaning the reabsakds value 8 delormined by the siream of coema that can B dedved Trom

i L of Bhe assats mathar than thi replacermen] vahns of the assets themselves. This ed 1o 8 lovesr valus of 51.2 bilion
which i refiecied in the fnancial sintaments.

A lurther valuntion of Basels Bassd on dscounied cash Rows was prepared in 20100 This valumtion resullesd in e

e wembadr Bnd WASIFI0T BELAIS Deng valusd 3 51.4 billon, with an impairment of $83 5 million of the saler neteark assets.

Land! avd buaklings

An ndopandan valualion of pon-rirastieciune land and bulldings was undartaken by CB Fichasd Els {CRRE) an

84 30 Juna 2006 based on T masket valie of gaisting use. The directorns have revissed (e carming amount of hese
pasals b ersune then i no maledsl differences betwean their fair value and camgng amesnt 31 badsncs dale

17 _Non-current ssesls - deferred tax asaets

20110 200
5000 000
The balance comprisas ismpomey dilfiences AFDUARE to:
Amounts recognised in profil and boss
Anid] hepg T T
Dhsfributicns fnam joirl verduns parinsnhips 12,325 13,303
Employne anstiamaens 6613 6.008
Insurance loases - n
Othar 585 1678
Total delerad Lax siaals 159,530 21,117
_— — 1
Dadarred lax aigats io Be recovared wilthin 12 months 19,530 21,087
Dafainsd i 54688 10 Be rebovared aftés more than 12 monghs . a}‘
15!-1# 21,117
Movemenis
Opaning balancs as at 1 July 2,117 18,750
Menvamants in e inosme stalemant {1,587) 3,043
Adsimenis 10 prior year e affect balanoes - t‘t.“&!
Chaging Bakancs af 30 Jome 15,530 21,117




ACTEW Conporason Limbsd and Conboded EnSa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 30 Juro 2010

18 Nomrcurrent assats - intangible sssets

Carbon
Hotes Crodits® Licences® Tolal
§0a00 5000 £000
Al 30 June 2008
Cosl a 17,708 17708
Accumiilaiod impasrmssnt - .
i book amouni = 17,08 1T 708
—————
Yoar anded 30 June 2010
Oiparing red boak valus 3 17,708 17.708
AOEHCeTS - SLGUBTHES 1,905 11,243 13,148
Impairmant change aj, by (1.905) [1.458) 13.393)
Closing et Book ameunt - 7 A5 37 483
Al 30 June 2000
Corst 1,905 78,851 A0 REE
Apcumuiiated impairment {1,808 [1.488) {3 A5
Med book amaur - 7 AR 2T 403
—

* Under the Tantangam Trarsder prosec], ACTEW has purchassd waler icsnoas 1o exiracd and transfer water fom tha

Murmumbidges Regulabed River Sysiem, which is stored and released from Tanlangara Reservoir in the Snowy Mouniain
Schame, o the ACT.

* ACTEW has committed (o offset ihe carbon production sssociated wilh the construction and operation of the
Wador Securly Major Projects (WESMPL ACTEW has confirmed contracts with AusCarbon Pty Lid and COZ2 Ausiralia Limibed to
supply 900,000 tonnes al carbon cradits over 20 years.

a) s par of the anmual mpsrant sssessment, ACTEW engaged Parsons Brinckarhall fo undertahs am anslysis of recent waler
transactions and cuemgnt ace offers wilhin the markel. Thiough laking prices wsed in hes enalyses an impaimant of $1.5m has
been charged agains b waltd Biencad od e paiad anded 30 Jure 2010

i) Tha lagistalion bramework goveming carbon oredits memains. uncedain of this stiage. An impairment of the full amount has
baen recagrised for e period ended 20 June 2010,

19 Current liabilities - trade and othar payables

2010 2009

§'000 §000
Trade payables 16,083 i)
Oher paabiles and accrnualy 45,750 41,500
Income lax payabie 18,705 1,880
Tatal payables 80,548 43,770
20 Current liabilities - borfewings

2010 2008

$000 $'000
Unrsocurad
i 12,374 15,538
Tolal borrawings 12,574 16,534

| — —§



ACTEW Corpomtbion Limied and Controlled Endilies

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the paar erded 30 June 2010

21 Current liabilities - provigions

Eniployes ardtiemants

Empicyes enttiements - ssoonded empioyeos
Workers' compansstion (Pre-1084)

Talal provisions

22 Current liabilities - other

Linaasmed ravenus

Total cibar

23 Non-current Habilities - borrowings

Linsecurod
Loans
Total non-curront borrowings

mb

2010 H00G
000 5000
558 &OT
19,619 18,458
16, TES 17,143

(15) 127
36,667 36 426

2010 200E
5000 SO0
5,061 5,536
E 061 5,53

2010 2009
000 000
g— Y p—E

a. The main porion of total borowings s two CP1 linked indaxed anruity bords (MBs) and & capitl indexed bond (CIB).

The WABs consied of 250 milkon bormowad an 17 Apell 2000 8L & yeeld of 385, which matunes an 17 Apsl 2020 snd 3307 millon,
which consists af £300 milion bormowed on 12 June 2008 a8 & vield of 2.42% and a furtbor $5T7 millon maiuing on 12 June 2048
al @ yieid af 3 84%. Tha bonds ane isseed paying 8 DasS coupon amownl, with a CP1 component atinchad.  Principal and
inlarust payments ane made quaredy with the imeresi component dinecSy refleciing the movemants in thy ©P1, The CIB of
S243millon was acguired on 1T June 2010 at & yeid of 3. 72% and mabunes on 17 June 20300 inberest payTrants ane made on a
fuarberty basis wilh the prindpad infladed by CF1 with full paymant in 2030 As al 30 Jurss 2010 the total prncipal outsianding was

&5 millian (2000 - $614.8 milion).



BCTEW Conporabion Limied s Controded Enlite

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year endad 30 Juns 2010

23 Mon-current labilities - borrowings [continued)

b Inlgrasl rabe Swah

[ue b axposurs o Mechualing imeres] rales ACTEW entaned inlo an intores! mbo seap conlrec] ursder which &

TeCanEE mlores] Bf varnabls rales asch B0 days and B obliged o pay inlermest ol o faod rde of 6 15% (2009 - §,15%) &0 & notional
Tnce vakie equivalont 10 e loan princinnl sutstanding. The conlract is settted on a ned basls ard ks et aencier payable a1 the
mparing cle &5 included in Fade payables. AL 30 June H070 the notional pincipal amount is 570 milion and the inbens

radn swap conlract will axpire on 18 Octaber 2011

24 Mon-current liabilities - derivative financial instrument

010 2009
$000 900
Hon-currant linbilities
inlerest mie Famp contracs - cash fow hadges 1,147 X114
Total derivative financial instrumorrts 1,397 — 1184

{a] Inberast roto swap contracts - cash fiow hedges
ACTEW"S loan Irom the ACT Gewemmenl baars a variable infonest mde based upon the Bl-day Bank bl seap referencs
maba, D B sapoiuns 1o Buttualing imeres] rabes ACTEW entered into an imdores! il swap conlract undsr which

i receives inberest al wariable rates aach B0 days ond is obliged io pay inleres] a2 0 fized mie of 6. 15% &A 8 robional face
walun gquivalent io he loan pancips| cutstanding with malurity on the 18th of Oclober 2011, The conlract recuires
sattipmant of ned inberasl recarable oF payabls each 00 days. The gain or loss from remeasurineg tha adging insinsmant al
tair walun |s dofesmod in aguiy in the hedging reserva, 1 the axlend that the hedge is eflectiva

25 Non-current liabilities - provisions

010 2009
$000 5000
Employes onitlermnants a3 a3
Insurance losses - 100
Workers' compensation {Pre-1889) 1,352 1252
Total provislons 1,435 1487
e ———
Movarmaris in congoligaiod nen-curmenl proviskons
Movomands in each dass of provisions during the firancial year, cther than amployoo borslits, are sel oul below
Workers®
Inburance Compansation
Lossos (Pro=19849) Total
£000 000 0o
Canmying dmounl o) star of year 100 1,363 1.452
Charjed foredited ) 1o proft or oss
- S amounls freeised {160 = {10}
Carrying amount 8 end of year - 1,367 1.352




ACTERN Cofparation Limiled and Confeoiies Enihes

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the yoar ended 30 Jung 2010

26 Non-current liabilities - deferred tax liabilities

Tha balancs comgpnises emponany diflsences
T Ralin Do

Amounts recogrised in profil pand loss
Distributions: from ActewAGL Redail Padnasrship
Indesnessl necestrabiln

Unread corsumplion

Despreceation

Gifted asssls

Jainl verlume recalvable

Difhas

Taotal Deferred Tax Liabilities

Amounts rocognised in equity
Anial revaluafon

Cash flow hedges

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities

Total Deferred Tax Linbkdlises

Dalarred tax iakdidies 1o be recoversd within 12 months
Dslévresd i Rabilfes 10 be recovered afte more than 12 moniis

Movomonts

Dpaning balanoca 1 July
Adjusiments 1o prior year ax e balancos
bovemaent |o Bhe incceme statomand
Mavement 1o equity (cash flow hedging resen)
Kovement io equity (assal revaluation resaraa )

Closing batance at 30 Juna

aw

2010 200
3000 $'000
51,685 45,428
Lo 8
3702 3,304
185,392 TEL BTE
[2,09T) {2283
5,822 5,638
244 GEH a0
i

.305 o129
AXE (B34}
.74 B, 194
— AT ERERE]
8,727 B.820
306,702 224376

HME479 H3 158
i

ERER 344809
. 1.853)

7541 T8
514 .27
(24822} {B235)

6470 33108
—_— —



ACTEW Corpormion Limied and Contmded Entities

Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements

Foor B year ended 30 Jung 3010

27 Contributed aquity

010 2004
Shares Shares
a) Paid up capital:
Cucingry shares fully paid | par value $0.30) 2 g‘
Total share capital F g
b} Todal capital $°000 S0
Contribuled Capital TEEET TEEETT
Tokal caphal T58ATY TEE AT
) Mevemanl in erdinery shans capital
Thare bdes been no movemant in shane capital
d) Capital rizk

SN MEnE
Tha {roup's and She panend enlity's chjeclives when managing capal are io safpguand The abilty 1o conlines a8 &
QOeng CONCET, B0 Thal Breny CAN SONTMGE 10 phoeide redums Irgm shansholders and benelits for other stakaholders and 1o
manlain an cplimal capéal struchues 1o reducs the cost of capdad
The Group's sirstegy (8 io maintain financal Mexdbiley 10 sooommodabe futune invsestmenis

The nel debt 1o equity ratio at 30 June 2010 and 3 June 20059 were as foliras

Hodos braipli] 2003
7000 000
Totad baerowirgs 20,23 031 433 g Ty
Less: cash as per staternent of cash flows 10 {24 31) {1 T0.EES)
Mgl gl BET. 112 B85 A0m
TieAsl ety ELFA T 658 TEQ
Tekal capital 1&151 1 SRS
il gl 10 Clnil raia 41.1% R

28 Reserves
2010 200
000 5000

i} Rosorves

!-Hdtmmrl- 166528 24 44T
Hediging reserve (378} 12178}
Ganieral inburancs 5820 BLESD
Totald ressrves ‘lT'E?ﬂ Faivlle ]




ACTEW Cesperation Limind and Coneliod Esiiies

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2010

28 Resorvas (continusd)
Movemanis If feseres;
ASARE PV ALASGR
Baiance 1 July
Revaluation - rms

Waber
WWaslewater

Bewalaion of oy Yenlune imsestmoni
Actepi Gl Dtribuicn Parinerskip

Batsnce 30 S
Hedging ressrve - cash flow hedges
Balance at 1 July
Rirealuaiion - nel
Baiarce 30 Jurs
(b Nature and purpose of reserves

{1 Ganeral rsirance resene

s 10 the dilficulty in elloining certain categanies of insurance, the resiriclions on cover, and ol Thir inerases i sxcesies
ihi arw ppplicalble Bven whsh Covit CaN Do oblained, i condiderad prudent lo maentain a reasonabie financial capagty

i manage nsks el may anise, and accordingly during 2001-02 previcus roperes made for the srvinement and

bacahlirgs war AMaGarated ©io B GRnerk iINSURNACE rasEnmg.

) Progerty, plies! and squapmeant nevalaion reseng
The property, plard and equipment revaluaton resere |s used io mcend increenants Bnd decrésmants on the revahuation of

Rr-CaEtad] assetd. 0 200010 & impairmant of 3B8.5 milion was assessed with SB2 Emalion recorded Boas! he

proparty, plant and equipmen revaluslion MEere

ik odnd Wennee evaluaion et

The joind venture revvaluation ressr & used (o reeond incRimsnts B0d decrements on ACTEWs valuaton of the

undertying assets in the AclewAGL Jong Verture
i) Hodging resene - cosh fow hacges

T hisdging resen i Sed 1o Mo Gaing of Ibsses on a hedging instrument in a cash fiow hadge sl ane Fcagnined
direcily in equity. Amourts are recognisad in peolil and loss wheen the assccinled hedgesd irarsaction affecis the ncome

Flalamand

29 Retained profits

Movamects in retened eamings wene as follows:

Fetaireed profils @l the baginning of the Srancial year
Met profits avadable Tor reserves and chvedends

Total amilabie for pogropriaton
Duvidends provided for or paid

Retained profits 81 the end of tha inancisl year

g i) i
$o0d 000
T AT 2306 540
139,838) (YEN83)
(18.081) -
165 578 E’ﬂ-.ﬂi"
[2.178) sz
1201 {2.861)
ﬂEt ’11?‘3;
2010 2000
5000 5000
7801 T.a01
91445 72793
i, 246 50 504
(31445) [F2793)
Tt 2,




ACTEW Corpomtion Limbed and Controlisd Erdities

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For [Fe poar ended 30 June 2010

30 Koy manigement parsonnsl

{a] Koy managomont personnol remunoration

Total banafis

3 Commitments for expenditure

&) Capital exponditunre commitments: )
b) Othar expendiiune commitments: aj

€} Lonsin commnitmaris: b
Commimants in relation (o Inases contracted for 8t Balancs dabe, ol not
provided for in sccounts payabia:

Wighin 1 yaar
Laviar tham 1 yaar but nol laser han 5 e
Later than & years

2010 2009

L] ]
1501475 1.626. 212
b if o] 20049
000 £000
4. Tad 4l 540
ZEL 0 J58.043
B3z ag1
3,050 AdiE
7,080 -
11042 aIT

a. ACTEW has a conlract with AclewAGL o cparate the water and ssbige inkasiruclus cened by ACTEW,
Thesa sxpanditure commitmants induda Sis contract &8 wall B8 the arlicipated capital eapenses o be inoumed under

the Waber Security Progeam,

b, Leass commilments are lof compuber equipment and maolor vehicles with Eguapgroup and Pinnscle the supplier Sar compuber

apipmant and Toyols Finanos Australia the supplier of Motor Viehicles,

32 Luntingent Betines.

The Group has undersritien a £25 million (2006 « 525 maion ) standtry dobl (acilly for Trara 0T Communicalions.

AL 30 June 2070 33 milion was undrawn (2009 - 53 millon ).

Thesre ane legal proosedings batween Acew Comomtion Lid and Dussnbeyan Ciy Coundl in regands fo Uiiiies Malwark

Facilies Tax and Water Absiraction Charge mooeanes.  Thes is subjsc] 1o & Tull Tsdaral courl appeal. A provision for impairman

has nod besn raibed for any dispubed amounts.

40



ACTEW Corprwtion Limited and Contiolad Entfes

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 Jura 2010

3 Investmont in controlled entitbes

Country af Class of

Wame of Entity Incarparation shares Equity Holding Eoulty Holding
2o 200
. k)
ACTEW Disinbution Lid Ausiraka Ondinany T00% 100%
ACTEW Fastail Lid Augiraks Ontinany 100% 100%
M Investmaonts in assoclales
Ownership 2010 2000
interosi 000 §000
TransALT Commanications Py Limiled 18.0%
Maovermant in cameng amounl of invesiments in associsios
Amoun] invesiad in TransACT Communications Pty Limiled BO, 799 B0, 7ok
Frior ymar squily Rccounied losses {50,804) {50.583)
Curnn yaar aquity accounied 05585 and pror yoar idusiments &4 1x21)
Provision for diminution (5,813) (8,545
Camydng amount o ond of financial yoear 4 850 ]
*

AL 30 Juna 2010 ACTEW reassessed the value of ifs investmaen in TransACT Communications Pty Lid dus b0 changing markat
condifions and updated busness forecasts. The neview, performed on a discounbed cashilow basis, reduced the invesimenl provision in
TranaALT Commuanicationg fof 53 4milien Mioughout the year. ACTEW's 18.06% investmant in TrareACT Communications Py Lid i neow

carmiod at 54, Fmillion

il



ACTEW Covpornton Limsed nred Controbad Entitas

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fior the year endad 30 Jure 2010

35 Interests in joint ventures
{a} Jodnd Yenture Partnership

ACTEW Retal Lid entored indo joink vantune parinership with AGL Lid b manage he relsl operalion of the ACT elecinicity

arsd gas nebworks. ACTEW Distribution Lid enlemed into & jeind vernbune parnesship with Jemena Mebworks (ACT) Pty Lid bo manags

thea ACT alecticy network and the ACT, Queanbeyan and Mowrn gas networks.

Bodh anities have a 50% partidpating inderes! in tha respoctive joink venlueea. Information relating 1o the joing venbum parinership,

proserted in acoordance wilh the sooounting policy described in Mobe 1[0} (5] i st oull below:

Share of partnership’s commitments
Lesase commitmaents

Tl espercitune commitmants.
Capilal and adher eommilrsants

{B) Confingsn liabdlites. relating to joint ventures

Ench of Iba padirsens in the AcewAGL Parinership are jointly kabbe for ihe debis of the parinership. The partnerships have &
numbaer of pubdic lability insgurance daime pending al year and, Should these daims be successiul the joint veniune must
ooy e first 525000 of each daim. The contingent liabilty for thi jeint venlse is esfmabed o be 5182 053 (2008 5350,137)

&8 81 30 June 2010,

3 Events subsequont to balance date

Mo mafters of significance have Brisen sinos (he end of the fnancial year

43

2010 2009

000 50c
36,521 25,763
48,308 19.524
84,820 45,287
33,308 19938
118,137 65,275




ACTEW Corporaton Limited srf Confrofled Entties

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far tha year ended 30 Juns 2010

37 Parent entity financial information

a) Summasy finandal information
T individussl fnancial stabsments for the parent ety show e toliowing ageregale amounts

2010 2002
$'000 $000
Balamce Shoet
Curmenl Assets 411,341 F003N
Tetnl Asssls 2,216,588 2020801
Gurreni Liabdilies 18,8906 102,235
Tokal Liabiktias 1,204,143 1,054, 15F
Equity
Congribuliod squity TEEET1 TRA ETY
RRsarvas
Azzed revaluation 126,803 184,722
Hadging resara (o7E) (2,179}
Ganoral insuranci §.820 G 520
Fatained profts T 28410
Eﬁ oD, Ba4
Prafit af loss for (he year 64, 884 72,313
—crz
Todal comprohansieg ncoms 34,248 &7 255
S p—

b} Guarantess ertored into by the paront entity
mmﬁwhw il g wm—-mualm Juns 2010 or 30 Jure 20059

) Contingont Rabilties of the parent entity
Thee pareni enlily did nol kineg ary contingent labiltes as al 30 Jura 2010 ar 30 June 2004

) Centractual commitmants for the acquisition of property, plamt oF squiprssnt

Tha parent entity did nal have Ay contractusl commitmants for the acquisition of property. plant or equipmant as at 30 June 2010

or 30 June 2009

4.3
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ActewAGL Joint Venture
Intreduction to the summary financial roport
30 June 2010

Introduction to the summary financial report
Financial highlights
Frofit

Mot profit for the year ended 30 Jume 2010 was $184.59 millen. This compafas 1o the pror year's net profit of
S158.7 million, The increase in profit is due mainly to ActewASL's sale of Hs inlerests in e Ecowise Group of Companies
and Grapeving Ventures during tha financial yaar

Total operating revenus for the year ended 30 June 2010 was $818.9 milllon compared to $788.4 million in the peior yaar
The increase in revenue is due mainly o price rises for eleciricity and gas In line with regulatory price delerminations
{having faken inbo &coount amongs! other things, increase In transmission charges and wholesale anengy costs and
additional infrastructure invesiments). higher valumes as a result of Canberra’s population growth, suctessiul penabration
into the NSW marked, highes average lemperatures during the summer months and an increase in consumplion by major
commercil cusiomiars.

Total expenges for the year ended 30 Jume 2010 wenp 3865.4 million, compared to 5642.3 miliion for the prior year
Energy purchases conbinued lo increase due 1o higher iransmission charges and wholesals anergy peices. Employmant
costs also increased due o ganeral pay increments awarded under the Enferprise Bargaining Agreemeant and growth in
employse numbers in ling with growth of the business. Operating expanses are higher dua to the relocation of corporate
headquariers, increased maintenance on the gas and electicity networks and one-off expanditure for a number of key
projects endartaken in Be 2009-10 fnancial year.

Cash flow

The Group generaled $184.0 million from its oparating aciivibes for the year ended 30 June 2010 compared to
5191.6 mililon in the prior year,

The investing ned cash oulflow of 532.1 million, & a decrease of 525.4 million compared to 361,5 million in the pricr year,
This is mainly dug to the protesds recehved from sale of Ecowise Emvironmental Py Lid amaunting to 540.1 million. The
irvestmenl in capilal maintaing and grows the network business.  For the 2009-10 Bnancial year, the major vestmant
projecis undertaken included the fitoud of the new corporate headquariars, development of several distdbution and sub-
Iransrigsion prajects lo ensure Securly of Supply lo existing and fulure electrical load within the ACT such as the
Southern poind of supply project, conslruction of multiphs major substations for office developmants, govermment
departments, retail and residential purposes, conlinuing pole replacement program, Angle Crossing pumg station project
and the connection of secondary mains in Queanbeyan and Jerrabomberra which will improve the security of supply 1o the
sacondary gas network,

Cash surplus fo the Group's operational and capial requirements i relurned to the parners in tha form of cash
distributions. In 3009-10 financial year, $148.6 million was distributed to ActewAGL's pariners, $31.1 million higher than
the $117.5 million in the prior year due mainly to the sale of Ecowise Group of Companies and Gragevine Ventures,

Financlal posithon

As al 20 June 2010, tha Group has nat assets of SATH.8 millon companed 1o 3843 6 milkon in the pror yens, The increasa
in nel assels s mainly due fo the increase in working capital and capilal investrment @ the network business, Cash
available as at 30 June 2010 was $19.1 milon more compared bo prior year due io rouling suppliess paymants falling the
day afier the close of the Bnancial year. Current assels are 3205.3 million compared to $218.9 milion in the prior vear.
Current liabiities ang 3182.9 million compared to 5173.9 million at the sams tme [ast year. The Group does not have any
borrowings athar than finance ases.

The carryang value of propery, plant and equipment is 38328 miion compared to 3TT4.6 million in June 2009, prmarily
dus b6 inagiment i sysbim-nalaled assets.

Pariners® relurn

The ratum on funds amployed for 2009-10 financial year based on the net profit before taxation was 21.0% compared b
18.6% in tha prior year.



ActewAGL Joint Venture

Introeducthen to the summary financial report
30 June 2010

{continwed)

Operation highlights
Sale of Ecowise Environmeantal Pty Ltd

On 12 Movember 2009, ActewAGL Distrbution Parinesship antared into & Share Sale Agreement fo 58l o Australian
Laboratory Services Piy Ltd all of its shares in d@s wholly owned subsidiary Ecowite Enviranmantal Py Lid. Tha
consideration for the sale was S40.1 million. The saf was compleded on 30 Novembers 2009,

Sale of Grapevine Ventures

On 30 Apd 2010, ActewAGL Ratail partnership completed the sale of its 50% interest in Grapevine Ventures io TransACT
Capitsdl Communications Py Lid for a cash considerytion of 52.5 million,

Investment in Belter Place (Australia) Pty Lid

On 24 July 20048, ActewAGL CEQ, Michae! Costelio and Better Place founder and CEQ, Shai Agassi with Evan Thoméey,
head of Batter Place Austrafia announced that Canberra has been chosen as the first city-wide rollout of eleciricity vehicle
infrasiructure in Ausiralia. Following the announcement, ActewAGL irvested 52,0 milion in ordinary shares with Bettar
Placa (Australia) Ply Lid. ActewAGL and Better Place Australia are working closely to impherment the infrastructure plan.

Bolier Place Australla Is aiming o bagin constrection of charge localions and ballery swap stafions in 2011 and

COmMMEncs supporting customers in 2012, ActewAGL will be responsible for $ourcing and disirbuting the renewable
enangy that Batter Place Australia will use to power ils slectric vehscles wathin the ACT.

The summanised financial repart is consisient with the special purpose financial report from which i ks derived.



ActewAGL Joint Venture

Statement of comprehensive income
Far the year ended 30 June 2010

Revenue from continuing operations
Cabar incorms

Enargy purchases

Employes cosls

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Subconiraclor sxpinses

Leases

Matarial cosis

Finance costs

Profect related expenses
Belling expenses

Cahier gxpensas

Share of net profits of associxles and jeent ventura parinarship accownied for

using the equity method

Prafit before income lax

Income [ax expense

Praofit from conlinuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit lrom discontinued oparations
et profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges
Other comprahansive income for the year, net of fax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit is attributable io;
Cramars of ActewAGL Joant Veniure

Totad comprahensaive incoma for tha year = aliributable o;

Cramers of ActewAGL Josnt Veniure

2010 2009
$'000 $000
18,934 788,427

28,663 1
BATSO? _ 7an7e:
(328,623)  (310.763)
(163,261)  (142.718)
{34,047) (33 360)
[78.470) (83 528)
[15.308) (12.838)
[14.912) (14 802)
{2.766) (2.570)
{15.520) (21.508)
9.130) (7.529)
{3.322) (1.684)
474 284
182,711 156,736
82711 156,736
184,770 1EIEE]
= 6]
: i8)
184,770 158 718
1m0 1saga

7 R =K 711

158715
184770 158715




ActewAGL Jolnt Venture
Balance shaet
As at 30 June 2010

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Hald-tg=-makurty imestments
Trade and other receivables
Inveniornies

Assels cassiiied a5 hald for sale
Total current assats

HNon-current assets

Raceivabies

Invesiments accounted for using the equily method
fvallable-lor-sale nancaal assoey

Intengibla assats

Deferred lax assels

Property, plant and equipmant

Total non-current assoeis

Total Assals

LIABILITIES

Currant labilites

Trade and other payables

Qihar cumrant llabiliies

Provisions

Liabilithes directly associalad assels classifled as held lor sale
Total current labilities

Non-current liabilities
Defermed tax Eabilities
Pravisiona

Cther non=curment Rabiies
Total non-current labilities

Total Liabdlities

NET ASSETS

JOINT YVENTURE FUNDS
Jainl veniure funds
Risares

Total Joint Venture Funds

2010 2009
5'000 000
43,769 24,677
- 18, 500
151,263 125,008
10,248 5078
—. _M
130 51
. 65
2,000 .
28,110 28,110
832,778 n:;_aﬁ
BE3 018 B0 844
1068298 __ 1020865
129,675 109,040
21,377 17,431
M a6 28,152
= 19,264
182,048 173,887
3,048 1.5686
2,823 1793
5,671 2359
188,519 177,248
— BTO.770 ____B43619
ara,Tre B4 G
—073TT  ____B43519



ActewAGL Joint Vanture
Statement of changes in egquity
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Balance ai 1 July 2008

Todal comprehansive income lad thi year

Transactions with owners in their capacity as ownors:
Distnbubions paid

Balance at 30 Juna 2009

Balance at 1 July 2003

Todal comprihansive income far the yaar

Transactions with owners in thair capacity as owners:
Distributions paid

Balance at 30 June 2040

Joimt
alure
funds Reserves Total
5000 000 soon
BOZ 444 6 B02.450
168,721 (6] 158,715
(117 548) = {117 548)
B43G1S - _ B43 619
B4 A1D = B43619
184,770 - 184,770
1486100 - _{14B.B10)
g ______- 879778



ActewAGL Joint Venture
Statement of cash flows
For tha year ended 30 June 2010

Cash flows from operating activities

Recaipts from cusiomars (inclusive of goods and sendces (&)
Payments o suppliars and employees {inclusive of goods and sendces tax)

Inlerest received

Intarest and other costs of fnance paid
Income laxes pald

Het cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from Investing activities
Proceads from hald-to-maturity imestmaents
Paymanis for held-io-maturity invesimants
Dividends recaivad

Paymanis for property, plan and equipment
Procoods from disposal of proporty, plant and eguipment
Payments for investmant

Procaads from sale of inberest in joint venture
Proceeds rom sale of subsidiary

Repayment of loans

Raedurn of capital

Raturn of partnarship funds

Mot cash gutflow from Investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Distrbutions pakl [0 plrines

Proceads from borrowings

Finance lease payments

Met cash outflow from financing activities

Mat increase in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning af the financial year

Transfer io non-current assals held for sale
Cash and cash eguivalents at end of year

2010 2009
$'000 $000
918,098 936,008
1 4
191,357 190,728
1,548 2,196
(264) {690)
(620} {613)
— 193981 191631
18,500 :
{18,500}
. T00
193,910 {61,25T)
829 17528
(2,000) .
486 -
37,720 .
5,130 -
81 -
ﬂl _ =
— (32.112) (G159
(148,610)  (117.545)
1,007 B850
— (a4 1
—[148.247) _ (118055}
13,502 12,037
4 ETT 18,140
5500 __ (5500)
43,769 24,677




ActewAGL Joint Venturs

Joint Venture Board"s declaration
30 Junae 2010

The board mambers declars that:
[a) the summarised financlial repor on pages 5 to 8:

i n:;plymhm.tmmunn Standards and ofher mandaiony professional reporling reguinerment;
a

i) gives a true and fair view of the joint venture’s Brancial position as st 30 Juna 2010 and of Ehesr

performance, as represanted by the results of their operations and their cashflows, for the financial year
anded on that daila; and

b} thare are reasonabie grounds to beliave thal the joint venbune will be able to pay its debls as and whan thay
bacome dus and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the join venbene boand

o
e e
———— ¥
-

John Mackay, AM Mark Sullivan, AQ
Chaimmian Board mamibar
Canberra Canberra

25 August 2010 205 August 2010
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
To the Partners of ActewAGL Joint Venture

Report on the Summary Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying summary financial report of the ActewAGL Joint
Ventwre (the Joint Venture), comprising the summary balance sheet as at
30 June 2010 and the summary statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, which
are derived from the special purpose financial report of the Joint Venture for the year
ended 30 June 2010. We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on that financial
report in our independent audit report dated 25 August 2010

The Responsibility of Joint Venture Board for the Financial Report

The board of the Joint Venture is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
the summary financial report in accordance with the accounting policies described in
Note 1 to the financial report.  This includes responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
summary financial information, selecting and applying appropriste accounting
policies and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the summary financial repon based on
our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.
These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements
relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance a5 1o whether the summary financial report is free of material misstatement,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Auditors’ Independence Declaration

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the
Australian professional accounting bodies.

ACT AusdiorGoreal s Oifice
Lisvad d, 11 Moten Street, Canbora City, ACT 2601 | PO Box 278, Chic Souara, ACT 2808
Telaphong: (2 E207 OEX) | Facaimia: 02 6207 0826 | Emal: acticditongeneralact gov.au

Page 10



Electronic Presentation of the Audited Summary Financial Report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this audited financial report should note
that the audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from this report.

If users of the report are concerned with the inherent risks arising from the electronic
presentation of information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the
audited financial report, available from the Joint Venture, to confirm the accuracy of
this electronically presented information.

Auditors” Opinion

In our opinion, the information reporied in the summary financial report of
ActewAGL Joint Venture for the vear ended 30 June 20010 is consistent, in all
material respects, with the special purpose financial report from which it was derived.

For a better understanding of the Joint Venture’s financial position and performance
and of the scope of our audil, the summary financial report should be read in
conjunction with the special purpose financial repon and the auditors' report thereon.

% 5
Dolotty Towee Tohabon

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

T M

Tu Pham 1 M Stanley
Auditor-General Partner

Chartered Accountants
25 August 2010 25 August 2010

Page 11
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Board of Directors
ActewAGL Joint Venture
GPO Box 366

Canberra City ACT 2601

ActewAGL Joint Venture

As joint auditors for the audit of the summary financial report of the ActewAGL Joint
Venture for the year ended 30 June 2010, we declare that to the best of our knowledge
and belief, there have been no contraventions of any applicable code of professional
conduct in relation to the audit.

9 5
Velotte Towete Tobmaton
DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
II
-'T %\_,/
Tu Pham J M Stanley
Auditor-General Partner

Chartered Accountants

25 August 2010 25 August 2010

AGT Audior-Genarals Oifica
Lewel d, 11 hocen Sireal, Canbarra Gity, MCT 2601 | PO Box 275, Chic Souare, MST 2608
Telaphona: 0 8207 0EX) | Facskmie: 02 8207 0826 | Email: nctasschiorasreral@act gov.ou Pﬂ@ 12



ACTEW Distribution Limited

ABN 83 073 025 224

General Purpose

Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2010
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ACTEW Digtribution Lim|bed

Company Profile

ACTEW Destribmition Lirmited is a wholly oemed subsidiary company of ACTEW Corporation Limitad.
ACTEW Destribution Limited holds the 50% interest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the ActewAGL
Distribution Parinership, The Company is Bmited by shares and incorporated and doemiciled in Austrafia,

Principal Registerad Office

Leval &, ActewAGL House

40 Bunda Siroeal

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Postal addrass: GO Box 366, Canbarma ACT 2601
Telephona: (02} 6248 3471

F acgimibe: (02} 6248 3587

Waebsia: WA BCTEW, Com.au

Principal Place of Business

Lavel 5, ActewhGL Housse
40 Bunda Siroal
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Auditor
Auditor-General for the ACT

Solicitors

Mallasons Stephen Jagues
Minter ERson

Bankars

Westpas Banking Corporation

ACH 073 025 224
ABN B3 073 023 224

[B¥]



ACTEW Digtribusion Limibed

Directors’ Report

In respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2000 the Directors of ACTEW Distribution Lirniled submit
thi falliwwing repon made cul in accordance with a resaolution of the Direciors,

Directors
Michasl John Costelio AQ, Chairman

Smmon Peler Wallace
Hamy Moal Mclhsraith

Company Secretary
Michale Mormis
Directors' Meatings

The number of Direclors” meelings held in the year and the number of meatings attended by each
Director who held office during the inancial year ara:

Director No. of mestings attended HNo. of meetings aligibis
to attend

M J Costello AD 2 2

S PWallace 2 2

K N Mcllwradth i s

Principal activities [ likely developments and expecied resulis of operations

Since 3 October 2000 the Company has held the S50% interest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the
ActewAGL Distritution Parnership, ACTEW Distribution is a holding company of ActewAGL Distribution
Jeink Vandure and tharefore ilts operations and the expecled results of those operalions are dependent
on that of the ActewAGL Distribution Joint Ve,

Significant changes in the state of affairs
Thare wara no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the year,

Trading results and dividends | reviaw of oparations

A dividend of 345,089,000 [$38,110,000) has been declared by the directors lo be paid which is 100%
of 30 June 2010 afier tax net profit,

Matters subsaquent to the end of the financial year
Mo matiers of significancs have arisan since the and of the financial year,

Environmental Regulations

ACTEW Distribution Limited had wanous environmental reporing requirements and obligations in sach
stale that it held a lcence, Thae licencos wene issued {o the ActewAGL Distribution Partnership and
reporting and compliance obligations are undertaken by the Pafnarship,

Insurance of Officers

ACTEW had in place during the financial year a package of insurance that included insurance for
dergctors and officers of ACTEW, its controlled entities and the AclewAGL joint venture

The labdities insured are legal costs that may be incumed in defending civil or criminal proceedings that
miay ba broughl against the officers in their capacity as officers of the company, othar than whars such
kabilities arise out of conduct imvolving wilful braach of duty by the officers or the Improper usa by the
officers of their position. The policy also apples if a claim ks made againgl direclors or officers aftar thay
have laft the service of ACTEW, whera the claim was over events during the ACTEW sarvice.



indermnity of Officers

ACTEW has indemnifiad directors and officers of the corporation and wholly owned subsidiany
companies against liabilites and legal costs anising in the course of their duties including as a direcior
appointed by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of ACTEW to serve on the board of a company or
parinership thal i part owned directly or Indirectly by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of ACTEW, to
the axtent permitied by Corporations Act 2001. This indemnity Is to operate only where and to the axtent
that the direcior or officer is unable 1o require an nsurer to meet the damage, liability, cost, loss or
BN,

Auditars Independence Declaration

A copy of the auditor's independence declaration as required by the Corporalions Acf 2007 is sef out on
page &.

Rounding of Amounis

In accordance with Class Order 38/0100 issued by the Ausiralian Securites and Investments
Commission, all amounts in this repodt and the financial statomenis have bean rounded 1o e sianest
thousand dollars unless olheraise specifically stated.

behalf of, and in accardance with a resolution of, the Board of direciors.

Michaal Costallo A0 Sirmon VWallace
Chairman Diérector
Canbeadra Canbarma

24 August 2010 24 August 2010



ACTEW DistribusSion Limibed
Directors' Declaration

Im e director's opinion:

{a) tha financial siatemants and nofes sei oul on pages 9-21 are in accordance with the Coporalions
Acl 2007, including:
iy complying with Accounting standards, the Corporationz Regufations 2001 and othar
mandalory professional repaeting raquingments, and
(i} givirg a true and Bir view of the anlity's financial position as at 30 June 2010 and of its
parformance for the financial year ended on hal date, and
(B} Uhiene are reasonable grounds 1o balieva thal the comgany will be able o pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordanca with a resolution of the direciors.

ST Moae

hichaal Costelio AD Simon Wallace
Chairman Direclor
Canbarra Canbarma

24 August 2010 24 August 2010
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Distribution Limited

Report on the financial statements

| have audited the financial statements of ACTEW Distribution Limited (the
Company) for the year ended 30 June 2010. The financial statements are comprised
of the statement of comprehensive income, balance sheet, cash flow statement,
statement of changes in equity, accompanying notes and directors’ declaration.

Responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with the Corporations Act 208,  This
includes responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error and for the accounting
policies and estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.

The auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an independent audit opinion on the financial
statements of the Company based on my audit as required by the Corporations
Aer 2001,

The audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

| formed the audit opinion by performing audit procedures to obtain evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. As these procedures are
influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial statements, inherent
limitations of internal control and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive

evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been
detected.

Although the effectiveness of internal controls is considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide assurance
on internal controls.

The audit is not designed to provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made by
the Company.

3]
Lenvel 4, 11 Moore Streel, Canbera City, ACT 2401 | PO Box 375, Civic Sguare, ACT 2408
Telephonsa: 02 4207 B33 | Focsimile: 02 207 0824 | Emol ooioudilargeneral@oct gov oy



Electronic presentation of the audited financial statements

Those viewing an electronic presentation of these financial statements should note
that the audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from these financial statements. If users of the financial
statements are concemed with the inherent risks arising from the electronic
presentation of information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited
financial statements w0 confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented
information.

Independence

I followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion the financial statements of the Company are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at
30 June 2010 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(b} complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations) and the Corporations Regulations 2001,

The audit opinion should be read in conjunction with the above information.

7] Pt

Auditor-General
f September 2010
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

To the Directors of ACTEW Distribution Limited

In relation to the audit of the financial statements of ACTEW Distribution Limited for the
year ended 30 June 2010, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have
been no contraventions of the awditor independence requirements of the Corporations
Act 2001 or any applicable code of professional conduct.

“| Pt

Tu Pham
Auditor-General
24 August 2010

8
Level 4, 11 Moore Streel, Conberra City, ACT 2801 | PD Box 275, Civic Squore, ACT 2408
Telephone: 02 6207 0833 | Focsimile: 02 4207 0824 | Emaill: octauvditorgeneral@act.gov.ou
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Statement of comprehensive income

Toi tha year snded 30 Juns 210

Shaing ol et prof of the AckiwA0L Drilrsdee Padnisiheg soéouned
fex uraireg e vty meehd
Total Ruverun

Dihuer apasresi s
Total sxpenson

Profi belore income Eax aguivalents expense

o fax equsalenis avrense
Precf for tha year

Dt Com praheraims nooens:

Tokal comgashansive ndoms

Thin aaies irncoms slalesmanl @ould be mad in conuscion with B acoompiying nobas.

Fi) 00T
£1000 £1000
G298 51,705
62,904 5179

T 13

1 13

BXOTD 51,783
17881 1AGTE
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CTENY Dharitasio Lt

Balance sheet

S w0 Jane 2010

Mes fudrihl aidats

Imvestmants pooDunted 107 Using ha eouty method [
Dobermnd Lin Sssis T
Tolal non Eurrent HSas

Total miaais

Crrear! lisbilfien
Prpstiern L
Praiiar 8
Tatal currant liabiitios

Mo gutren lishilie
Do tax apdskiee 0

Tertal non-coren lisbilition
Tartal laksditeen

Ergalty
CoftEatird gty i
Ritsarens n
Flirtaimed grofits T
Teasl squity

The aboee balance shaot should be mad in CoNpENCBoN Wilh T SCCOMPETARG Robd

L1

2010 2008
$000 000

484,507 843,736

i.967 7.303

A73.534 457 0339
473,504 457038

12 13

45 0E3 =8 1t0

45,101 38137

5,299 55,036
I 323 T
183,308 T8 103

431 408 416 74

49,125 0,135

400 Lo il

TS n.TE
40,125 TRE-R




AETEW Danfribufion Limiled
Cash flow statement

far the year ended 10 June 3018

Cash Nows fnoem aparating sctivitiss.
IDesiritestions recaived om e AcesAGL Cistribulon Patnershp
Paymants o sepplors s ompioyess Gnciusive of goods and seroces i)
Rt cash inllows Mom openbeg et

Cash Niow frem financing activities

Trangfar incoma tax epuivalends peid o SCTEW Compomiion Limied
Datand gaadd o ACTEVW Corpormiasn Lim e
Mt ek joutliows) broen financing activies

Mol [decressa) § increass in cash hiekd

Financed by:

Pareni Compasry inlsrcompany 10an sbtouni mewamants
Balance af tho begiming of s Enancial e
Balanos st tho and of W Fnancial yas

Rl {decreasa) in cash hald

Ty aoeve carsh fiow stalomennd should be read in conjuncion wilh thi RcCompany™g nole.

Wates 810

2008

$'200 500

48,153 JN.TTS

['ﬂ_ {15]

48,119 31,758

[LLE G {10,080

1} ’EI‘ !H Mu
[34384) paso)

[323.784) (318621

1 {330,20%) [ Ny ]

16245 (F.1a%)

Ther Pl Company, ACTEW Cosporation Limited. hardles cash for this oompany wihach & offest by o loan sccount

All cash s handied thmugh P Parent Comparsy and i nofacies in T accounss of thal Comgany,



ACTEW Degiribasson | rmuind
Statement of changes in equity

for tha year snded 30 June 2000

Hataingd
Modes Capital Profita Heperves Tednl
4] 500 000 £000
Balsnce at 1 July 3008 L] - 38,725 40,125
Tolnl cosgrehning Booma o T ywhar = 38 110 - Jaueh
Trangactions wilh cwnars & Thair Capacity 44 owners
Dividands provded ke or g - 38,1109 - (34,1 )
Balancs ot 30 Juna 29 .
] 30T 125
Totad comprehensive inooeme for tha yoar 45 085 - 4%.088
Trampac Bons wilh ownens in Eholr capaciy as ownies
Disasdinds. provided for o pakd - |45 D85 - e LA
Bslarca ot 30 June 3080 408 30,73 Al 12N
ey

The above statement of chargas in squity Should be feed in conjunesion with T scoomganying rolas
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STEW Dmritaafion Limites

Notes to the financial statements

fer tha posr anded 30 Juna 2010

Conjonts of ke notes 1o the findncial statements

1 Summery of pigrificant accouriing polciss
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Notes to the financial statements

Tor the year ended 30 Jane 2070

Mot 1: Summary of significant accounting policies

Tt princinal scooanting poboias sdopied in he preparmion of Ba Tnancisl repon s sl ol balow, Thirss policins hi
aen constismnlly sppled 10 &l Mo yOnrs presented, Ukoss O anwise SUMGd0.

i8] Brtis of praparstion

This ganami purpose financial repor Fas Ben eapaned in socordancs wih Axvimnkan Atcousing Siendards - Reduced
Disclosun Requinsments, ool authosiaihs prorouncemants ol e Luitrabon Scenunsing Siansands Boamd, Linsni sues
Gevup Consenss Virss pnd Corporations Act 2000,

Mmmmwamww
The corsofidated fnancial steasmants of ACTEW Datnbulion Limaid ooy welh Asstaban Scourding Slandadty - Medpced
Désciompn Requiremanis 2 issued by the Australan Accounting Standseds Boand [AASE],

Earfy pdfoption of stendards

Tt group has slected |0 apply the following pronourcoments o e arnunl reparting penisd Baginniag 1 July 2500

= ARSI DO0ES Fortber Amenciments: 10 Au sfrailan Acoounting Shandards arsng fom bhe Anacsd Wpnoseranty Progec!
~AASH 1053 Appication of Tiars of Ausirsiian Acoouniing Standards and AASE 201 0.7 Amandsents fo dusralan Accouniing
Srandardy anpng dow Reduced Disciosurn Requssrsnis.

mmmhmwwhmhMWMMmm
Changes v Arctasing Exanaies frnf Ereora, The sdopton of AASE 1083 erd AASD 2010-2 allosvod P onilly i remove
& numitsr of disciogeres. Thees was o othes impact on ths cummen] o pror wear Rnancal siaemants

higionica’ cos! convpniion
Tress Bnarcid shitpments havo been propeeed undes e hsinncol oomh Comwenboe

Fanancia! S0 (o aieas

T group hus applied the eevited AAER. 101 Proseniation of Financial Saslements which Became aflsctia o 1 danuary 2008,
Tirah el SLAEA PdGuites [ S i it prssstilion ol B sbdemen) of compretensse income and o Sialement of change
in msgpaity. All non-owner changss in aguity Must now be prasestad in thi Slakmant of comprebansevs incoma, As @
conipguancs, i gitng had 1o change tha presontafion of iy franciy! stafemonts. Comeamira Plommalos has Bian
Foprasanied &0 T S als0 i cordsrmitly with ihi feviied tandaed.

{b} Incoms tax squivalenis

Tirss: ine0fen L2 @oDanas OF Pirwanus for the period in e tia payabile on B curen period's Exabls intoma hased o e
Spphcable nComa L ke b egch junisdclicn pdusted by changes o dolemed 1as assets ol labditas atinibulable &
fempamny difarences and o unuied i beses

T cormmn income i changs i caleulssed on e bas of B x iws snecied or substansvely onaciod o tha end of the
FEORING paniod in the Courtres whans [hi company's scbsdisnes and apscciates cpamin and gonesms buabis ncama,
Mansgamen parodcally svakaates positions tken in b fluine wish respect o simibions in which apploable ta
PeARON % SLDROCT L0 ERETARRAtEN . 1L ERtAl RS pRevidins whon approprate on the hasis of amounts expacied io be pokd
f the G authorise.

Dalamed incomss fx is provaded in full, uling the Abikty mathcsd. an tempomny diterenons ansing betemen S s bases of
assais and Rabdbtes s their cammpng ascants in P consclidated lnancial statements. Howeves, The delemed incoms

i i nol Sonournd for il @ anses bom insiel eosgsion of n sl of Ratility in o anscion ofer Ban o kaeass
comininaton Tai i e G of e Feeaaction aliects rifsr sccouing nor axable peoll or loss. Delemed oo s &
detormingd using bix raies (and linws) hal hisso Bsen snacied or sulsianialy enaciod by fe end of e reporing pesisd and
ane mvpacied 10 SRy witee ha neliled defared income M sl in ragksed or the Selomesd income tax Ratsbly is semied,

Doasfiprraedt L sriits furm sicogninnd for daductibia temporary dfferencas and wwsdd s K ondy 1| @ & probabls that b
Eailold ammudi well b reaitabie o ulilse Fose mmpornry 0fferencs il Kosss

A L pharing agreemiend (iInchuding o tan contributon agreament] fas been caculed by B Hasd Company, ACTEW Corporaton
Lirryliydd walh ifn whaBy-rrwred sobsidiares {including ACTEW Disiiedion Lisited | agresing Bal s=ould the Hasd Comparny
Mhmmnmmhummmnuﬂmmmmﬂmm
ﬂhﬁbmhhﬂhﬂuﬂhmmﬂﬂﬂm-mmmhmm
and conirbating mombers. Tha kopliood of delaull by thi Head Cossany ol i payments piyablo io tha ACT Bevsrs Ofica
on befal of iy ssbasdianes & consitdertd 10 b remol.

Tax ponsoldation Jegisiation

ACTEW Compomtion ard s wholy-cwnsd Austaliss contrelled arblies isglesenind tan consolidation from 1 July 2000
ACTEW Aoisl Limied, &5 0 subsidiary in ihi M comobdaion grng. contimss 10 sccount for il cwn ooenl s delesms i
amounis. The e amounts an messured s # aach onily in P ins cossslidated Qroun continues 10 be 3 sterd- alone Mepayer
iy s e righE.



AETEW Dt oo Lirmitd
Notes to the financial statements
for tha year ended 30 Jans D110

1 Summary of significant accownting policies [continued]

(] Azgunibony ol auvets

Tha purtrass method of acoounting @ used for all sogusitons of assels iaghidai ol whelhor sty Fdlruments or offar
assols are noguired. Cosl s measured a3 T i waloe of B Resets given up, shans saued or labittos undertaien al T
ﬂdMMWMMMHHw.

[} Ruvenus recognrition

Raverun m measured at the fair valuo of fa conssdermian receswsd OF roCsvabhl whon Teb S i ronded.

Aavarug from Fa saie of goods or disposal of pesots 5 ondy recogresed whisn thir control of goods of Bissts hus passed 1o
s barss wredl A i probable the considamion wil Aow o tha enlity.

[e] Tracke receivablos

Trindd rececvablon am moognised aod carmed al Srginal rvoecs amournd less an alowanoa for by uncolieckble amounts
&n gxtmale lor doubtiul debts i mode whan evidence sugguEts Tl collecion of T full Ao B eeger probalile.
Elad dabis ang wrifier olf when idestifiad,

(T} Trade and alhar payabies

m—mm!ﬂnhpﬂﬂmmwhmwnnmdnmmm
which arn unpakl. The amounis are unsecured and am usualy paid eihin 3 diys of recegniton

@l Foini vemuros Bairership

Tha intarosd in the Actosd (L Distribution parinerhp 5 aooounied for Lsing s oguily mollhdd Linde B mathad. tha
whary of the profits or iosses o Se parinorehip is recogrised aS revwena in the FComs SiRemant, and [he share movemenls
in resafvs i recognised in eserars in Fe balanoe sheat Detals mlaling o the parrseshis am w6t oul in nobs 18
HTEHMMM“NMMFMHHM“M'“M#“
ACTEW Comporalon Limbed's changs in accounting pokoy on: propay, plant and squigmeni b kutoncal oot o e
walyn, The valuaton of hese assats is confined by applcation of cash ganariing unil birs? [DGUT) hased on expacied

il casl fow of ActewaAGL Dratibution Parnerstsp dacountsd o pressnt valos.

[} Cath and eash aquivalants

MNMMMMmm.mm-HHWMmmm
MMHWWHMME“““MMhMHMM.

(] Dichands.
ACTEW Dmiripetion Limamd pays 100 of profins 1o ACTEW Cerporation Limsed

(0 Reunding of amounts

Armazunis in T leancinl repan hined Boan rsonded o 1o the nogmed thoutand dollars, o in SN Comed, 1P nagned dolas,

i) Goods and Services Tas

Amwenues. ouporses and assets s Fecogised archsies of GST. Recanmiies soe poyabes are siaded incheses of tha
amaort of GET secaabée or payabls.



ACTEW Digar@aatioes Lintoled

Notes to the financial statements

for tha year ended 39 June 7080
* 2 Rewvonun

Hewonys

Sham of ral pralie or loss of tha AclewAGL Disiritetion Padnerhip sooounsd for using
B ooty mePod

Hawonug

ACTEW Distribution Limfed dorfes ol its revenua nm P St 08, Dislnbution Pardnonsbip

1 Expenses

Expanses
Crrar Cpoialing oepanias

4 Income tae squivalents

(&) vpaime tis aguialents

it lfis

(InCinaio | oecndaes in defarresd Mz Akl T
I e o et e Ln, liakaklmis i

ASUETMOTS 18 Tl BAOF WIAT theame e sxnenss

Incoima i Expseias S SSibuisbla oo
Pl Iram éonimpng oparaions
Ao noimn Lan spevakents sapanss

() Humaerical reconciliation of Incoma tax eguivelsnts expanss 1S the prima facis tax payable

ol Irom continuing Oparatons Bfons Roass i equivalants axpania
Incomo i cakculsied f 30%

Cehir nema

o+ CFRET M-Sk S WD

= Mon-dedurtbte e

= ProviDusly uereoogrised lnmpoenty dfanencs
Acfusimand B priod pRns e M dcpans

Ireoimh ko SR IRENIS SN

ACTEW Dt ket il Fom bisieisl mcome tas.

L

e 2000
£000 S000
14 13
il [E]
01 2
#1000 000
18,248 1,734
[1,664) 405
33T 2938
1,07 {1,406
'T.IT?' 13,672
- T i————

17,881 13672
17,881 13,672

L
|

&2.010 1,782

18,881 15,536
166

] 34
1,003

[l,l‘!’%] (1 Bag}
17, 11672



ACTEW Diarrianbon Limatasd

Notes to the financial statements

for tho year srsded 39 June 2090

4 Imcome tne squivabents (continsnd)

Tan comaaiidavion leginintian

ACTEW Comoraton Limied and s whollyowred subsidianes (ncudng ACTEW Crsssbutisn Limnites) Bave implamented
tax corsofcafion legeslation as from 1 Joly 2000 The pocouniing pokcy note 1o Bis logalilion i s ol in note 1B incoma
tax aquyakants’

Tha comperatons hav sntered v 0 law fusding agreamend nder which tha whotly-aned oo gana bl comisnkats
ACTEMY Corporaton Limfesd for any curmend Eax payable assumed ond are compensated ry ACTEW Corporason Limind
e Ay fsmeed bnn iecenable sl debemad dan assets relabing o unused s credds Bat ane iansferes i ACTEW
Carpatmion Limied undet the Ba comoldaton legistaton. The funding amounts o determinod by rdsnncs i the amourh
recdenitid i the wholb-iwned companas” Bnancial stabamonis.

Tha pmcenis receivabin/nayatie under the tas furding agreement ane dus wpon feceipt of tha beedieg stvice fram P Hopd
Carnpany. ACTEW Comanbon Limied. which i ssuod a8 s00n s pocticabies al the and of P francisl year. The Hoss
Company may olso fequine paymand of knferim lunding amounts 0 BSsist with its ohigatons o piy U instalments

Tha turing amours. am mongnised e cument imlencompany necsybin o Doy

5 Dividends
2018 SO0
£00D0 §004
Bancs al P bigrineg ol i Bhatcol phet a.118 28 AN
Amoonl appropraied feom proli] e T yaar 45,068 38,190
83,108 1
Dividends pakd durirg tha year — L LI
Batance #l T and of the Tnancial year 45,088 A0
& Nen-curreni asseis - invesiment accounted for using the equity method
i L] 008
§000 £000
Invraimants in P Ackrad Gl Distilutan Parrarshg A4 SET A48T
Todml Eredaimant -_4&?
T Men-current sssets - delerred 1ax assets
ane i
Tha hiangs (omisas Mmponry diflerprces plirigatable o 000 S0
Amounts recognised in profis and loss
B leea 3 1
DHstritesmore rom AckenhGL DalituSon Painersfip 3,984 T
Total Deferred Tan Assals 3967 T
=}
Movemeniy
Eistance a1 ®a bisginnng ol $ fnancial year TAa03 T8
Morepmanis in The incoma stalomest 1.6564 {40
Adustmaonts 1 pros year kax efect balerces - 248
Badanca B 65 of his Siaheisl it A.367 T30

17



ACTEW Distributicn Limiled

Motes to the financial statements
Bar tha year endied 30 Juss 2010

& Currond lisbilities - paysbles

Tracdes paynbias
Tetal trasde payables

5 Currong Habilties - provisions

Tertnl preisions

18 Non-curmend liabilities - defarred Lax labilities
Tha batanca comprises femponry Sflerences afinborabe io:

Aemcniti recogresad in the poll and loes.
Anmed reraliR 0N s

it Roiporen

Tetal delaied 1ax HRaltien

Mawamess:

Bafance ol #a bognning of the finsscal v
Aduatmanty i phcr e b ofsc] halpcoos
Rorsnimises 1 Bl ol SLMRTGNT
Batance ol T and of tha Tnancial year

11 Hon-curment liabilities - ather

Imies o parry Foan Rakaity - ACTEW Corpomsticn Lmikss
Todsl othar

(2] Tiee lnan: Eabdity 8o ACTEW Corporalion Limied is non-eenes] baamng

2018 2008
o0d 000
12 12
[E] 7]
2010 2009
5000 £000
EIIII - REC
45,088 CTRELD
-
20100 UMD
£00D £000
41,257 35003
17,025 17025
ir .
Eﬂ a5.020
5028 520440
= (il
13T .30
53,299 55 0
20140 2000
000 000
335 009 32 T
TN
RG] ]




ACTEW Distribution Lisited

MNotes to the financial statements

Pt e yobr andied 30 June 2018
12 Contributed equity
040 i e 2009
[a) Share caplital - Par Valua Far ok Shares Shares
Crelnany sfuinss kdly uaid £1.00 5100 408,300 400,005
Total ahars capsts! §1.00 $1.00 400,300 ]
Foglil 2003
1300 000
|&] Total Capital
Cvclinary sturs ity pakd 400 &00
Tetsl capital 400 a0

[} Comiritnnnd pquity
Thsre wars i maosssmant i comrbuied equiy

13 Roserves

Al A Mirv ol Badf Mo

A lrlSL nird Bluation
Tods Aasanas

Mersnanls in e assnl iavalusSon sesena
Bslanza ol e bginding &f the lesancial ysac
Bidnnica &1 Wi il of i SRafsel el

fif Assed Fovaiation Reserve

ol 2
a0 D
30,775 W Td

0.7 19,725
30,155 33725

The Assal nvalusion nEsons is wsped i necond iIncrements and decremenia on ACTEW s valuation of the AclewsGL

Crstritsation paririgrskip.

14 Rotsdned profits

Retsined profits ol #a baginnieg ol the finaacal pair
Mot profi] dor e vaor

Divdands proveded for

Retained profits o1 the end of the Tnancial year

15 Contingant liabilitios

Fo comingent Kbt ans ke I T SAOCHsr 00 o dess of B repor

16 Commitments for exponditure

Ag 30 Junin 2000, P Campany had nol commited o any luiue expersiituen {2009 - FEl)

ol ol
§add £000
45,039 Mo




AL TEW Dt il L

Notes to the financial statements

Tor tha year endad 30 Juna D10

AT Related parties.

Dirgciod dischraurnes
{ap Dirsctons

They lipfiowing persons ween dreciors of ACTEV Disirbuton Limiled during the whols o pai of the Rieecial yasr

Ay pranagcion wih drecton o n ahich dmcemn see mismeted, s conducind on an aes-lengih hass i th moreal
coufmd of inrifdds and on commencisl Metm and conditions.

b Aermaaneration of dinscbors
[0 Direciors” fwra
Ko genecior has boen remureraded in respect of ACTEW DhatribuSon Limmied [2000 - baT)

¥ Farenmant bacafits

Thenn wate no miremant benefits paid 0 direciors as of 30 Juna Z040 (2009 - K], AB remunereion of Ky maragament
personnel i paid Beoogh ASTEW Cormpomion Limised.

o)} Louwesn b o aofors
Thesn wens no eans g any deecion as of 3 Juno 2500 (2009 - M)

[} Shares, unds, aplions and olher squily Insruments of discions

Theten Fiven Batih Fo diemsctons wiho hawve ownesd shanes, Uris. oplions and ot soully indFumants duning e Snancial wear
wath skafind erdriege.

o} Ky managamant persoansl remunerstion

Al remunerion of key managemaeni personned = nsd Seosgh ACTEW Corparsson Limissd,

|} Parent sstity

Tt witmale parent ey in P wholy-owned groosp 8 ACTEVW Corporaton Limited,
The itmais pareni ansly is tha ACT Gevamimest ahich dwed 100% of the shases of ASTEW Comoration Limited.

Tihi principsl pctivity of thad Compacy is i mansge 8 30% inlerest in a joini vaniem betwoan ACTERY Corporalion Lisied
il Wi

AN iranaselanE Wwith ha whally - whed group ate af amm's lengih.

0
]
Moin
Thep fplicwiryg tmneacions socurmed with relaied pariss:
Farveras b Pup ActireAGd Distbutan Parnemshg 2 EES4, 1T
The Foligwing bafances ane culstanding al i reporting dala i mlason & raraacticos with
CErIr eI T
Dwigterad papntbla 10 ACTEW Comporation Limdod § 45089, 243
Iz pary fonn Rakdlty - ACTEW Corporilien Lisiled " 30D, a05

S0, PaLTID

R ALY



ACTEW Digirdhadenn L iwited

Notes to the financial statements
Fo 5w yoar anded 30 June 2018

18 Interests In joing venture

ACTEW Retadl Lid nnd ACTEWY Distribution Limied hea amsned g joinl wiikess pamnendteps with AGL Eretrgry and.
damann Matwnrs GACT] Pry Lid io manegs snd st Hmwﬂmdnmmm
and B ACT and Quennbeysn gas noteorks.

Aclire Disteibution Limited Fas & 50% pafticisatiog infenss! in the Achrea/GL Disiibuiion Parearship, Inlorsmation reling
0 Fe AcieeA G Distribution parnnershin, presenied in Booorancs with P atobursing policy destrbad n nole (g s sot
o] Bsibrar

2019 2000
§'900 S0

Sharn of ihe AolraAGL DNsribotion Panrarahip's Comend manls
Loass commimenis 26,132 24 6533
Capial ard other commiEments BEER 3] )
Tkl expecadibrs com=atmants IR ] dd, 154

Coontinger lakdities. relating 1o the ActewAiL Joint Venturs
Each ol the cartnars in e ActewdGL Deriritastion Parinershio one jointy ond savaeally Rabda 1o tha dabils of e Pafinesshin

The asssts of the Partnenip eacesd B debis
& e of bank guaFrness Tloe D ovitkd By i samsenstig lo The nomal cpembions of the buseess.

19 Evenls subsequent to balance dato

Hio matiers of significance have ansan since Tha and of the fnancial year,
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ACTEW Retadl Limiled
Company Profile
ACTEW Retail Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary company of ACTEW Corporation Limited. ACTEW

Ritail Limited holds the 50% investment of ACTEW Comporation Limited in the ActewAGL Redail
Partnership. The Company is imited by shares and incorporated and domicled in Australia.

Direclors

Michael John Costallo AD, Chairmman
Siman Pater Wallaeca

Kermy Moel Molbvraith

Principal Registered Office

Levvad 5, ActewAGL Howsa

40 Bunda Stresd
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Posial addness: GPO Box 366, Canbarra ACT 2601
Telephona: (02) G248 3871

Facsimile; (02) G248 3567

Websile: W DCtiw. COm iy

Principal Placa of Business

Leval 5, ActewAGL Housa
40 Bunda Streat
CANBERRA ACT 2800
Auditor

Audior-General for the ACT

Solicitors

Mallasons Stephan Jagues
Minter Ellison

Bankers
Waestpac Banking Corporation

ACN 074 371 207
ABN 23 074 371 207
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ACTEW Ratai Limited
Directors’ Report
In respect of the inancial year ended 20 June 2010, the Directors submit the following report.

Tha fallcwadng parsons held office as Directors of ACTEW Retad Limited during thie whole of the inancial
year and up bo the date of this report;

Michaal John Costedlo AD, Chaérman
Simon Peter Wallace
Karry Moal Mellwraih

Directors’ Meetings

Directar No. of meatings Mo, of meetings
attended eligible to attend

M J Gostelle AD i 1

5 P'Wallace 1 i

K N Melbwraith 1 1

Principal activities | likely developments and expected results of oparations

Since 3 Dciober 2000 the Company has held the 50% intarast of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the
ActewAGL Retail Parnership, ACTEW Retad is a hodding company of AclewAGL Relad Joénd Venture
and therefore its operations and the expecied results of those operations ara dependent on that of the
ActewAGL Retail Joint Venbure,

Trading Results and Dividends

A dividend of $20,905,000 (2008: $10,827,000) has been declared by the direciors to be paid which is
100% of 30 June 2010 afer tax net profit,

Review of operations

Sinca 3 October 2000 the Company has hald the 50% merest of ACTEW Corporation Limited in the
ActewAGL Retall Panarsh.

Significant changes in the state of affairs

Thene wene no significant changes in the state of affairs.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year

Mo matters of significance have arlsen since the end of i fnancial year,

Likaly Developments and Expected Resulls of Operations
Theana are no likely developments that will affect the expected resulls of operalions.
Environmental Regulations

ACTEW Fetail Limited had various environmental reporting requiremants and obligations in each statn
that & held a Bcence. The licences were Issued 1o the AclewAGL Retail Parinership and reporting and
compliance obligations are underiaken by the Partnarship.

Insurance of Qfficars

ACTEW had n placs during the financial year a package of insurance thal included insurance for
direciors and officers of ACTEW, its controied enbilies and the ActewAGL Joint Venture,

The liabilites insured are legal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that
mayy b brought against the officers in their capacity as afficers of the comgany, other than whera such
liabilittes arise ouf of conduct involving willkd breach of duty by the officers or the improper use by the
afficers of their position. The policy also applies if a claim is made against directors or officers after they
have laft the service of ACTEW, whara tha claim was over evants during the ACTEW servica.



Indemnity of Officers

ACTEW has indemnified directors and officers of the corporalion and wholly owned subsidiary
campanies agains Kabdities and legal costs arsing in the course of thelr dulies including as a director
appointed by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of ACTEW to serve on the board of 8 company or
parnership that is part owned direclly or ndirectly by ACTEW or by a subsidiary company of AGTEW, io
tha axtant parmitted by Corporations Act 2001, This mdemnity i (o operate only whene and o the axtent
that the director or officer is unable to require an insurer to meat the damage, kability, cost, loss or

BXpEnsa,
Auditor's Independence Declaration

A copy of the auditor's indepindence doclaration as required by the Corporations Act 2007 s sal out on
page 6.

Rounding of Amounts

In atcordance with Class Oeder BR00 Issued by the Australian Securibes and Investiments
Commession, il amounts in this report and the fnancial statements have been rounded o the neansst
thowsand dollars undess othanwisa specifically statad.

Sigriad for and g, behall of, and in accordancea with 8 resolulion al, the board of direcions.

ST

Michael Costalla AD Simon Wallace
Chairman Direcior
Canberra Canbarra

24 Augusi 2010 24 August 2010



ACTEW Ratall Lmibed
Directors’ Declaration

In the dereciors opinion:

(a) tha financial slatements and notes set oul on pages 9 to 21 are In accordance with the Corporalions
Act 2001, Includirg:
i} complying with Accounting slandards, the Conporalions Reguiations 2007 and other
mandatory professional repoding requirements, and
fii} giving a true and fair view of the entity's inancial position as at 30 Jung 2010 and of ks
performiance for the financial yvear ended on that date, and
(b} there are reasonable grounds to balieve that the company will be abls 1o pay ils dobls as and when
they becoma due and payabla.

in aceordance with a resoluten of the direciors.

Sl

Michael Costello AD Simon Wallace
Chairman Dhirachor
Canbarra Canberma

24 August 2010 24 August 2010



7
ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL'S OFFICE

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
ACTEW RETAIL LIMITED

To the Members of the ACT Legislative Assembly and
ACTEW Retail Limited

Report on the financial statements

| have audited the financial statements of ACTEW Retail Limited (the Company) for
the year ended 30 June 2010. The financial statements are comprised of the statement
of comprehensive income, balance sheet, cash flow statement, statement of changes in
equity, accompanying notes and directors’ declaration.

Responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with the Corporations Aer 2001, This
includes responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error and for the accounting
policies and estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.

The auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an independent audii opinion on the financial
statements of the Company based on my audit as required by the Corporafions
Aer 2001,

The audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

| formed the audit opinion by performing audit procedures to obtain evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. As these procedures are
influenced by the use of professional judgement, selective testing of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial statements, inherent
limitations of internal control and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive
evidence, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been
detected.

Although the effectiveness of intemal controls is considered when determining the
nature and extent of audit procedures, the audit was not designed to provide assurance
on internal controls.

The audit 15 not designed 1o provide assurance on the prudence of decisions made by
the Company.

fi
Level 4. 11 Moaore Sireael, Canbema City, ACT 2601 | PO Box 275, Civic Sguare, ACT 2408
Talepharse: 02 207 0833 | Focsimila: 02 4207 0826 | Emol: golouditoraenera@ocl.ooy.ou



Electronic presentation of the audited financial statements

Those viewing an electronic presentation of these financial statemenis should note
that the audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to or from these financial statements. If users of the financial
statements are concermed with the inherent risks arising from the electronic
presentation of information, they are advised to refer to the printed copy of the audited
financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presenied
information.

Independence

| followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements in conducting the audit.

Audit opinion

In my opinion the financial statements of the Company are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 200/, including:

{a) giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at
30 June 2010 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

() complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations) and the Corporations Regulations 2001,

The audit opinion should be read in conjunction with the above information.

T P

J}udimf-ﬂmem!
& September 2010
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ACT AUDITOR-GENERAL’S OFFICE

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

To the Directors of ACTEW Retail Limited

In relation to the audit of the financial statements of ACTEW Retail Limited for the year
ended 30 June 2010, [ declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been
no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 200
or any applicable code of professional conduct.

0

I/ ; I."I w-,,_,_...—-—-“" '
Tu Pham
Auditor-General
24 August 2010

5
Level 4, 11 Moore Streel, Conbera City, ACT 2601 | PO Box 275, Civic Square, ACT 2608
Telephone: 02 6207 0833 | Focsimile: 02 4207 0824 | Emalk oclouditorgeneral@act.gov.ou



ACTEW Rastad Limded

Statement of comprehensive income

for e veae ended 30 June 2010

Share of nat profid of e ActewAGL Ralad Pasinaiog accounind
ficwr using el ety maihod

Oiher rewenue from ActewAiGlL Rotal Parinerstip

Total roevenua

Othar nopermins
Totsl supermes

Profil befons mcoms tia equivelnts axpens
IR L GUNERLE ST
Profit for the year

Cihar compishanihe income

Tokal comprehansive income

The abive income statement shauld be mead in conjunolon with T J000Mpanying noss.

Moses

2010 09
000 S000
FERE HEATA
69 )
28,813 e
13 13

13 13
20,600 e
8,005 &80
.008 19 827
U] THHST




ACTEW Ralnd Limdnd

Balance sheet

& al 30 Juno 2010

Tatal current axsnia

Man eurrenl aasols

Irrmsimenis accouried for using The equty mathod

Delemed ax asneis
Tatal non curren asesls

Tatal asseis

Exquity

Contribuled eguity
Fataingd profis
Toksl equity

The above batance shest should be nesd in CORUNDSON Wit (e BOCOMPANNG NobE.

Miztas
il 2008
000 ST00
& BT BT
[ NETS BTy
30,656 T3
B 3,365 B007
34,001 315
40,750 0088
a 12 24
10 0.005 19,827
20,947 10851
11 10,407 B,485
12 BA434 10,750
8841 TFE
FTSE 34,088
'IE 1,000
EEE—
13 1,008 1,000

14 - "




ACTER Rad Limied

Cash flow statement
for the year snded M Juna 2010

Canh flows irom operating actvites

Chsiritnbons recerved kam the AclewAGL Asial Parineship
Payments o supplers and emplesyees inchusho of goods and servces lax)
Ml casb inflco from aperaiing activities

Caah Bowa fram lirancing activibies
Transier mcoma lax equisalents paid from ASTEW Corporatiss Lirmbed
Paymant of dividends ie ACTEW Carporagan Limiled

Mat zaah Joutficve) Pram Tnsneing sctmitis

Nat mciasal{decreana) in cash hald

Financed by

Pargrd Company intercompany loan #Coount movamants
Balirce & T baginreng of the francial year
Balsrce #1 Fw end ol the franciad year

Hat incroase in cash hald

Thie aitered Cash o siamani sheukd B mad in conuncion wih Fa acoompanying nalse

2010 oo et

§'000 Eye el

20,600 27 000

{26}

26,574 27 000

(4431} [ 16,88485
5 (¥8827) [17.942)
{24, 288) 28 7

116 11708

{10,750} (88433

L (B4 [l )]
Q'I! ;|'I'-"Eﬂ!

Tha Pacem Company, ACTEYW Corpombion Limied, handies cash for thig company which is offss! by a ioan account.

All cash ks handled through B Fanent Company and is reflacied in the accountsof that companmy.

11



ACTEY Rotod Lvded

Statement of changes in equity
fof thiy ymar anded 30 Joses J0A0

Balance at 1 July 2008
Tiertad eatugrnteriihvg incoer for T yoal

Tramsariions wilh cwmars in their Capacity & owrsers
Dividends pronaded Tor o puid fi

Balgnce a1 30 Juna 2009

Tolal eamerahaniive intoms lor T pan

Tramzactions with cwners in their capscity &S oenses
Devadends peovadad Tor of pued

Balance a1 30 June 2010

Capital  Rastsined Predils Tetal
foog 000 $'o00
1,000 B 1000

i 19527 18877

= [1REIT) (1B LT
1.000 = 1,004
20,005 0 908

" [0 905] (20,805)
1,000 . 1,000

The seran ptateman ol charged 0 squity 2hosald ba read in conunclon i s BooompRnying fed.



ACTEW Ransl Lisvatis

MNotes to the financial statements

lor the year endad 30 Jems 200

Centants aof the noles to the financial siatemants

1 Summany of sigrificant posouniing policies
2 Rgvanin rom saftiurg cparalons

3 Expenses

4 InCCeTe B By AR

& Dhedands

& Current assals - recsiabls

T Mon-furreni assals - nvpstments socopunied for wsing eguaty malhod
B Mon-curranl aidals - dedined b asests

P Curran| kabiad - payablas

10 Curmani kabSsas - proveisi

11 Mon-currant Liabikles - dalered tas kabiftas



ACTEYY Rt Lavdas

MNotes to the financial statements
oot th wall andad 30 Jors TO50

1_Summary of significant accounting policies

Tha peircipdl Boccuneey policied adopled n (e pregarceSon of T fnancial regor] e sef oul belosy. These polcies Fave
Bssins pongistently appled 1o &1 the years presemsd, urless othersine siated

{a} Basia ef preparation

This genaral purposs financial repor has Been prepaned in scoordance with Ausiralian Accounting Siandaeds - Reduced
Dricingore Regunsceci, othet authamatwe pronouncements of the Ausiraiaen Accountng Standeeds Boand, g Hsors
Greup Conspniud Viewy nd B Covparatons 420 2000,

Accouniing
WMWMHMMMWmemm Fackend Daciozurs
Ragaramanis &F msued by the Australan Accouning Standaeds Board [AASE]

Earky adoption of sfandardls
The group hars aleciod 10 apply T follcwsng pronounoements. 10 T annual reporiemg peniod beginning 1 July 2000
- AASH H003-5 Fyefier Amondmanty io Ausfraien Accoimnheg Sndnns Ssg o M i Inge el

Projact
- AAEH mw#mwmmm and AASE J010-2 Amgscrrents io Alsy nlin Acoouning
Sanderds aniing om Fedeced Dscibswe Hequenments.

This inchaged appieng the revised proncunoement I the comparaives in accordance with AASE 18 Accounting Polices.
Changes in Accounivg Extmaios and Emors . The adopton of AASE 1051 and ALSE 210-7 aliewsd [hir aniiy 1o ramave o number
of disclosunes. Thane was no ofher mpact on T cuimen] of frior year Bnancial siiaments.

o [hee cuerant of pror woaar nancial sixgrenss

Higkorgal codl Sommeaion
Thise hingaciad plafemeants haee been prepared under Fe hisioncal cosi coreeniion

Feymnci stafemen! v oevsiation
ﬂlmmmﬂHMMWImHFﬂ'ﬁHMMWMM:mmR
T pgrveseted SAndard requings i 3aparsie préseniabon of 4 Stemant of comprefensive ncome and & sialament of changes
i pguity, AR non-Cewrar changss inaquly must now be presemisd in the stolemen! of comprehanshs nosre. & 5
congeguenos. T group had o changs the pressntaton of & frsrcisl sassments Camparste nformation has been
Fe-pressanisd o thal & & also in conforely with The Feyvided Siandand

i) lneoma Tax Equivalents

The incomme: My expense O revweress for T panod i e 1B paykiie o0 fhe curen] pericd's lasabls moome based
of this Appecabls Noome Wol e for sech pisdclen adisled by changes in deflerrad tax assels and Rabelbies
afinbulabls io Ismporary difenences and o unused e e,

Tha curren incoens inx changs is caloulsted on the basis of the tax lews snscied or wibsiantaly enacted ai ihe
nd of the Mporing pecisd in B countnies whers T companmy's subsidanas snd a55ociaies apssals 553
genaraie axable ncome. Maragemaen! penodicaly evalusies pasilions Whem in B miums with reiped] 1o
BRUIBGNE in wWheth aoplcabls o negulabon & sutpsl b imefpmatatian. | stlatiithes provisions whene approprials
on thie basis of amounts sxpecied 1o be pasd io the 5 authcr e,

Dedertad ncome tam i provided in full, using The Ratslity method, on lempomny Sfferences arirg batween the
fax bases of assety and lablBies and their canmgng Amounts in B consoidated financial siements, Howoves,
e dofemed inoomes Dy |5 mol socoombed Tor B 8 sriges feam inilsl reccgrition of an assaEl or labity i m
FarciAChen Dihed (han & Buaines combination that of the time of the nsecbon aflects reihier Booounlieg For
taxabin profil o icas. Deferred income lax is determined using o rabes Jand lwa) Tal hive Been snaciesd or
substantialy snacted by e end of the repoming pedod &nd Bh expechsd bt Bpply when T relaled delemed
ncoma [nn azsel 5 realised or tha dalured ncams Sic kablty s setled.

Deferrad lax assaty e recopnesed for deduchible lempomary difemences and unuted lax loeses orly il @ s
probatbis that Auns tocabls amounls will be avislabie o uliss hals emporary difssences and losses.

A lnx ghating agresmani {including 2 B coninbulion agreement) R been aapcutes By B Head Company,
ACTEW Comporaton Limited wath iis whoby-cenad subsidanas (inchuding ACTEW Retasl Limasd] agreeing that
should the Head Company delnull in rel parsing th tax lability for & S pericd by the Bme & beoomes dus

and payable, sach pentibuling Mambar will ba abie ko pay o the ACT Riewenus Office an amouni which repretsnis
& rersonable aliocaton amaong T Mead Company and coniribulng mamben. The Boslihood ol defaul by e
Haad Company of lax payments payabio io Pa ACT Revenus (o on beball of s subsidianies s considered o
Es recmaoin.

Tar consoldatonr fepalaton

ACTEW CorporaSon and s whally-owned Austrolian controled anites implamaniad e corsakdalion fram

1 duty 2003, ACTEW Retsl Limied, a5 & subsigian in the (i conscliation group, continues 1o accounl for its
e Cumand and dedermed lax amounis. The tan smounts ane measured as § asch ensly in P bz consoldaied
jgroun coninues W0 ba & siand- ions lRapdi i LS Swh Fghil

14



ACTEW Ruotod Lavsed

Motes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 Jurs 2010

1 Summary of significant sccounting policies {continsed)

{5} Acguisitions of assais

Tha purchiss mathsd o acesuning o uted o scccunt for all scqguasions of assels regandiess of whether sguly insfrumends
or glhet axsels are soquired. Cosl s measuned as The fair valos of the assels given up, shares issued or Rabililes underiskan
nn“dmmmmmmtnm.

1] Renvaniug fecagrition

Rervrass 15 mansored B T A valos of e oord s len reiaivd of reteivable when The sarsice is provided,
Rerveras froen the ks ol goode o deporal of sssels is only recognised when e comind of goods of assets has passed 1o
The Byer and & |s probabls the consideration will fiow b the snsty

|8 Trade recaivables

Tradks recarvables ans recogrited and camad 5l oniginal imoes srount ks 80 allowancn for any uncolisclible amounts.
A pdtmain for doubithul debiz @ mads when svidercs pugoests thal collection of tha full moun] is no longer probable
Bl debis are writien off wien identified.

F} Trade and othars payabdas

These amounts reqesseed abdihes for poods and Jeries provided 1 the gooun phcd 1o T end of the Trancial vear and
wehich wme unpasd. The ameunia ste usiecursd and an ulxally nasd within 30 days of recogrition

1@l Joink weniurs parinesshap

Tha rfersst i the ActewAGL Join Venture Partnarships accounied i using the ety mathod. Lindas this methas, ths shis

ol e prodits or losses ol the parinership is recognised as revercs in the incoms sixlement, and the thars movements in reserves
I MEODQESEd i MGEnEE in e Dalanod shidl. Dodisle redaling b the parinanchis ane et oul in obe T8,

ACTEW Fetad Limvind's shace in (he AciswAGL Fetsil Pannerthip foas been squsied io fair value 1o akgn io

ACTEW Corponilion Limited's changs in stcounting polcy on prparty, plant and sgepmant fiom hisioncal sl ia fer

watue. The vahuaton of these assets s confined by application of cash genemiing wnil el (SGUT) based on axpecied

st cas® Agw of Aclea®GL Fisty] Pamrership deoounieg 1 e ob b

(W] Cash and cash equivalents

‘Cash ond cash egubmbents includes cash on hand, Sepcaits hald ot eull with inkncinl natilubons, ofee shor-larm, highly
[quidd Frvesiments with criginal malunitsds ol thise Mmanthe of s thal e feadily converibée o cash and bank overdrafis.

1) Dewidarnds
ACTEW Foetad Lirdled pays 100% of i profits 10 ACTEW Corporalion Limifiesd

i) Bounding of amounis
Amounits in tha inancl repo nave D Founced of i e Nesfed] Toukand dollars, o © orfain cases. he neanes) dollar.

(i} Gocds and Services Tax [(G5T)

m—m“““m”‘ﬂm-mﬂ payabley are slabed rclusive of the amound
ol GST recetabbe or payable

15



ACTEW Rl Limsed

Notes to the financial statements
Tar tha year ended 30 June 2010

2 Revenus from continuing operations

2010 005
£'000 S000
Revarue
Chare of nat profil of fe AciewAGL Ralal Partresrchip accounied fof using
o @ity mihoed 3,844 273
CFer mevenus from Be AclewAGL Retal Pacinentep ll ]
Epveriun

ACTEW Famil Lisited domeid all of &3 ravanul from the AclrwADL Retal Pafinershp

3 Expenses
Pyl 20
Eaxpenson
Other cparating sxpanses 13 i
13 [
# Income tax equivalants
Hodes 20190 2000
{a) nicoma taw aquivalents sxpenss §'000 000
Gurmmi tax T.080 11,480
Decrnasaincrass) in defarmed (ax asaeis ] 2042 13.833)
|Decreass increass i daferrad lax labdtes " 1922 B7S
Adusiments o pror year income By expense 12,658} 1121]-1
J’ +

Income lax aperse i Firibulsble o)

Proifft from conladng operatiors 8,605 B 402
AQTEgEID INCOwE (X EguvEENS SIpanss

(&} Numercal retanciliation ef income tn eguivalsnis exparms B0 the prima facio Tas payable

Profit from conbirsng opemiions. belom incoma iax squnvalanis sepenis 000 2B FS
Incoma e ealculaied £ 0% 8970

e lama

- Ressamch & Developrert conpessagns (24}
- Mo RSSERIHE RS =
- Har-deduciinhy fams 49

- Privitarily unrecogased lempsrany diffarerca 2 EAY

= Share of ActewAGL Fetail Parfrership proles -

A imEnt i3 IS A yBar PCOmE U Bxpanss (L8] {12ap
Ineorm B sguivalents Sxpanis 8955




ACTEW Fatssd Lisvita

Notes to the financial statements

for e woar ended 30 June 2000

Tar conscidsiion legislsdion

ACTEW Comporadon Lisuied and ity whally-owned subsadianies have implamenied tao corsobdaton legalaton lrem 1 July
2000

hmmmhmwumuhmﬂm:mmw

T ariditad haws anlid ino & S funding agrament undet which the wholly-owned enGites fully compensate

ACTEW Corporation Limiled for any curen o payable assumed and are compensaied by ACTEW Corporaiian Limasd

fior @y Curmeni tas recaivabla and deferred @M assets nelalng o unused Lix sdis thil s Hanelemed o ACTEW
Corpomiion Limied under the iax consclsation lngilaton, The lunding amounts are debarmined by reference o the amounis
PG F I wely e pamaseey Trarsal pissmanis

The asmounis receivatia/payabla undesr [he s (undeg agnesmanl 68 dus ubsh Peciip] ol P furnding adhios from e Flaad
mﬁmwuﬁ'“hﬂﬂﬂhHﬂmHMHhﬂﬂhm [ Trrll'_llfﬂr
My b reguns payman] & inlenm kundng amounts 1o assisl wi s chilgatiors to pay tax instaiments. The funding amounts
ane rpcognised ap curren| ntercompany loan recevable or pavyabie.

3 Dividends
FLOT 2009
Balance at the beginning of the financial ywear 19,827 17043
Amount appropriaked feom operateg poobi for ey !& 02T
43,732 RERE T
Ditviderads paid during e yaar 19,827 17842
Balanza 61 the & of thii lnkscinl e 3,905 18,837
6 Current assel - receivables
Rl 2008
§000 5§00
Epcaivabie trom ACTEW Comoration Limbed for tan losses 67T 5,737
Total receivabies —— s ———
T Nes-cwsrent assets - invesimants accourded for using the equity st
Foa ] 2008
S0

Irrmadmanis i the Actra AL Rt panrarsig
Taokall s immadis
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ACTEWY Fowlad Limiad

Notes to the financial statements

for the year anded 30 Juna X110
§ MNon-curfen] assats - deferrod tax asasis

Thls BEanos compises Emeear dMerences areE ik w

Amounits recognised n profill and loss
Al bt

Depirmuitons Prom At Ol Retad Paindrahes
Totsl Deferrad Tax Assab

Koy
Balanca bl tha Beginhing of the fnencis! v
crrampnts in B ingome strlement

#dprsimants b prior yeae (e efect batanoes
Balance ai the erd of the fnencisd yesr

9 Currant liabidities - payables

hay ciedior) and dmcruis
Total sccounty payakds

¥0 Chuvivi Malian - provisions

Deviderd payadie 1o ACTEW Corporation Limied
Toka provisions

11 Non-current liabilities - deferred fax Rabilities

The balance comprises lempomny difersncos amrbctably

Amgunls recognrised in e prold ond koes
Destributons fom AclewbGL Aatal Parinarshis
Total ederred Tax Lishilitlos

Mrvemeniy

Ealance at the begnning of the Tinsncisl wear
Adqustmants i th pHor peee’s o olTec] Balances
Meraman o e intome $iaemant
Eaiance at the e of tha linancial vea

18

2010 2008
S000 000
L] L]
%E 6,003
8,007

B.007 2878
12,8425 J A
[0

L —c
kL] 2000
5000 000
12 24

12 24

ey [1] 2000
000 5000
ok ] 18 827
20808 15,827
201 Hog
§4000 5700
0,407 g48s
— A —
LES-L TaiD
922 15




ACTEW Foslsd Limislix]

Notes to the financial statements

for B e andesd 30 Juna 2010

12 Won-current liabdlities - other

2010 2009
£'0D0 000
Inlercomparny kasn kakibty - ACTEW Coiporation Limied (L1 BAR p =0y
Total Oihar A4 plERg ]
(@) The imevoompany ioan kabty from ACTEW Comporaton Lisied is son-nianss] Daeing
13 Contributed squity
2018 2009 2010 2003
Shaee capital Par Valiss Par Valua Sharms Brarsg
(m) Oedwary ghuees holly pass $1.00 1-& 1,005 1008
Tatal share capital o0 1,00 1,005 1o
010 )
: ] £
|&) Cwdehany shares Jully paid 1,000,008 11000 00
Total capital 1,000,004 1000 005
&) Thens wis ng Fcwamant n coninboied aguity.
(d} 1,000 shanes hove baen mauvd with & $900 pramium
14 Retained profits
2010 oo
5’000 $000
Refained profits al e beginning of the Timancial year a z
P prodis 0,905 TRE2T
Dovands peovidad Tor 10008} (15 8T}

Fetained profits at the end of the financial year

1§ Contingent llabifties

B0 contngent labffes are krown o The direciors. ai the dae of i resar]

16 Commiimans for axpendfure
Ap a1 30 June 3010, the Company had nol commited o any febune gepensiiuns (2009 - KNi)




ACTEW Hintad Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Toi tha i andad 30 Jans 2010

17 Retated parties
Dawators ard Direcior Related Eritas

{a] Direcioes
The following persons wers deecions of ACTEW Fatsl Limaed during the whole or parl of e finsncial year:

M Costelio
. Mcikaaith
5 'Walace

Ay IrEnsachon with direclons, o in which Greclons are ineresied, are conducied on an ams-knglh basis in e roemsl
cowlSe of Bumreas ond om comimersal werms and oomcshoes

b Remunaration of direciors

1 Dirapicr s raemnsr adicey

Mo drecior has been emunersisd in espect of ACTEW Rolsi Limaed (2008 - NI
i Retrement benslis

Tirelsry i A relramani benedis paid D Srediors a5 @1 30 June 2010 (2000 - i)
(] Loans fo deecions

Thishi weinie o 2o 18 Ry dencises 88 5l 30 Juna 2010 (2000 - M)

) Shares, unds, opdrons and oifer squdy nsromens of drecins

with relaled erfitas

{2] Koy managamsel parsonnl reminsnion

Al perurlriben Of ey manaoserent porsonngl is paid Teough ACTEW Corpanalion Limied

i<} Parent antity

The utimade panent entity in e wholl-owned group is ACTEW Corporabon Limiled.
Tha ulimate panend anlity i the ACT Govemmant which owrs 100% of #e shares of ACTEW Corporaiion Limiiad,

This prinZiqusl Aoty of Pl EOMpETY B 10 Mankys & S0 imandl n @ einl veoiure Detween ACTEW Comporation Liisd
B AGL Limibed, All ERARSCHS. btwinn B wholly-Owrsid groun ane a1 am's lengih.

Hedon 2019
]

Tha foboweg ramsacions cocumed wilh retaled paries:
Revergs from the ACTEW Relsl Parinershp 2 0,844,305
The folowirg balances are oulsiarding o the reporiing dale i relation o
PanEachiorn with clhar relaled partes
Risctovabing from ACTEW Corponibion Limisd [ 6,736,996
Devicherid paypabie in ASTEW Sorporabion Limsed g 20505 345
Irgrcompany loen katilty - KCTEW Comporaton Lmided 12 BAREIT

209
¥

28, 1T2 T4

E.7345.004
15,827,001
100748, 52



ACTEW Mowiad Limied
MNotes to the financial statements

Tor the e encieed M0 Juna 2010

18 Imgresis in joind venture

ACTEW Ratai Lid and ACTEW Distritufion Limited Fave enlemsd into joint vertune parineriips with AGL Lid and

Jumana ketworics (ACT) Ply Lid io mancs and markel s fetwers and mtal operations of the AT siecinoity nehsod
ard the ACT and Oueanbeyan gas networks.

ACTEW Corporaton Limiled has a 5% parScpating inleresi in the AclewAGL Ririsd Parinertap. inleemation relaling 1o the
AstrwAGL Retsl pasinaiahi. predsnlid in sccordance with B acoounting policy descrbed in robe 1) s 588 cut bikew

Share of the Acteailrl Reta® Parinarship commitments 2010 2005
000 SO0

Leasa Comimamants 1,000 1.065
Cagital and giher Commilmants 16,808 ATy
Tats magsrditen sty 17,008 [E5
I —— —_——

Contingent liabilities relating 1o the AclawAGL Joinl Yenture

Each ol ing pariners in ing Aciimchll. el Fannerihip aee gindly a0d severaly labis for the debis of the Parineship.
Trar asanis of the Pasfinanhip sxteed i debls.

19 Events subsequent to balance date

W matiers of sgnificance Fave aisen siece he and of the financial e,



Compliance Index

Transmittal Certificate 1
Section A - Performance and Financial

Management Reporting

A.1 The Organisation 4,29
A.2 Overview 6-7
A.3 Highlights 9-16
A.4 Outlook 17
A.5 Management Discussion and Analysis 19
A.6 Financial Report 39
A.7 Statement of Performance 39
A.8 Strategic Indicators n/a
A.9 Analysis of Agency Performance 6-7
Section B — Consultation and Scrutiny

Reporting

B.1 Community Engagement 15, 23
B.2 Internal & External Scrutiny 25
B.3 Legislative Assembly Committee Inquiries and
Reports 26
B.4 Legislation report n/a
Section C —Legislative and Policy Based

Reporting

C.1 Risk Management and Internal Audit 28
C.2 Fraud Prevention 28
C.3 Public Interest Disclosure 28
C.4 Freedom of Information 28
C.5 Internal Accountability 29
C.6 HR Performance n/a
C.7 Staffing Profile 33
C.8 Learning and Development n/a
C.9 Workplace Health and Safety 34
C.10 Workplace Relations n/a
C.11 Strategic Bushfire Management Plan n/a
C.12 Strategic Asset Management n/a
C.13 Capital Works 11, 12
C.14 Government Contracting n/a
C.15 Community Grants/Assistance/Sponsorship 23
C.16 Territory Records Act 37
C.17 Human Rights Act 37
C.18 Commissioner for the Environment 37
C.19 ACT Multicultural Strategy n/a
C.20 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander

Reporting n/a
C.21 Ecologically Sustainable Development 37
C.22 ACT Women'’s Plan n/a
C.23 Model Litigant Guidelines 38
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Omissions report

Reporting Requirement

Reason/s for Omissions

A.8 Strategic Indicators

Not applicable to ACTEW.

B.4 Legislative Report

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.6 HR Performance

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.8 Learning and
Development

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.10 Workplace Relations

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.11 Strategic Bushfire
Management Plan

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.12 Strategic Asset
Management

Not applicable to ACTEW. However ACTEW manages its assets
and infrastructure through its capital works program. Refer to pages
6, 12 and 13.

C.13 Capital Works

Not applicable to ACTEW. However details of ACTEW's capital
works program are at pages 11 and 12.

C.14 Government
Contracting

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.19 ACT Multicultural
Strategy

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.20 Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Reporting

Not applicable to ACTEW.

C.22 ACT Women's Plan

Not applicable to ACTEW.
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